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MANITOBA

THE PUBLTC UTILITIES BOARD ACT

THE MANITOBA HYDRO ACT

THE CRO\ilN CORPORATIONS PUBLIC
REVIEW AI\D ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

Board Order 10ll04

July 28, 2004

Before G. Lane C.4., Chair
R. Mayer Q.C., Vice-Chair
L. Evans, Member

A}Í ORDER IN RESPECT OF A}[ APPLICATION
BY MANITOBA HYDRO FOR INCREASED RATES

WITH F.URTHER DIRECTIVES AI\D REASoNS To FoLLow

l) I
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Ju,ly 28,2004
Board Order l0ll04

Page2l

basis, implications could range from higher bills for some customers to impacts on comrnercial

and industrial activities.

6,0 Board Findings

6.1 Revenue Requirement and General Rates

The Board accepts the CAC/MSOS comments with respect to arithmetical enors in MH's

integrated financial forecast. Nonetheless, the Board accepts the overall forecast for net income

for 2004105 and 2005/06 provided by MH as being reasonable, having been based on macro

assumptions, While the costs pointed out by CAC/MSOS may be over estimate<i, there may'oe

offsetting items in the IFF. As well, the Board is of the view that there is a need for MH to

rebuild retained eamings, particularly depressed as a result of the drought and required to meet

on-going risks.

The Board has reasonable confidence in MH's efforts to project expenses. That being said, one

of the goals of the hearing process is to best ensure that such confidence in the Corporation's

forecasting is also shared by the Intervenors.

The Board finds that a more detailed examination of MH's cost experience and forecasts in

future rate hearings would be in the public interest. The Corporation is engaged in a number of

concurrent activities, projects and research initiatives, all requiring a substantial investment in

personnel and consultants.

Cognizant of the necessity for the Corporation to meet its challenges effectively, managing the

export activities being a prirne example, the Board is reluctant, in fact unable on the record of
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this proceeding, to provide critical judgement on the appropriateness of the current and projected

departmental and functional personnel complement and cost levels.

The Board acknowledges that it is not alone in its oversight of the Corporation, and that its

jurisdiction is limited, Accordingly, the Board finds it necessary and reasonable to rely upon the

Corporation's Board, the Government, and Crown Corporations Council with respect to

administrative oversight of MH's operating and capital expenditures.

N

Rate Increases

On an overall basis, the Board finds the financial impact of the drought on MH to have been

extremely significant, and, combining this with other factors results in the requested rate

increases being insufficient.

Additional revenue is immediately required to begin the rebuilding of MH's retained earnings,

towards the broadly accepted debt to equity ratio target of 75:25. The Board will expect MH to

Inte grated Financial Forecast.

Accordingly, and after careful reflection and realizing the additional burden that will placed on

the economy, the Board has determined to vary MH's rate increase requests.

ln
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MANITOBA Board Order 116/08

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD ACT

THE MANITOBA HYDRO ACT

THE CROWN CORPORATIONS PUBLIC
REVIE\il AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT July 29,2008

Edited for format and typographical errors only
August 25, 2008

Further amendcd SePtember 412008

Before Graham Lane CA, Chair
Robert Mayer Q.C., Vice-Chair
Susan Proven, P.H.Ec., Member

AN ORDER SETTING OUT F'URTHER DIRECTIONS, RATIONALE AND

BACKGROUND FOR OR RELATED TO THE DECISIONS IN BOARI)
ORDER 90/08 WITH RESPECT TO AN APPLICA.TION BY MANITOBA

IIYDRO F'OR INCREASED RÄ.TES AND F'OR RELATED MATTERS

ìt) ^
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July 29, 2008
Order No. 116/08

Page 92

5.0 Operating, Maintenance, and Administrative Expenses

MKO also recommended that MH and the Board clearly distinguish MH's

necessary and appropriate costs (expenditures and investments related to

operations, mitigation and agreement obligations) from "charitable donations".

MKO suggested that endowments funded by MH's net export revenues (intended

to benefit "MH Affected Communities", such as for regional economic

development, community infrastructure and the enhancement of fish and wildlife)

should not be "charitable donations".

5.8 Board Findings

allocations to subsidiAries.

As stated in Order 101104:

,,The Board will expect MH to maintain vigilance over its costs, so that the

additional r"uenueò ffrom PUB approved rate increasesl contribute as they

are intended to mou" towards achieving the debt to equity target more quickly

than suggested in MH's 2OO3 Integrated Financial Forecast."

tooB

dgbt to equity target over the currentjorecast period'

And, in this Order, the Board continues to be concerned with MH's "aggressive"

capitalization and deferral policies with respect to OM&A expenses' While there

is an argument for the practice, the net result is that costs now being incurred are

not refleeted in rates until ¡lears, in fact decades, later, meaning the current

l? ..
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July 29, 2008
Order No. 1 16/08
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5.0 Operating, Maintenance, and Administrative Expenses

generation of ratepayers leave the results for the generations that will follow to

meet.

The following concern, from Order 143t04, echoes past concerns raised by the

Board with respect to the capitalization policies followed by MH. The Board then

stated:

"The Board is concerned with the range and level of costs being capitalized by

MH. While the Board understands that many of the projects undertaken by

MH are long-term in nature, both from a benefit and cost perspective,

aggressively capitalizing costs and selecting long amortization periods

increases the rale riskJto future generations of electric customers. lf the

Board questions whether aggressive capitalization policies are prudent'.....

The Board does not dispute lnat MH's accounting is based on GAAP, only

that GAAP also provides for a more conservative capitalization approach."

ln Order 117106 the Board further stated:

"The Board is concerned with MH's present capitalization and notes MH's

comment that net export revenue represents a form of "windfall" which cannot

be guaranteed to continue at recent levels. Even though net export revenues

havã been significant over the past decade, progress towards the debt:equity
target of 75:25 is slow."

'need' cl has that it has strceessfullv 'co lecl OM&A. oer

benchmarking has been performed and the results reviewed.

As expressed in past Orders, for two decades MH's annual net income result has

been assisted/increased by its deferral and capitalization process' lf non - direct

construction costs (an allocation of the salary of staff in contracts not involved in

actual construction but more in planning in supporting roles) had been expensed

\1 r:
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5.0 Operating, Maintenance, and Administrative Expenses

in the period incurred, rather than capitalized or deferred, annual net income

would have been considerably lower, and possibly negative in many years;

OM&A cost per customer account would have been much higher; rate pressure

would have been considerably greater than has been demonstrated to date; and

retained earnings would be much lower.

As indicated, while there is an argument for MH's current approach (to expense

costs in the current period and reflect them in current rates, when the costs relate

to projects not expected to provide benefits until the future, would mean charging

the current generation of MH's customers for costs that could arguably be met by

future generations), MH's rate structure and rates, even including the increases

directed and indicated in Order 90/08, ís premised on past and future OM&A cost

deferrals and capitalization. lf the approach was to change (a distinct possibility

with the upcoming adoption of IFRS), costs now capitalized in the current period

would be expensed. This would, again as previously noted, result in current and

future ratepayers being billed for costs reflective not only of current costs but also

cost burdens avoided by past ratepayers as a result of the current process of

deferral and caPitalization.

The Board does not believe OM&A should be adjusted based on the corporate

strategic plan target of $640 per customer as suggested by the Coalition. The

Board is not convinced the benchmark is completely relevant, given the level of

expense deferrals and capitalization impacting the current result. Once more

stringent capitalization requirements are put in place with IFRS such a metric

may have more value and use in the establishment of rate requirements.

To arbitrarily direct, as some interveners have suggested, that a significant

amount of expense not be reflected in rates, as a way of sending a message to

l) (-
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5.0 Operating, Maintenance, and Administrative Expenses

MH that it is spending too much on OM&A, would be irresponsible given what the

Board and the recent process has revealed.

This Board must rely on the public GRA process to provide opportunities to

assess OM&A, and while the Board continues to express concern, there is

nothing on the record sufficiently concrete to justify not accepting the costs in

rates.

IFRS

The Board notes the coming adoption of IFRS is likely to have a material impact

on MH's financial reporting and results. The Board further notes that AoSB has,

in advance of IFRS, established a new reporting standard with respect to

accounting for intangible assets [including goodwill, deferred charges and

capital ized expendituresl,

These new requirements are effective for fiscal years beginning on or after

October 1, 2008 and could have an impact on MH's fiscal 2009 '2010 accounts.

However, the Board is aware that MH is looking to U.S. Federal Accounting

Standards Board (FASB) accounting standards in support of its continuing its

present accounting practices in the short term.

The Board's primary concern is not accounting for the short-term, but the long

term, particularly with MH's massive capital expenditure plans.

The Board notes in The FASB Handbook section 71.34 (in part), Accounting for

tne Eft'ecis of Certain Types oÍ Reguiation, 'reads as íoiiows:

"The regulator's action provides reasonable assurance of the existence of an

asset (päragraph g). Accordingly, the regulated enterprise would capitalize the

cost aäd amortize it over the period during which it will be allowed for rate-

making purposes."

\? r-



141

MANITOBA

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD Ä.CT

THE MANITOBA HYDRO ACT

THE CRO\ryN CORPORATIONS PUBLIC
REVIEW AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

Board Order 90/08

June 30,2008

Before: Gratram Lane CA, Chair
Robert Mayer Q.C., Vice-Chair
Susan Proven, P.H.Eo', Member

ELECTRICITY RÄTES F'OR MANITOBA HYDRO
TO TAKE EFF'ECT JULY 1' 2008

12,
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Order No. 90/08
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complete these projects. Debt comes with costs, interest and annual principle payments, and, as

well, is associated the risk of future increases in interest rates.

The Corporation's risks rise as its export oppo4tunities, investments and debts increase. In the

Board's view, this warrants a larger rate increase.

Fuel Switching

In addition, rate increases are further warranted to address an apparent disconnect that has

developed between electricity rates and the prices of other energy commodities, this is of

considerable concern to the Board, given MH's forecast methodology where export revenue rates

r a. I - ,L: - -- -î --^L---^1 -^^ --:^:-- ?FL^ D^^-,¡ L^1:^"-. tL¡i flra¡a io o ricl¿ that fhic ñrqrlarearelauvclullr-uulluIll4Lur¿IËêùtprrurrrë,. Iller-r\-rclrL.lrJvrlwywùrr¡quur¡wfv¡s4rruÀsÀs!]^rv¡¡-çJ

have resulted in an overstatement of forecast export revenues, Power consumed dornestically

cannot be sold on the export market.

It is not necessarily in the public interest for short-term electricity rates to drastically lag natural

gas pricing. Electric space heating could displace natural gas heating to a substantial degree if the

cunent price disparity widens and continues. The result of fuel switching could see elechic

system peak capacity being challenged and the more frequentuse of high price electricity

imports.

OM&A Expenses

MfI affrihufes the costs increases to labour shortages as well as increased needs for svstem

However, the Board does not have enough information on whether the current and forecast

OM&A are fully supported, since no formal and in-depth benchmarking has been undertaken.

? r-\
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Lacking this information, the Board is not prepared to direct MH to reduce its OM&A

expenditures. More will be provided on this topic in the forthcoming subsequent Order.

Adoption of International Financial Reporting standards (IFRS)

The Board remains concerned with the continued high level of capitalization of OM&A

expenditures, The Board anticipates that MH's current capitalization approach will change with

the adoption of IFRS.

In the interim, the Board still (it has commented on this matter in previous orders) does not

favour the continuation of a current practice that distorts the level of OM&A expenses. The

change to IFRS will likely result in a higher level of OM&A expense impacting MH's

profitabitity. The Board is currently not convinced that Regulatory accounting, i.e. the Board

setting rates based on actual and forecast results prepared other than pursuant to GAAP, should

be considered to counter the financial iurpacts of IFRS.

New Head Office

The Board also remains concerned on the cost consequences related to the new head office,

noting that MH raised doubts at the hearing as to whether it would meet the level of savings

required to fully offset the increase in costs related to the new building, now estimated at almost

$19 million ayear.

No evidence was presented that MH will find the necessary savings to offset this cost, however

tlrere may be long term benefits to be realized by the Utility that will be discovered and realized

subsequently. The Board will require that these savings be demonstrated'

The Board will address this matter in more depth in the following Order'
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MANITOBA Board Order 99lll

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD ACT

THE MANITOBA HYDRO ACT

THE CROWN CORPORATIONS PUBLIC

REVIEW AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT July 29, 2011

Before: Graham Lane CA, Chair

Robert Mayer Q.C., Vice-Chair

AN INTERIM ORDER WITH RESPECT TO MANITOBA HYDRO'S

APPLICATION FOR INCREASED 2O1O/11 AND 2OIIII2 RATES AND

OTHER RELATED MATTERS

ì? -F-
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revenue to avoid domestic ratepayers subsidizing export sales. A significant portion of

the energy to be delivered under the export contracts witl be based on spot and

opportunity sale rnarket rates, which may be depressed for some time due to reduced

nahrral gas prices, that the result of seerningly abundant shale deposits which have and

are expected to depress natural gas prices.

This in tum has and is presently expected to lower the incremental cost of generated

electricity by American utilities in the MISO market, which may, as it has since 2008,

depress the export prices MH realizes and may rcalize in the futr¡re. The Board has a

serious concem as to current and potentially longer term MISO market conditions, which

are outside the control of MH, and which may well have negative implications for

domestic ratePaYer rates.

If export revenues do not meet MH's currently forecast targets, and MH's currently

planned major capital expenditures take place, MH will need to look towards domestic

ratepayers to support much of the debt to be entered into to build the generation and

transrnission assets. until, if possible, the risk of unacceptable future domestic rate

increases can be reduced or eliminated (addressed to the Board's satisfaction), it seerns

quite possible that future rate increases, now forecast at3.5o/o annually for ten years to be

followed by 2% annually, may prove quite insufficient'

OM&A Expense

MH,s forecast of its OM&A expenses assumes a productivity factor in the order of 0'5%

to lYo annually (i.e. that costs will be lower by l% in each futr:re year due to ongoing

productivity improvements - in the absence of achieving the annual productivity target,

OM&A costs would. presumably, be 1% higher than MH's present forecast) in the setting

of its business unit OM&A targets.

l)v
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In Order 07103, the Board stated:

"Corporate perþrmance measures such as the operating and administration
costs per customer or per kll,h targets are of great assistance ìn assessing

the perþrmance of Hydro's cost control initiatives compared to other

utilitíes. The Board recommends Hydro aggressively pursue meeting its
operating and adrnínistration costs per customer target while Jìnding ways to

increase productivity. The Board also encourages Hydro to continue to

participate in benchmarking inìtiatives to help identify and implement further
fficiencies and enhancemenls in its operations as compared to other

utilítíes."

In Order 116/08 the Board stated:

"Although Hydro's operating and administrative expenses hppear

reasonable, the Board urges Hydro to continue to control these expenses

through aggressive cost control initiatives and management of the labour

force, The Board appreciates of some operating and administration

expenses, particularly payments to the Province, are beyond Hydro's
control. However, it remains necessary for Hydro to continue to be diligent
in taking steps to control all such costs and improve efficiencies' Corporate

Perþrmance measures such as operating and administration cost per
customer or per kW.h targets are of great assistance in assessing the

perþrmance o/Hydro's cost control initiatives compared to other utilities.
The Board recommends Hydro aggressively pursue meeting its operating

and administration costs per custorner target while finding ways to increase

productivity. The Board also encourages Hydro to continue to participate-in 
benchmarking initiatives to help identify and implement further

efficiencies and enhancements of its operations as compared to other

utilities."

In that Order the Board directed

"MH to undertake and file with the Board, by June 30, 2009, an

independeät bencl'n¡zarking study of key perþrmancc metrics, using the

most current available data and including:

ì) \
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a) Primary key drivers ol oM&A in each operational division [Board
preferences to allow þr a comparison with a greater number of other

utilitiesJ,
Comparable other Canadian Utility datafor each of the drivers.

Key comparison indicators including stffing levels,

A comparison with and discussion of industry best practices'

Potential improvement areas. "

b)
c)
d)
e)

of

opportunit)¡ to provide direction.

expansion program (.that pr9gram "driving" OM&A expenses),

ati

be fully implemented).

o

to MH,s preferred Development Plan. The Board remains concerned with the escalation

of operating expense, of which a large portion is being deferred (to be bome by future

ratepayers). Such deferral has muted the OM&A increases reflected in MH's amual

accounts, its GRA rate requests and domestic rates'

\ ) .N
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OM&A costs have increased in part due to MH engaging hundreds of new employees

involved, in one capacity or another, in implementing - ahead of regulatory approval -

the Utility's development plans. OM&A period costs are being accumulated and that

accumulated amount, which grows by the day, faces the risk that it may have to be

"written off if the development plans now proposed by MH are either significantly

amended or rejected.

The Board questions the sincerity of MH's commitment to rein in costs, without action

rate increases above inflation remain a probable outcome. As previously indicated, MH

eontinues to capitalize and defer a significant portion of its annual operating costs.

V/hile this practice has been accepted by MH's external auditor and, accordingly, may be

considered to be within the guidelines of what now represents GAAP, Canadian

accounting standards, and leaving aside that those guidelines and GAAP are in flux as the

transition to IFRS continues, the practice allows MH to report higher annual net income

results than it otherwise could (if more of the now deferred and capitalized expenses were

treated as period costs and charged directly, in the year of incurrence, against the net

income of that year).

Tho'ugh these capitalized and/or defened costs are presently not charged against net

income in the year of incurrence and do not affect either MH's retained earnings and debt

to equity ratio, they do not "go away", but are simply "transferred" tO future years, where

the costs will be charged by way of gradual amortization against the net income of those

future years, affecting the revenue requirement and rates of those years.

These issues will be discussed further in the Board's subsequent Order
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MANITOBA Board Order 5112

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD ACT

THE MANITOBA HYDRO ACT

THE CROWN CORPORATIONS PUBLIC
REVIEW AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT January 17,2012

Before: Graham Lane CA, Chairman
Robert MaYer Q.C., Vice'Chair

A FINAL ORDER WITH RESPECT TO MANITOBA HYDRO'S
APPLICATION FOR INCREASED 2O1OI11 AND 2011112

RATES AND OTHER RELATED MATTERS

f ? 
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Board Order 5/12
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common assets to be capitalized. MH adjusted its overhead capitalization policy

accordingly by reducing the amount of overhead capitalized to capital projects lrom 24/o

to 17'/. for 2010fi1 .

As a result of the account¡ng policy changes, MH reduced its total capitalized overhead

by $S milllon in 2008/09 and an additional $4 million in 2OO9/10. lt also made a provision

of $18 million in 2O1Ol11 and $14 million in 201 1112, reflecting a reduction in the

overhead rate.

9.6.0 O&A COST CONTROL PROCESS

MH's forecast provides for a productivity factor in the order ol 0,5% lo 1'/o annually in

the setting of its business unit O&A targets. ln response to the economic downturn, MH

has put in place measures to constrain the increase of O&4, including afreeze on hiring

of new positions (with the exception of line trades trainees), restr¡ctions on out-of-

province travel, rationalization of fleet vehicles, extension of seruice lives of computers

and equipment and reduction of overtime costs where possible.

MH indicated that such measures were short-term and that cost containment measures

would not compromise system safety and reliability. MH stated that such steps had

resulted in reducing the year-over-year changes in O&A by 5% or $16 million in the first

10 months of the current fiscal year,

ln Order 1 16/08 the Board stated:

"Although Hydro's operating and admínistrative expenses appear
reasonable, the Board urges Hydro to continue to control these
expenses through aggressive cost control initíatives and

--^^-L ^r Lt^^ t-t-^.,- t---^ .7.L^ ,.:t^^-) ^^--^^,'^3^^ l,^^ttIHtHgelIlellI ul ule lauuul lulue, tt,e DUatu aPPteL;tatt,Ð ttta. õutttc
operating and administration expenses, particularly payments to the
Province, are beyond Hydro's control. However, it remains
necessary for Hydro to continue to be diligent in taking steps to
control all such costs and improve efficiencíes, Corporate
Performance measures such as operating and administration cost
per customer or per kW.h targets are of great assistance in
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assessing the performance of Hydro's cost control initiatives

compared to other utilities. The Board recommends Hydro

aggressivety pursue meeting its operating and adminístration costs
per customei target while findíng ways to increase productiyity. The'Board 

also encourages Hydro to continue to participate in
benchmarking initiatives to hetp identify and implement further
efficiencies ãnd enhancements of its operations as compared to
other utilities."

ln that Order the Board directed:

"MH to undertake and fíle with the Board, by June 30, 2009, an

independent benchmarking study of key pertormance metrics,

using the most current available data and including:

a) Primary key drivers of OM&A in each operational dívision

[Board preferences to allow for a comparison with a greater

number of other utilitiesl.

b) comparable other canadian lJtility data for each of the

drivers.

c) Key comparison indicators including staffing levels.

d) A comparison with and discussion of industry best practices.

e) Potential imProvement areas."

The Board eroects to be aoo of the scooe of the studv and

Board Order 5/12
January 17,2012

Page 98 ol 232

ent beinq

will

development of appropriate metrics to assess the reasonableness of the level of current

maior capital expansion Program.

MH has deferred und no the B

theco

), ({

implementation of IFRS in fiscal 2013.

irected benchm studv until after the
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9.8.0 BOARD FINDINGS

The Board notes that the Corooration has shown some interest in undertaking cost-

inment owever such measu sa far too

deliver only $13 million of savinqs, or 2% of the total.

Given the corporation's current development plans, MH has seen material increases in

staffing levels. MH has added over 900 employees since 2004, the majority engaged in

one capacity or another in implementing the utility's development plan, well ahead of an

NFAAT, regulatory approvals and firm export contract commitments. lf the projects do

not go ahead, MH faces the likelihood of having to expense expenditures currently

deferred or capitalized.

'fL^ Cl^^-.J ì- -^;l /-l-l^.^ L^^ -^^^-É^-J^-l òL^a ltrLl ú:--¡...^.ra r¡ ^a¡ô¡^l al^^ -.^..,+f ¡-

operating expenses. The Board continues to believe that MH should look internallv to

find efficiencies and control the orowth in oneralino exnenses To do otherwise

increases the risks faced by ratepavers of paying higher rates than reguired.

The Board notes that during the last expansion phase in 1992, MH had an employee

complement that peaked al 4,232 EFTs, with fewer than 900 dedicated to capital

construction. Since then, statfing has ballooned to over 6,300 EFTs, with over 1,400

EFTs dedicated to construction-related efforts.

T

sionificant oortion of MH's ooeratino exoen lin excess ol 4O"/"\ are caoitalized each

and everv vear, maskinq the impact of the significant staffing levels at MH. There

rarnainc q riel¿ thal if tho nrnio¡tc r{n nnl ar ha¡nma annnnmi¡allrr nnl nrnfi table

a siqnificant amount of capital costs, now well in excess of $400 million will have to be

written off
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which improve efficiencies,

tì S
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Exhibit #MH-124
Transcript Page #-

Manitoba Hvdro Undertakine #123

Please lile any directives issued by the President with respect to cost constraint

measures from 2009.

Please see atüached memos dated 2009 03 l9 and 2009 05 01.

1n
20tr 04 14 Page 1 ofl
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FROM R.B. Brennan
President and Chief Executive Officer

MANITOBA HYDRO
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO Vice-Presidents
Division Managers

DATE

FILE

SUBJECT

2009 03 19

o PEIù{TINç. MAINTENAN CE & ADMJNISTIL{TION IOM&A) E)C'ENSE

For some time now, I have been concerned about the substantial increases to

Manitoba Hydro's Operating, Maintenanoe & Administrative (OM&A) expense. For

the 1l-monih period ended February 28,2009, OM&A expense has increased by over

8%o atthe Corporate level with even greater yea¡-over-year increases in some Divisions.

Increases in this order of magnitude are especially troublesome during these diffrcult

economic times for industry, our customers, and other stakeholders.

I appreciate that Manitoba Hydro is facing increasing cost pressures due to rRore

stringent environmental and business regulation, an aging infrastructure requiring

highõr maintenance, increased emphasis on employee safety and system reliability, and

higher num'oers of trainees being hireri io meei oi¡¡- succession planning iequirenaents'

Nevertheless, all these factors were considered when Operating Budgets were approved

in the fall of 2008. It is not acceptable for Operating Budgets to be over-expended to

the extent we are seeing in frscal year 2008/09.

As we will soon be embarking on a new fiscal year, all senior management should be

aware that each Division wilibe expected to manage within their approved 2009/10

Operating Budget. Should an unforeseen event occur, specific approval of Executive

Còmmittãe wiit be required to incur costs not included in approved budgets.

Consequences of unapproved overspending in 2OO9ll0 will include imposed

restrictions on discretionary expenditures.

I am requesting that each Vice-President meet with their respective Division lvlanagers

to confiim Operating Budget forecasts for 2009/10 (within currently approved Business

Unit budgets). Thè updated budgets should reflect the new organization structure.

Following- the Divisional meetingi t *itt meet with each Vice-President to reaffirm

their approved Budget for 2009/10.

ì'l ?-

Thank you for cooperation.
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Et9l0E MANITOBA HYDRO
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

To See BelowFROiI R.B. Brennan
P¡esident and Chief Executive Offrcer

DATE

FILE

SUBJECT

2009 05 0l

K.R.F. Adams
E.R. Iftistjanson
G,B, Reed

G.W. Rose

A.M. Snyder
K.M. Tennenhouse

t.u. Tymofichuk
V.A. Wa¡den
C,E. Wray

RESTRICTIONS ON OPER{TINq & ADMINISTR{TIVE EXI',ENSES

In my memo to you dated Ma¡ch lg, 2o0g,I conveyed my concerns regarding the

substantial increases being experienced in
A schedule

r yotu referen
United States

wilt be negative impacts on Manitoba Hydro's domestic and export revenues in

210gll0. In recognition of the current economic situation, the following restrictions on

operating 
"*penr-s 

are being implemented effective immediately:

a) Out-of-province travel will be limited to essential travel only. Management

discretion will be used to determine what travel is considered to be "essential,"

but I am requesting that every request that is advanced for approval be fully

justified *d thut the consequ.n."i of travel not being approved be provided'

Ûntil further notice, all requests for out-of-province travel will require my

approval. please be certain that only essential travel requests are advanced for

my approval. (This will not affect travel bookings and commitments that have

been made at this date.)

b) costs for promotion, awards, sponsorships and miscellaneous offtce

expense will 
-be 

curtailed to the abs lute minimum level necessary'

Other restrictions on discretionary expenditures and hiring may be necessary as we

determine the full impacts of the economic recession. Any such additional restrictions,

however, will not beìn areas that could compromise pubtic and employee safety or the

integrity of Manitoba Hydro's energy supply and delivery system.

Thank you for cooperation during these difhcult economic times'

Aü.

lLl r.
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BUSINESS UNITS

opERATtNG, MAINTENANCE & ADMINISTRATIVE (OM&A)
for the yeerc ended March 31

(in millions of $)

olro
lncr.

2006 (deø,) 2007

%
lncr.

(decr.)

%
lncr.

2008 (deca)
Prellminary

2009

o/o

lncr.
(decr.f

President & CEO

Corp. Relations

Finance & Admin

Power Supply

T&D

cs&M

$ 17.0

10.0

88.2

117.4

104.8

117.6

7.6%

28,20/o

1.80/o

3.3%

(0.2%\

5.11o

$ 18.1

10,2

92.5

123,6

109,6

115.4

6.5%

2,O0/o

4.8%

5.3o/o

4.60/o

(1.e%)

$ 17.4

10.3

90.5

127.8

112.5

116.8

(3,e%)

1.0%

(2,z%',)

3.4%

2.6%

1.2%

$ 18,5

10,5

94.2

142.4

122.2

121.5

6.1o/o

2.0%

4j%

11.40/o

8.6%

4.0%

$4s4.9 3-2o/o $469.3 3.2% $475.4 1-s% $SOg.4 7'2o/o

Finance & Administration
2009 04 29

t{r n\
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1

2

J

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

l3
I4
15

r6

t7
18

the transfer of costs associated with the town of Gillam and the Frontier School Division

to the Capital & Other Tax classification to provide a more consistent representation of

these costs.

2009/10 Forecast vs 2010/1 I Forecast

The increase is primarily attributable to cost escalation and higher pension costs related

to fund performance.

201 0/1 I Forecast vs 201 I /1 2 Forecast

In addition to cost escalation, this increase is primarily attributable to the $15 rnillion

provision for IFRS, the V/uskwatim Generating station operating costs forecasted at

$6 million, and additional expense related to the Waterways Management program

forecasted at $5 million, A provision for cost saving measures has been embedded into

the forecast to offset these major cost pressures.

Please see the following schedules for a breakdown of OM&A and EFTs. Appendix 4'4

provides an additional OM&A costs.

MA¡IITOBÀ HYDRO
oPERATTNG, MAINTENANCE AND ADMINISTRÄTM COSTS BY BUSINESS UNIT

Schedule 4.5,0

(000's)

2001t08
Actu¡l

2008/09
Actual

2009110
Fo recast

20t0nl
Forecast

20trl12
f,'orecast

President & CEO

Corporate Relations
Corporate Plarming & Strategic Analysis

Finance & Administation
Power Sçply
Transmission
Customer Services & Distribution
Customer Care & Mar*eting
Business Unlt Subtotal

Motor Vehicle Chargeout

Payroll Tax
Corporate Allocations & Adjustments
CICA Accounting Changes*

Provision for IFRS

Operating & Administration Charged to Centra

Capitalized Overhead

s 20,977

5 245
I,986

99,133
127,610

83 ,1 71

98,373
38,859

475)s4

(1s,394)
(8,7'14)

(4930)

s 22,155

5,520
2,075

103,320
t42,183

9 r,088
103,762
39,343

$ 24,4'15

5,100
3,700

108,755
l4 5,000

9 I ,100
107,300

42,000
s21,430

(l 6,1 s4)
(9,8',13)

(8,7?s )
7,000

(60,1 ó0)
(67,964)

$ 25,429 $

5,200
6,300

109,96'1
148,100

92,400

26,014
5,320
6,44s

tt2,496
1 5l ,506
94,525

I I 1,507

43,989

551,802

( 16,98 3)
(10,272)
(10,r 6 0)

7,000
1s,000

(62,s70)
('t0,447)

r09,000
43,000

509,446 539,396

(56 270)
(67,289)

( I 6,043)
(e,61e)
(3,824)
5,000

(se,042)
(66, r 98)

( l 6,601)
(ro,o70)

(e,666)
7,000

(6 r,343)
(69,02 I )

OM&A Costs Attributrble to Electric Operatlons $ 322,691 $ 359,6ó0 S 3Zt S04 $ 3?9,69s $ 403¡70

lg +OrherCICAAccounting Changestotalling$4million(beginningin2009/10)areembeddedwithintheBusinessUnits

ltl u

2010 01 15 Page 12 of29
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1

MÀNITOBAHYDRO
EQUTVALENT FULL TIME EMPLOYEES . ÄNNUAL RESULTS BY BUSINESS UNIT

Schedule 4.5.1

2007t08
Actusl

2008/09
Actual

20úll0
Fo recac t

2010/1 I
f'orecast

20llltz
Fo recr¡ t

President& CEO

Corporate Relations
Corporate Planning & Strategic Analysis
Finance & Admini stration
Power Supply
Transmission
Customer Setvices & Distribution
CustomeÌ Care & Marketing

Total

87

69

l9
986

1,470
1,255

I,640
545

20
999

1,576
|,298
|,67t

550

97

69

2l
l,M2
r,757
r,355
l,?08

561

99

69

38

1,043

l,?85
1,358

1,111

56

99

69

38

t,043
r,785
1,358

l,7ll
5ffi

81

75

6,071 6,27 6 6,613 6,669 6,669

2

tltl

2010 01 15 Page 13 of29
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Exhibit # MH-112
Transcript Pages #5484-5485

Manitoba Hvdro Undertakine #122

ManÍtoba Hydro to provide directive by President to Vice-President of Business Units

regarding cost constraint measures.

please refer to the attached memo dated August 13, 2010 from Manitoba Hydro's President

and Chief Executive Off,rcer.

Cost constraint measures have been successful in reducing OM&A costs as indicated in the

following schedule.

Electric OM&A Net of Accounting Chanees

Februarv 2010 versus Fgbruarv 2011

Actual

2010 20LLn millions of dolla
Total OM&A Expense 'Electric only'

CICA Accounting Cha nges

Lower Stores Overhead rates and no longer Capitalized

lntangible Assets no longer Capitalized

Administrative & General Overhead no longer Capitalized

Provision for AccountÍng Changes

Motor vehicle ¡nterest removed from capitalization

Capitalized Overhead rate change trom 24%to 17%

Reclassification of Wire & Telecom Services to Other Revenue

Reclassification of Funding Agreement for Town of Gillam & Frontier

School Division

Subtotal - Accounting Changes

OM&A Expense 'Electric only' (net of accounting changes)

Total reduction in OM&A net of accounting changes

348.6 s S¿g.Z

(4,6)

(2.71

(3.7)

(2.8)

4,6

(4.6)

(1.8)

(3.7)

(3.8)

(14.4)

(2.8)

4.6

(e.1) (26.41

s 339.s 5 322,8

S( 16.7)

t\r

20tt 04 12 Page 1 of 1
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E l9l0E MANITOBA HYDRO

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

FROM R.B, Brennan
President and Chief Executive Officer

ro See Below

oArE 2010 0g 13

SUBJECT COST CONSTRAINT MEASURES

The economic downturn has had a significant impact on Manitoba Hydro's rev€nues

and net income. For the quarter ended June 30, 2010, Manitoba Hydro will be

reporting its first quarterly loss since the severe drought of 2002 - 2004, In response to
the current conditions, it will be necessary to expand measures already undenvay to
constrain costs and improve operational efficiencies.

The following additional measures are being implemented:

l) Further Restrictíons on Non-Essential Travel Including lg-Province Travel

While the current out-of-province travel restrictions have been successful in
moderating the growth in travel expense to some extent, Corporate travel expense
totaled $32,4 million in 2009/10 - a2.4o/o increase over the previous year. Over
the past five years, travel expense has increased at an average annual rate of 6.6Yo

per yeaf,

Effective immediately, all out-oÊprovince travel will be further restricted and all
in-province travel will be limited to the extent necessary to rneet service and work
requirements. All options to reduce travel costs will be,considered, including
expanded use of telecommunication technologies, reduced meeting frequency, and

reduced fl eet utilization.

2) A Freeze on the X'illine of all Vacant Staff Positions

'Wages, salaries and benefits account for close to 75Yo of Manitoba Hydro's total
operating expense, Over the past five years, this component of operating expense

inorea-sed at an averase rate of 5.0Vo per ,vear including a 6.2Vo increase over the
past year. Equivalent Full-Time Employees (EFTs) peaked at an all-time high of
6620 during2009ll0,

Effective immediately, the filling of all vacant positions in Pay Grades 33 and

above will require the approval of the President and Chief Executive Offrcer. The

filling of all vacant positions below Pay Grade 33 will require the apptoval of a
Vice-President.

FILE

lD\ rr



See Below
2010 08 13

Page 2

3) A Reduction in Overtime Costs

Overtime costs have gro\¡vn at a very significant average rate of 8.3% per yerlr over

the past five years, In 2009110, overtime costs exceeded $50 million, an increase

of 9,6% over the previous year.

While overtime is an essential component of providing safp and reliable energy

services to our customers, overtime costs must be reduced and each Business Unit
will be expected to demonstrate that this is being accomplished.

4)

The following changes will be ímplemented to the vacation banking policies:

. Effective immediately, all new employee hires will have a banked vacation
maximum capability of 75 days.

. Effective April 1,2011, all existing employees will have their banked vacation

maximum capability reduced to 150 days, All employees with over 150 days of
banked vacation at April 1,2011 will be grandfathered until their balances are

reduced to 150 days (either tluough utilization or cashing out).

Effective with the fiscal year ending March 31,2011, thb maximum vacation
carryover will be limited to a cumulative total of 20 days. Exceptions will only
be granted for exceptional circumstances and will require the approval of the

President and Chief Executive Officer. All cumulative vacation balances in
excess of 20 days will be forfeited (unless banked within the previously

referenced limits).

s)

Depending upon the effectiveness of other measures and the financial results of the

Corporation over the next several months, it may be necedsary to implement a
freeze on salary increases for Executive and Management staff. Because the next

increase in salaries for this group is not scheduled to take place until December 31,

2010, the financial and economic situation will be closely monitored and further
actions may be taken as conditions wa¡rant. Further communication on this

important and sensitive issue will be provided on a regular and timely basis.

163

úÌ



164
See Below
2010 08 t3
Page 3

6) CapitalR¡tionalization

As you know, Manitoba Hydro is embarking on a major capital expansion
progam. While planned investments in new generation and transmission are very
large and will require debt financing, regular or "base capital" will continue to be

funded through internally generated funds. To accomplish this, all proposed

capital additions must be rigorously scrutinized and only those capital items

necessary "to provide an ongoing safe and reliable supply of energy in the most

efficient and environmentally sensitíve rnanner" will be approved.

The above measr¡res are being implemented in recognition of the serious economic
conditions and as a continuation of the prudent fiscal managemetrt that is consistently

applied at Manitoba Hydro.

I greatly appreciate the ongoing dedication, innovation, and cooperation of all

employees in the fulfillment of our commitments to the energy consumers of
Manitoba.

RBB/gt

:

K.R.F. Adams
E.R. Kristjanson
L.J. Kuczek
G.B, Reed
K,M. Tennenhouse
T.E. Tymofichuk
V.A. Warden
C.E. V/ray

G.P. Schneider
T D II/ilo^nl¡¡l\r VV ¡^ùvl¡

R.V. On

c

lÍ 

-
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20121 13 & 2013 I 14 Electrio General Rate Application

PIIB/}IH I.64

Reference: Tab 5 Appendix 5.6 Pages 10 - ß of 13, Schedule 45,'12Ãll & 2012

GRA' Stafrrnglevels

a) Please file expanded tables found on pages 10 and L2 tn include the years

?mSlruH-to 2ln8i/0!0.

MANINODAEYDRO
ôpnrrnrc, ¡¡rrrrqr¡*æAl{D ADÀ¡NBllarwE@ñTs BYBIßINEs (NIT

(tnthor¡sdsof$)

Plr.ilat&@,
CorDontô Róht¡oß

PowSupply
T¡u¡Èsb¡
O¡stoDr SqviË & D¡tröut¡ot
q¡sfoË C¡¡s & Msrùsting

BEIË8tHtÎd'

zDttlsÛ wßt{tg
Acûrl

?Íiù9lto

Acf¡l
20to/ll mtlll2

adc
tot2Jtl
It6t

zÃrtlt1 AEr¡ge Amud

* firc/(IÞc)

$ 4961 t
sø5

99,521

tn,610
83,171

)73

uzn t
5,5m

Itt,TzL
r42,183

91,ffi
tÛ'l.,762

3lJ?E I
4,gf

lGBl4
ú7,Un
9,W,

111,068

B,B5 A

4:t3e
16s2E
150,¡20

n,4v3
to6,7tl

m3B s
3,@.5

tut,413
l5tG4
ú#1

il0,045

4.wi
09/c
3.w.
6T/6
4.f/o
5-4o/o

19.4Vo

6J..h

,e2
4,41

114,343

tn,ñ2
rM,62
r30,355

29,49
4sE5

u8,8t6
tct93t
rvt26s
ß19t6

.1.¡ot6: Do6 not inclùde slloetions 10 epit¿l ud CGîtr8 e3'

MAI{IIOBAETDNO
qIJMe{TFtlL¡,TtMEE}tPrf)ru¡ BYBIFINnSS IÌür

P¡esltent &GC)
Co4o¡ttÊ Relafbns
Fin¡nce & Adminis tration

Por*erSuppty
Transnússbn
Otstom S€w¡c€s & Distributbn
O¡storcrGr€ &Mfllcting

2ßnßS 2AOEtOg 2Ùtgtlo 2Dt1rDtll 2Ã1-fLll2 2m2tl3 2Dl3ll4 ArærageAnnual

Aßtud Act¡¡l Aúln Acü¡tl Actus¡ frrecgt hrocst % bc/(Iþc)

3.U/o

l-7o/o

o.t/o
5.ú/o

l.7o/o

0.9/o
o.4%

2.V/om

\À
201209 2l

6276 6.594 6-608 6.U2 6-U2

Page 1 ofl
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d)

20t21 13 & 201,3 I I 4 Electric General Rate Application

EUB¡|ME't.'64

Reference: Tab 5 Appendix 5.6 Pages 10 - 13 of 13, Schedule 4s.1.20ll & 2012

GRA' Staffing Levels

please indicate to what extent costs from each business unit ane capitalized in

2O03l04 tn ?fr15116.

Business Unit OM&A costs presented in Appendix 5.6 are net of costs capitalized through

capital order activity charges. Please see the following schedule for a breakdown of costs

capitalized for each business unit.

MANIIìOBAEYDRO

C(X;TS CAPITALIZU) BYBIßINE|S TJMT
(0|X)'s)

Prgident & CEO

Corporate Relations

Finmc€ & AfuÉnistntion

PowuSuppþ

Tïansrissio¡

O¡stomr Sowices & Distn'butio¡

Orstom CarD & Madæting

$

2w!!E
Actoal

r/tot/tto

Actûl

2¡f¡911lù

Àctnl

$ 496$
\vÌ2

10,794

54,629

6r2v
82.373

9_879

20toltt
Àcb¡l

20ttlL2

Ac@
2012n3

Ecrecrsl

2rtu'4
&rscêg! 

r

841 $

3,49
10,559

4l,l8l
50,131

76,t4

9{8

+xø
t0,4%

45,19r

53,67

80,943

t0.t&

331 $

4,W
0,4a2

63,199

673n
u,995

to,T26

555 s
5,301

12438

7\stß

Ass4
y299s

r0.780

675 $
4,630

t2,297

TZ@3

67,637

7eA32

9,29)

689

4,TB

r\543
73,535

68,989

81,(nl

9,¿185

S 2os.ró9 $ s a3,54s i ?á8551 $ 246,0ó5 $ 25098ó
$

1 The forecasted capitalized costs for 2013/14 do not include the impact of IFRS changes on

capital order activity charges. Detailed budgets by business unildivision for the 20l3ll4

fiscal year incorporating the changes under IFRS will be prepared following approval of

IFF12.

t(..
20t209 2r Page 1 ofl
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20t21 13 &, 2013 ll4 Electric General Rate Application

PUBAIH I.64

Reference: Tab 5 Appendix 5.6 Pages 10 - 13 of 13, Schedule 45,-l20ll & 20t2

GRA, StafEng Levels

f)PteaseindicatethecurrrcntnumbenofunfilledEFT's

ANSWER:

The budgeted EFT complement for August 2012 was ó708 as compared to the actual EFT

level of 6494, resulting rm2l4 unfilledEFTs'

201209 2l Page I of 1
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s)

20l2ll3 &,2013/t4 Electric General Rate Application

PTJB/TTH I-64

Reference: Tab 5 Appendix 5.6 Pages l0 - 13 of 13, Schedule 45..120L1 E 2Ol2

GRA' Staffrng Levels

Please provide a comparison of the EI'T's fonecast at the last GRA lot 20t9ll0,

z¡lgnl anù2fiLlllr2 IPUB/MH I-34 (R) I and for each difference please indic¿tc

the attributed payrolt differrcnce between what was forecast in IIT'09 vensus

actual.

ANS1VER:

Please see Manitoba Hydro's response to PUBIMH I-37(b).

The athibuted payroll difference between what was forecast in IFF09 versus actual would be

a decrease in wages & salaries and overtime of approximately $12.2 million in 2009110,

di, ^ -:rr:^- 
:- ô^l 

^ll 
I ^^Ã O/ 1 ñ:ll:^â 2â'rll.ll l1',

aD+.y ltlllllufl lll ¿VM .f I alllt¡ ¡9T.¿ urrurvtt ut Lv t Lt L2'

Çn
201209 2l Page I of1
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20121 t3 & 2013 t l4Electic General Rate Application

Refertnce: Tab 5 Appendix 55 Pages 10 - 13 of 13' Schedule 45.L 2ül1- & 2012

GRA, Staffing Levels

h) please r.eflile fhe schedule on page 7 to agree with the oM&A r.eflected in IFT'11'

2.

ANSWER:

Please see the operating Maintenance and Administrative costs by cost Element schedule

adjusted to reconcile with the oM&A reflected in IFF1 l-2.

\r
201209 2l Pagel of 2
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20l2ll3 &2013114 Electric General Rate Application

MAÑT(DAEDNO
OPNATINq MAJNTEÑANCEAND ADMINßTRATTVECOSTS BY COST ELETIE{T

(In thousmds of $)

ìArages. Salarios

Overtirp
Enqployee Benefts
r.f hyee Saftty & Tnining
Travel
MotorVehicle
Materi¡k &Took
Consuhing & Profr ssio¡al Fees

CoDstuction & Maintenance Services

Brilding & koperty Sewices

Quþmt Maintenuoc & Rentals

Co¡surerSewices
Colbotion Costs

O¡storcr & Public Relations

Sponsored Modmhips
Otrse &Adrinistration
Coryute¡Swicæ
Com¡aþ¿¡¡s¡ Systeß
Resesrch & Doveloprænt Costs

Miscellaneous Bgcnse
Contbgency Planning
vPEraruB räÆu!ç ¡wwverJ

ToblC6b

Capital Order Activities

@italizpd Ove¡hc¡d
Operating and AdnÉnbtration Charged 10 Contra

IFRS (hanges

Wuskatim GS for Full Year In-Sewice

OM&À AürltntsÌte io Eeclric OPrdim
I¡s s:

Accouting Ganges
rüuskwatim

/rr <e/ìì lrilìlì¿ì (t6.2ß\ ß,787]t (9,fn3)ÆÆ
722,951 748,471 7ú,476 829,765 848,951

2û9lro
Actusl

2010/ll
Acùnl

20tut2
frrecæt

zot2ltS
Forccst

20r3lt4
Frægst

Arerage Annual

96 tu/(Dec)

$ .m7,988

50,{7
83pr3
42u

32435
2428r
26,897

14,814

20,109

22,931

t4379
sJ98
4,599

8,155

1,325

15,320

983

LTN
3,952

1,190

$ 425,158 $
s0,7u
9s,376

3,ú3
32,594.

24,436

2ß,10s

11,157

22,657

2t,944
t4,165

5,086

4,4n
7,n5
t9r7

r4316
1,003

1,678

3,651

r264

Æ371 $
50,680

t02)s4
4,165

32,131

25201
2Á,9U

tt,442
18,838

2I,624
r4150
4,9t2
4,521

6,1vt
96

t4,æ6
r-007

1,7%

4,1%
r278
\5n

476,W
56,005

ræ,ø9
4,914

32N5
2A,7U

n,77)
11,639

18,706

22J96
r\416
5W
4,v7
6,949

1,08r

ts263
909

1,683

3,509

t2t3
278

486I25
57,126

111,842

5,013

33,053

2s2N
27,7t6
tt,872
19,080

22,U3
t4,76
5,389

4,434

7,088

I,103
75,569

927

r,717

3,579

1,237

2,875

4.5Yo

3.3o/o

7.8/o

45Y.
0.5o/o

1.tr/o

0.\Yo

4.6"/o

4.7/o
0.lo/o

0.7/o

-1.6%

4.9/o
-3.7/o

1.8%

0.5o/o

-1.3o/o

4.6Yo

-1.9/o

l-lo/o

$

(n42e8)
(60,15Ð

(60951)

Q41,545)
(47336)
(û,644)

(265,803)

(s2,742)

(64,000)

Q6,M5)
(6e,4v)
(62300)

(250,e86)

(70,823)

(68,646)

71,574

t,754

-l5.lo/o

4.lo/o

1.1%

5.9/o

3.ú/o

$ 377Fs1 i ¡øp¡o

rl240 30,910

I 4/,6,966 $ 53I,825î 3e7p31

!4913 67,0s9

7,881

t39,n4
9,63s

O}ÍÈAAtrtr3¡HeiollækicOPrdim r
afiutirg fa sobirlriæ, æmfirg shnga urd
yyoskdim $ 366¡u l-966{!q- -s--rg2¿Eq- -i 3,2M- -! }'E2'Æ-

please note the .OM&A Attributable to Electric Operations' does not include subsidiaries.

r- -.

2012 09 2l Pa¿e2 of2
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Ð

20121 13 &, 2013 I l4Electric General Rate Application

PIJB/IIfiI I.64

Reference: Tab 5 Appendix 5.6 Pages l0 - 13 of 13, Schedule 45.1201L & 20L2

GRA' Staffrng Levels

Please provide a comparison of the OM&A by cost element for the years

?frtgl1lo,?Ãlot1r]- and}oLlrt2from PIIB/IVIH lil-23 (fnom the 2011 E¿ 2012 GRA)

with the amount prrcsented in appendix 5.6 page 7 for those yeårs' Please

indicate the dollar and percentage difference for each tine item and explain the

neag¡n for the variances; in particular the increases in labour costs for 20l0lll

EE 2OIll12 given the reduction in actual EFT's fnom that forecast at the last

GRA.

Please see Manitoba Hydro's response to PUB/ÌVIH I-59(d)'

The increase in labour costs for 2010111 and 2oll/12 are primarily due to wage settlements,

net ofthe reduction in actual EFT's as compared to the forecast at the last GRA'

201209 2r Page I ofl
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i)

2}l2ll3 e,20131l4 Elecfric General Rate Application

HUryilMüTflI

Reference: Tab 5 appendix 5.6 Pages 10 - 13 of 13, Schedule 45..12011 & 2012

GRA, Staffing Levels

ptease prnvide the compound annual growth rate for 2W9l1O through 20llll.2

by each line item last year and provide the same information for t"is year'

AITTSWER:

The atüached table provides 200gll0 througb 20Il/12 actual results as filed in Appendix 5.6

and the forecast for the same fiscal yeafs fu¡ filed in the prior hearing.

201209 2r Pagel of2
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20121 13 &, 2013 I l4Electric General Rate Application

Flecal

2009lto-z0lllL2
Cryèd

(n thousands of$

\{ages, Salaries

Ove¡tirB
bployee Benefüs

@loyee Safety & Training

Travel
MotorVehicle
Materials & Tools

Consulting & Professional Fees

Constructbn & Maintenance Servbes

hrilding & ProPerfy' Sewbes

EquiprÞnt M8intenance & Rentals

Consuær Services

Conputer Sewices

Collection Costs

Grstoær & Public Relations

Sponsored Membershþs

Office &Administration
Cono¡n¡nbation SYsters

Research & DeveloPnrnt Costs

Miscellaneous ÞPense

ContbgencY Planning

Openating EPense Recovery

TútCætE

Capital order Activitbs
CICA Aocounting Chaugesr

Provision forIFRS

Capitalized Ove¡head

Operating and Administration Charged to C€nh¿

OìflÈA AttrllntaHe to Itectrlc Operdms
I Other CICA Accounting ftanges totalling

ffuc¡l
2009lro-z0tl.lt2

2llÙtll 2ollll2 Crym*¿
Acbal Actu¡l Amu¡lGoúh%

t23-000 QlJra

748.471 7&,155 41

g (Ð4jfls) s (243,549 $ (%8,6s1)

20119/10 2Ãlolll ?Ãlll12
-tÊtml Fmecæt flrrecæt fu¡u¡l É'osfù %

2.0

1.1

7.3

2.5

z0
-1.3

4.2
-13.2

5.3

4.0
4.7
0.1

-14.9

0,5

-13.1

-l.l
1.7

-3.8

3.2

-3.3

0.0

-72.1

7''¿g5l 740.156 755,557 22:

$ 4O?,9SS $ 4ls2ls s 42A36s

s0¡û7 43,061 49,16

9.674 93,Û35 y5,175

4,68 4J41 4856
3243s 3\963 33,721

a,?ß1 2f,1r4 23,ffi
?ß8v7 26,178 ?-6:tÑ

l4El4 10904 11'1ss

20,1æ 21,785 222%

4931 nþ71 2t,lß
14379 13,858 t4,ln
sJ98 5,683 s'814

983 696 712

4,59 4,A2 4,ffi
s,ls5 6914 6'ls2

1,32s 1267 12%

15J20 1s,703 ls'857

\n2 1,603 l,Ø
3,9s2 41lo 42os

l,l9o 1,087 1,112

- s,417 3921

(2l.5So) Q6-4m 06,670)

$ (æs,o4o)

9,m0

1E,000

(71,021)

(63100)

2009/10
Acb¡l

4û7,988

50¡07

ú.674
4,68

32,435

?A2Ar

26,8y1

14814

20,tú
n$t
14379

5,798

983

4,5Ð
8,155

1,325

7s3n
1,772

3,952

1,190

l?l 5ßo\

$$ 425,158

50,704

95,376

3,863

3as94
u,4K
æ,10s

ll,l57
4657
21,944

74,16s

5,08ó

Lm3
4,4n
7,ns
t9r7

14,316

1þ78
3,651

'r

5.2

4.5

12.4

{.0
-1.8

8.7

4.4
-16.8

2.7

3A
-3.5

-3.t
á.4
4,3
-0.4

10.1

-3.5

-t\
-15.9

n.7
0.0
o3

4sl,v25
9,997

l@.,444

3,909

31266
28,676

26,63
102s0

2Ln8
21386
13388

5,%s

861

4úy.
8,093

1,608

14277

1,683

z7%
2,0:2

722951

(60,151)

(60,9s1)

(47336)
(æ,tu4)

(53,084)

(6\117)

3.4

0.0

L4
2,s

3.2

9.4

5.1
1.0

$ (n42e8)
9,000

(69,151)

(6095l)

$ (2?9,741)

9,000

r3,s00

@,447)
(64,000)

3.4

$4.0 r¡llion in otal Costs

Page2 of 2

J{(¡)
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20121 13 &, 2013 I l4Electric General Rate Application

PI]B/IUH I-38

Reference: Tab 5 Statring Appendix 5.6 Page 10

a) please provide a table/ matrix of EFT per 1,0{Ð of GTtrh, Per $millions of

domestic neyenuer ¡ler domestic cusÚomers.

2011/12ß99/M
EFT's

EFT ¡ler f ,000 GWII of domestic

Supply

EFT per 1m0 GWII of total
supply

EFI per number of domestic

cusûomers

EFT's ¡rer
neYenue

of doretic

Average Sal¡ry & Benefits Per
ETT

Annu¡l Tllage Rate Adjustuent (

Union)

Average Wage Rate Adjustment -
NonUnion

ptease provide rows in the above table including alt data used to calculatc the

ratios above.

ANSWER:

Please see the following tables.

tl
ll" L

2011112ælUl1ãxr9/10ãxE f)92ú7Tú
6086,5946.276 6,4296.071EFTs

281.20275.98 277.26258.43253.12GWh ofEFT
198.83193.36189.31171.72 181.771000 oftotal

0.010.010.01 0.010.01domesticEFT
5.49 5.555,625.575.65millions of domestic re\ênue $ 88,741S 83,¡f66$ 82,283$ 76.961 $ 78,568Benefits ST EFT

6.3o/o1.5o/o2.1o/o 4-8o/oRate

* Annual wage Rate Adjusünent comes from cAC/\dH I-39(b).
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20l2ll3 &,2013114 Electric General Rate Application

PUB/IVTH I-38

Reference: Tab 5 St¿füng Appendix 5.6 Page 10

b) Plea^se provide a schedule which indic¿tcs the total increase in satary wâg€r

benefrts and overhead tboth OM&A and Capitalized] ¡elaÛed ¡¡ shanges in

EFT's for each of the years lg9{rlldfu: tD 2M131L4.

ANS\ilER

The total of sala¡ies, wages, overtime and benefits related to EFTs is provided in the

following table:

EFTs

6 071

6276
6 429

6 594

6 608

6842
6842

Total

$ 477 838
|| <no {ot
v Jvr rt2

$ s41 307

$ 571 238

$ 611 356

9642 542

$ 655 393

Flbcal Year

?frUil08
¿ÛUúl'|,

20t9lL0
2AtOm
20rut2
2012113 Forecast
2ßl3ll4 Forecast

C-rvertire Bemfits

$
oq

$

$

$

$

$

iD

s
$

$

$

$

359249
10^ 

^11JOU \,JT

407 988

425 158

451 92s

476 887

486 425

$ 41 781
lì , < ofì^o .tJ o7v

$ s0 307

$ s0 704

$ 54 987

$ s6 00s
g s7 t26

76 807
9a ß,rl

83 013

95 376

t04 444

t09 649

tll 842

l"o
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20t21 13 &, 2013 I l4Electic General Rate Application

PI]B/IUH I.38

Reference: Tab 5 Ståfüng Appendix 5,6 Page 10

c) Please indicate the total increases in wages and benefits attributable to new

Iabour agrrcements on IFT11-2.

AI\[SWER

The recentþ concluded laborn agreement with IBE\I/ provided for the following increases in

\^¡ages:

January 1,2012

April l,2Ùl2
January 1,2013

January 1,2014

January 1,2015

20t2lL3
20t3l14
20l4l15

$6.2 million
$1.2 million

$4.8 million

2.5o/o

2.0o/o ma¡ket adjusffient for trades classifi cations

0.0%

2.75%

2.75%

The impact of the IBEW wage settlement onthe IFF is as follows:

l^ a
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d)

2012113 e,20131l4 Electric General Rate Application

PI.JB/IVIH I.38

Reference: Tab 5 Staffmg Appendix 5-6 Page 10

please provide a schedule which indicatcs the salary' wages and benefits as a

percentage of OM&A, percentage of domestic revenue, üd salary wages and

benefïts capitalizæd'

ANSWER:

please see the following tables for salary, wages and benefits information for 2007108

through 20L3114.

Labour & Benefits includes salary, wages, overtime and benefits.

(in thousands of $)

Lrùou ¡¡d ßc¡c6tr u a Pæcutagc
of OM&A e¡d Dome¡dc Revenoe

Laborn a¡d Benel'r¡¡

Iut¿l OI\1tÁ.4 Cu¡t¡ (Ùcfurc ca¡¡italir¡riu¡)
Laborr ud -Benefit¡ * z Vt of OM'&A

I)nñÞftir R osF¡rn (Gf,R)

Loùw ud Ba¡afit¡ ¡¡ a '/o of CCR

Capital Ner Activider
Ccpit¿lfurd Ovc¡taed

84n.$8 8509.592

Activity charges form the ba-sis for cost allocation to capital projects and are built up from a

number of cost components including salaries, wages and benefits, meals &,

accommodations, transportation costs etc. Overhead is also capitalized as a percentage of

activity charges and includes a number of cost categories, some of which have a labour and

benefit component. Direct quantification of the labour and benefit component of both

activity charges and overhead is not available as the approach taken by Manitoba Hydro is

one of cost allocation. The following provides an estimate of the amount of labour and

benefits capitalized through activity charges and associated overhead. Please note that

20l3ll4 cioes not reÍ-lect the impact oiiFRS changes.

(in thousands of $)

2ú1to.
Acbal

$638,5e4
'14 8lo

$ l.t ?4.'tB I

44 5%

2û1t0ß
Asl¡¡'¿l

(t 192.338)

($67,28e)

2{XnD
Asoel

86n.149
147À

jt.t26.Rt7

15?o

2m8/00
Astual

G203,07Ð
(865,74'

2æ9/I0
AsEâl

8'Ã3m

n22.9t1
14 1to

I l. 144.89 I

1't ?vo

2fr9n0
Actud

(s224.298)

(s60,15i)

20tonl
AcÞål

,J'11.23E

t?48,.171
llt llo

î ì .2110.38 I

4'1.60/o

2!t0/u
Ac¡uul

(E243.vÐ
(ça7fiq

(t22r,200)

NüJL2
Arh¡l

s611.356

nnJ56
ll l\to

l¡-l9l,ll7
5t ?/o

nLuvt
AE(u'¿l

(¡268.óJ1)

(153,084)

2012u3
FoleGaJl

8il2,:A2

s8z9;155
'n 4%

3 r.33J.57 I

4g 1%

7Ðn/It
Durucut

($246.06Ð
(t6e.434)

(t254,400)

2Ã13/l1
ForÊcart

t653.393

1u8.951
I I 'P/o

I l.-199.088

46 8/c

2ÃlltLl
Fur:rul

(¡2J0,986)

$70,823)

(326r,?00)
LcÈoo¡ & B¡re6tr Capitdiæd (t1e5,900) (t1e3,500) (t207,600) (ì246,S00)
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20L21l3 &,20t3|l4 Electric General Rate Application

PT.]B/IUH I.38

Referrcnce: Tab 5 Statrng appendix 5.6 Page 10

e) please pmvide the ûotal Labour & Benefits costs and the donar and percentage

of Labo'r & Benefits capitatized for each of the yea¡s tgggttÙ tß 20l3ll4'

IncludetheEFTequivalentineachyearofLabour&Benefitscapitalized.

Please see schedule:

¡¡6¡¡,¡nil Bcæffs

L¡boc & Beæñt¡ Ca¡itaÞrd
ln dolhlr

aa ! percsnllga d btr¡ t.abol¡r trrd ÈfËñt¡

EF'I¡ (SÆ & (VI) mÉr¡lbil

$185,900 $193,500

2369 2397

$61r,356

s22t2Ao $246,800 $264'400

2 s66 2678 2825

2fiyilß
4çEg

$477,838

ñ0ßñ9
Aßûd

$509,592

N^O
AnhÐl

$541,307

s207,600
3896

2479

MLULI
Aßbal

$571,238

mÍll:2
4cg4

moJ13

epssgg

]642,s42

mßn4
&rees!

s655,393

$269,700
4l%

2825

10% 41%3996
3996 3896

t[^ ,.
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PUB/]VIH II-2

Subject:

Reference:

Tab 3 Corporate Overview

PUB/IVIH I-5 (c)

b) Please update the response to includ e the %ô of Labour and Benefits Capitalized

(based on 75%ó proportion of Capital Order Activity) and explain the factors

that have led to the increase in the proportion of labour and benefits capitalized

since 2ü)4/05

AITTSWER:

The following chart provides the %o of labour and benefits capitalized to total labour &

benefits:

Lrbor & Etlcfih Cepitrlized

Tot¡l I¡bor¡r r¡d Bc¡f¡ß

% ofl,rù. & B.ú ùp-ftofrl

2003/0{

A@lt

Jr llJT?

$398,149

aEOA

2Ir)1'05

ÃuI

$118197

$123,093

2E%

2lrbír6

$r27,U4

w0,473

Dlo

?/üÍ,IUI

|132,741

î1s7233

Zf/o

2{In/lË

î141,254

N477,838

3W"

2¡ü/D

$153,88 I

$509,592

3096

?/ùù,.L0

$r?3,305

$544,952

32%

20l0ll
fn#ó

$176,280

¡556 3ll

32%

Ãfl1t2g4
¡l?9,806

$569,106

12Vo

The increase in percentage of labour and benefits capitalized over the period is related to the

expanded capitat program, including signif,rcant new generation/transmission projects over

the same period.

20t0 0624 Page 1 ofl
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20l2ll3 &,2013114 Electric General Rate Application

PUB/MH II.6

Reference: PUB/MII I-9 (by PUB/MPI I-75

The question requested the comparison with electric utilities in Canada including BC,

Saskatchewan, Ontario and Quebec.

a) Please provide the OM&A comparisons with Ontario, Quebec, Saskatchewan

and Alberta.

NEB:
Please see the following table arrd charts for an OM&A comparison of Manitoba Hydro,

Hydro euebec and SaskPower. The province of Ontario and the province of Alberta do not

have vertically integrated electric utilities and therefore are not comparable to Manitoba,

Quebec and Saskatchewan.

As indicated in the response to PUB/MH I-75:

Saskpower's OM&A is no longer directly comparable due to the conversion to IFRS

starting in fiscal 201 1 with the restatement of fiscal 2010 results'

BC Hydro,s OM&A is no longer directly comparable due to a signifrcant accounting

change that resulted in its OM&A expense starting in fiscal 2OII, being retroactively

applied back to fiscal 2010. As stated in Bc Hydro's 2011 Annual report, onpage32,

.,Commencing in fiscal 2011, BC Hydro changed its reporting of regulatory account

transfers on the statement of operations to report individual line items net of transfers to

regulatory accounts, as compared to prior years in which aggregate net transfers to

regulatory accounts were reported as a single separate line item and income was reported

both before and after regulatory account transfers." BCTC was integfated with BC

Hydro during fiscal 201I, resulting in comparability issues for fiscal 2011 and fiscal

2012. A comparison to BC Hydro has not been provided'

The Hydro euebec and SaskPower information comes from their 2011 Annual Reports'

a

o

20t2 t0 26 Page 1 of3
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2OL2ll3 &,2013114 Electric General Rate Application

2008

$ 323$
2,556

416

521,699
3,868,972

451,713

35,354
208,15ø

18,774

$

$ 9,128 $
12,279
22,158

527,472
3,913,4M

460,006

34,628
206,603

18,601

532,359
3,960,332

467,329

33,961
203,181

17,989

537,299
4,011,789

473,007

34,102
203,U2

18,862

542,681
4,060,195

481,985

39,235
207,693

19,675

12,135
12,379
29,225

2009 20t0 2011 ZÈn
378$ 397$ 403

2,527 2,579 2,571

495 513 575

Manitoba Hydro OM&A
Hydro Quebec OM&A
SaskPower OM&A

Manltoba Hydro Customers
Hydro Quebsc Customers
SaskPower Cuetomers

Manitoba Hydro GWh
Hydro Quebec GWh
SaskPowar GWh

OM&A per Customer
Manitoba Hydro
Hydro Quebec
SaskPower

OMAA par GWh
Manitoba Hydro
Hydro Quebec
SaskPower

$364
502
427

2,

619
661

921

$709
638
059I

$691

639
928

$ 7sg $ z¿g

649 033
085 1,193I

10,550 $
12,110
22,956

11,117 $
12,437
27,517

11,640 $
12,652
27,198

Operating, Maintenance & Administrative Expense per
Customer ComParison

$l,300

$1,200

$1,100

$1.000

$e00

$800

$700

$600

$500
20122008 2009 2010 2011

+ManltobaHydro +Hydro Quebec SaskPower

20t2 l0 26 Page 2 of3
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2OL2 I lg &, 2Ot3 t | 4 Electric General Rate Application

I' )
0

I

Opcratlng, Malntenance & Admlnlstratlve Expense per GWh

$35,500

s30,500

s26,600

$20,ã00

t15,500

910,500

sõ.õ00

$õ00
2010 2011 20122008 2000

+HydroOutbco+Manltob¡ l.ly¡lro SaskPower

20121026 Page 3 of3
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CACITVIH I.37

Subject:

Reference:

Financial Results & Forecast

Tab 5, Appendix 5.6, Page 1

20121 13 &, 2013 I 14 Electric General Rate Application

a) Given ttrÐt 2W7108 was the last year for which actual values were provided in

the previous GRA, please revise the table to include 2008/09.

ANSWER:

Please see revised schedule below which includes fiscal 2008/09 information. Please note

that the number of customers for fiscal 20l0ll1 should rcaA 537,299 not 537,229 as filed in

Appendix 5.6; calculations have been updated to reflect this change.

$ 453 497 $ 538 770

0.

l-54%o 1

2.10o/o 2.00o/o

372026 s t82216

Avenge
Amual

lmrca¡e
mlat3
Forccest

6 531

67 059

7 881

mt3l14
Foncast

6945
139 974

9 635

1.00o/o

549 150

s 677

-0.19%

2.74%

555 651

$ ó88

Crr thousands of$)

368 330

l-20o/" 1.40o/o 3.30o/o

$ 369 r03 î 379697 $ 403 067 s 410717Olvl&A (per Anùtal Report)

311 366 03ó
OM&A aûer adjustùgfrr súsitiarlx, accouúing

adWrxkwatim

% kprease

ofCr¡sûonærs

%Ircrcose (Decrcase)
PerCw'ûoner

s42681

$ 679

ä08^D 2Í/û,gn0 mlofti mtul:2
Âcûql A(ûot AcbÐl Achal

4 81ó 2146 6121 7 414

$ 13000 11240 30910 34973
Sr¡bsidia¡bs

Accorrfing Changps

\4tuskwatim

4.28Vo

s32359

688

3.320/o

-O.O$Yo

537 299

$ 6El

-0.99o/o

3s1287 J

8.860/o

527 472

$ 666$
7.650/o

) l, ----
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MANITOBA

THE PUBLIC UTILITIES BOARD ACT

THE MANITOBA HYORO ACT

Board Order 5/12

January 17,2012THE CROWN CORPORATIONS PUBLIC-NEVTEW 
AND ACCOUNTABILITY ACT

Before: Graham Lane CA, Chairman
Robert MaYer Q.C., Vice-Chair

A FINAL ORDER WITH RESPECT TO MANITOBA HYDRO'S

APPLlcATloNFoR|NCREASEDzolotllAND20llll2
nnTesANDoTHERRELATEDMATTERS

-l 
À.
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Board Order 5/12
January 17,2012

Page 95 on232

anticipated mitigation payments to be incurred, the corporation has recorded a liability

of $129 million as of March 31, 2010'

MH has also entered into agreements with the Province whereby MH has assumed

obrigations of the province with respect to certain nofthern development projects' MH

assumed obligations totalling $145 million for which water power rental charges were

fixed until March 31, 200L The remaining liability outstanding as of March 31' 2010 was

$12 million. All mitigation cost obligations, including those Provincial obligations

assumed by MH, are capitarized and amortized over the remaining rife of the generation

and transmission assets to which they pertain'

9.5.0 ¡NTERNATIONAL FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

(rFRs)

,FRS Transition

lnternational Financial Reporting standards (IFRS) will be adopted by Canadian

Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) to be implemented effective January

j, 2011, Canadian utilities have been granted an optional one-year deferral of the

implementation of IFRS to years'commencing on or after January 1' 2012' This allows

for a transition of accounting standards that do not recognize rate-regulated assets and

liabilities. MH will be required to prepare IFRS-compliant financiar statements for its

fiscal year 2012/13 with comparative financial information for 2011112'

The implementation of rFRS has prompted MH to delay undertaking Board-requested

studies, including an independent benchmarking study of key performance metrics

comparingMH',soperationswithotherutilitiesaswellasanAssetcondition
AssessmentReport'ThesestudieswereorderedinDirective4andDirectiveT,
respectivelY, of Order 150/08'

9.5.1

1"
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Board Order 5/12
JanuarY 17,2012

Page 96 of232

g.5.2 Rate'Regutated Assefs & Liabilitìes

IFRS does not currently recognize rate-regulated accounting' lf standards remain

unchanged'MHwillberequiredtowriteofftheaccumulatedbalanceofitsrate.
regulated assets against retained earnings and expense expenditures previously

deferred due to rate regulation as incurred'

MH stated that its rate-regulated assets were $299 million as of March 31' 2010' of

whichf;22gmi]lionrelatetoelectricoperationsand$T0milliontogasoperations'A
major component of rate-regulated assets is approximately $40 million in annual Power

smart DSM program coSts, currently' DSM expenditures are amort¡zed over a 1O-year

period. under IFRS, the amount would be expensed in the year incurred'

With respect to the implications of conversion to IFRS on the rate-setting process, MH

believes that any changes in accounting practices can be accommodated within the

rate-setting framework,;i$inÇe IFRS result in changes to the timing when certain costs

will be recognized in its operating accounts, MH believes that some mechanism may be

tr.equired to defer certain costs for rate-setting purposes. MH stated that it would provide

. the Board with altematives to consider at the appropriate time'

9.5.3 Other Accou nting lmPacts

canadian GAAP converged with IFRS related to accounting for Goodwill and lntangible

Assets in fiscar 2010. rFRS does not ailow pranning studies to be capitarized' which

were previously amortized over 15 years, unless there is assurance that the facilities will

be buirt. As a resurt, MH was required to write otf g37 miilion in deferred costs including

computer development, general advertising and promotion and planning studies to

retained earnings, impacting MH,s 200g/0g retained earnings. rncruded in the write off

were $25.2 million in unamortized planning studies'

IFRS also has more restrictive requirements for the type of expenditures that can be

capiiaiizeci. iFRS cjoes not ailow advertising and promctionar acti',ritles, administrative

andothergeneraloverheadexpenditures,propertyandbusinesstaxesandintereston

f-
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Board Order 5/12
January 17,2012

Page 97 of 232

common assets to be capitalized. MH adjusted its overhead capitalization policy

accordingly by reducing the amount of overhead capitalized to capital projects from 24lo

lo 17% for 2O1Ol11 '

As a result of the accounting policy changes, MH reduced its total capitalized overhead

by $s million in 200g/0g and an additional $4 million in 2009/10. lt also made a provision

of $18 miilion in 2o1Ol11 and $14 million in 201 1112, reflecting a reduction in the

overhead rate,

9.6.0 O&A GOST CONTROL PROCESS

rrLr'^ r^r¡¡^^* ^rnrri¡tae fnr a nrnd¡rctivitv factor in the ordgr of O.5% lo 1o/o annually ¡n
lvln Ð lulEUc¡Ðl' Pl\Jvluve rvr u H¡ -'-J '----- - '

the setting of its business unit o&A targets. ln response to the economic downturn' MH

has put in place measures to constrain the increase of o&4, including atreeze on hiring

of new positions (with the exception of line trades trainees), restrictions on ouþof-

province travel, rationalization of fleet vehicles' extension of service lives of computers

and equipment and reduction of overtime costs where possible'

MH indicated that such measures were short-term and that cost containment measures

would not compromise system safety and reliability. MH stated that such steps had

resulted in reducing the year-over-year changes in o&A by 5% or $16 million in the first

10 months of the current fiscal year.

ln Order 116/08 the Board stated:

"Although Hydro's operating and administrative expenses appear

,""ronáb¡", the Boàrd urges Hydro to continue to control these

expenses through agglessivé _ cosú control initiatives and
,.n;,'n;rnzr-ont nf lhe tabour force. The BOafd appfeCiates that Sorne
' 
;: ; ;; *i;; ; ;, i i 

" 
J, i, i tt,ut¡ o, expenses, p a rti c u t a rt v p av m e nts to th e

Provincã, are beyond Hydro's control' However' it remains

necessary for Hydio to continue to be diligent in taking sfeps fo

control âtt sucn cosfs and improve effici

Performance íneasures such as operating and

per customer or per kW.h targets are of g

I-l t,
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( AUC
Alberta Utilities Commission

Fifth Avenue Place,4th Flool 425' I Streel SW

CalgarY, Alberta Canada T2P 3LB

Phone t4031 5S2'8845
wrryw-auc.ab co

Rule 026

Rule Regarding Regulatory Account Procedures Pertaining to the lmplementation of

the lnternational Financial Reporting Standards

The Alberta Utitities Commission (AUC/Commission) has approved this rule on May 19,2009

Guiding Principles .,..

Expected Regulatory Accounting Disclosure-.

IFRS Initial Adoption Adjustments (IFRS 1)

Specific Regulatory Accounting Items "".,.,.,

Appendix I - Guiding PrinciPles

Contents

Definitions

Application.

I

4

4

4

4

9

l0
Appendix II - Notes

Definitions

1 In this rule,

(a)

(b)

(c)

,.Existing Accounting Practice" means the accounting procedures and policies in

use by u-Utility, that-have been approved by the Commission for rate-making

p.rtpót.., immediately prior to the adoption of this Rule;

,,Existing canadian GAAP" means the widely accepted set of rules, conventions,

standardi, and procedures for reporting financial information, as established by

the Accounting Standards Board;

..First lFRS-Compliant GRA/GTA" means the first General Rate

Application/Geneìal Tariff Application frled by a utility which includes the

Uiiiity's IFRS Adoption Date in the forecast test period;

,,IAS,, or ,'International Accounting Standards" refers to the standards issued by

the International Accounting Standards Committee from 1973 to 2000, when it

was replaced by the International Accounting Standards Board (IASB), and as

amended or replaced bY the IASB;

(d)

AUG Rule 026: Rule Regardlng Regulatory Accountin g Procedures Pertalnln g to the lmplementatlon of IFRS ' 'l

lì-
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Appendix I - Guiding Principles

These Guiding Principles are all equally important and are to be viewed as a collective set of
principles rather than a list of individual statements'

. The methodologies used by the AUC to establish just and reasonable rates have not

always been the same as those used for external financial reporting purposes. The

Commission has and will retain the authority to establish Regulatory Accounting and

regulatory reporting requirements and as such, IFRS requirements will not be the sole

driver of regulatory requirements.

. Future Regulatory Accounting and regulatory reporting requirements established by the

Commission will continue to be based on historical, sound regulatory principles'

Examples of these principles can be found in statutes, regulatory and court decisions and

regulatory texts and include intergenerational equity, minimizing rate volatility and use of
historical costs rather than fair market, or any other values'

Future Regulatory Accounting and regulatory reporting requirements established by the

Commission will, in considering IFRS requirements, balance the effects on customer
I ^L^-^L^11^-^t -^h.* 

^ -., 
.L:f+ìñô ^f riclz lrafrr¡aan ¡rìcf^mêre anrl charehnlrlefS

I¿1t9S AII(-[ ùllAIçlluluE,lù llylulll' õtlJ ùurruu¡ó vr ^rùrl vvuYv vv¡¡

will be minimized.

a

a

Future Regulatory Accounting and regulatory reporting requirements established by the

Commissiõn will be aligned as much as possible with IFRS. In establishing any future

Regulatory Accountingãnd regulatory reporting requirements that deviate from IFRS, the

Commissi,on will ensure that any such deviations and their impact are in the public

interest.

Fuhye Regulatory Accounting and regulatory reporting requirements established by the

Commissión wil|be universal and standardized for all utilities while still recognizingthat

utility-specific issues can be addressed through that utility's applications'

l'1 __

AUC Rule 026: Rule Regardlng Regulatory Accounting Procedures Pertalnlng to the lmplementatlon of the IFRS ' 9
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Ontario Energy Board

EB-2008-0408

Report of the Board

Transition to lnternational Financial Reporting
Standards

-1 ,.

July 28,2009
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Report of the Board Transition to lnternational Financial Reporting Standards
Appendix 2

Appendix 2: Summary of Board PolicY

l. Principles

1.1 The methodologies used by the Board to establish just and reasonable rates have

not always been the same as those used for external financial reporting purposes.

The Boaid has and will retain the authority to establish regulatory accounting and

regulatory reporting requirements. While IFRS accounting requirements are an

imþortani consideration in determining regulatory requirements, the objective of just

and reasonable rates will continue to be the primary driver of such requirements,

1.2 Future regulatory accounting and regulatory reporting requirements established by

the Board wilicontinue to be based on sound regulatory principles. These principles

include fairness, minimizing intergenerational inequity and minimizing rate volatility.

1.3 Future regulatory accounting and regulatory reporting requirements established by

the Board will, in taking into account IFRS requirements, balance the effects on both

customers and shareholders.

1.4 Future regulatory accounting and regulatory reporting requirements established by

the Board wilL be aligned with IFRS requirements as long as that alignment is not
i^¡anoialanf rrrifh ca¡ rnr,l rarrr rlafnn¡ rafo makinn nrinninlcs
ll lwl l9lùl9l ll Yvlll I gvsl lv I vYvrqrvr .v F"'

1,5 Future regulatory accounting and regulatory reporting requirements established by

the Board will be universal and standardized for all utilities, while recognizing that
utility-specific issues can be addressed through a utility's applications. The Board will

not iequire modified IFRS filing and reporting requirements for utilities that are not

othenruise required to adopt IFRS for financial reporting purposes'

Major Points of Departure between Ex¡sting Regulatory Accounting
and Rate Making as Gompared to IFRS

2. Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

2,1:he Board will continue to use deferral and variance accounts for rate making in

appropriate circumstances, whether or not these accounts are recognized under IFRS,

22The Board will continue to apply the existing approach in the use and

establishment of deferral and variance accounts at this time. The Board may consider

the review and adjustment of its existing approach when the rulings from the

lnternational Accounting Standards Board are received and the interpretation of IFRS

becomes clearer.

ll r-l

39
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cAC/l\4H I-36

Subject:

Reference:

20121 13 &, 2Ol3 I I 4 Electric Generat Rate Application

IFRS
Tab 5, Page L6 , Appendix 5.5, page 13'14

MH states: In addition, Manitoba Hydro Power smart programs costs,

Site Remediation costs and Regulatory costs will now have to be expensed

as incurred, as they will no longer be eligible to be treated as a rate

regulated asset under IFRS. [emphasis added]

MH also states: HoweYer, no decision as to the future direction of the EI)

[Exposure Draft] was reached. rather, because of the diversity in

responses to the ED and the concern that dÍversity may arise in practice,

IASB staff were directed to conduct further analysis and research and to

present their findings at a future meeting. [emphasis added]

o\à,,

Preamble:

Relative to the uncertainty regarding the treatment of rate regulated activitÍes,

including treatment of regulatory assets and liabilities, please complete the table

below, showÍng how utilities in Canadian jurisdictions are dealing with IFRS for

regulatory purposes and for external reportÍng purposes. In particular, please

Índicate whether regulatory assets and liabilities, such as deferral accounts and

reserves are used for regulatory (ratemaking) purposes and whether the entity

uses canadian GAAP, us GAAP or IFRS under each of "Regulatory Purposes"

and 6tExternal PurPosest'.

NEB:
This response has been prepared based only on publicly available information of utilities and

regulators with respect to financial reporting and rate setting under IFRS or US GAAP'

Manitoba Hydro is not in a position to provide a comprehensive response with respect to the

treatment of regulatory assets and liabilities by the specified canadian utilities and their

respective provincial re gulators'

Please see the following table for the information that was available to Manitoba Hydro:

l7,

z0rz 09 26
Page I of5
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20l2ll3 &,2013114 Electric General Rate Application

US GAAP-regulatory assets and liabilities may

continue to be recognized.

US GAAP-regulatory assets and liabilities may

continue to be recognized

IFRS - defelTal accor:nts that do not satisff the criteria

for recognition as an asset or liability under IFRS are

not recogni26d. ImFact of rate regulation disclosed in

the notes to the financial statements.

External Purposes

Modified IIIRS - As directed by the BC Provincial

Government, BC Hydro plans to transition to a

modified version of IFRS for extemal reporting

purposes which includes all the requirements of IFRS

plus the continued use of rate regulated accounting by

way of reference to US GAAP (section ASC 980).

Regulatory assets and liabilities will continue to be

reco gnized for external reporting.

As per the Alberta Utilities Commission

Rule 026, "UtíIities shall nníntain the

existing practice of applying to the

Comrníssionfor approval of any deþrral

accounts tlnt may be required.for the

purpose of esnblishing Regulatory Assets

an^d Liabilities and proposing the

mechanism Jor their disposal."

See BC llydro

See BC llydro

Treaûnent of Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory Purposes

It is MH's understanding, basecl on recent

decisions by the BCUC, that re¡gulatory

assets and liabilities will continue to be

used for rate setting purposes.

BC

BC

AB

Jurisdiction

BC

Fortis nC Gas)

Fortis BC (electric)

ATCO Electric

Utility Name

BC lIydro

2012 09 26 Page 2 of5
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US GAAP-regulatory assets and liabilities may

continue to be recognìzed.

IFRS - deferral accor¡nts that do not satisfo the criteria

for recognition as an asset or liability under IFRS are

not recognized

IFRS - deferral accoùnts that do not satisfo the criteria

for recognition as an asset or liability under IFRS a¡e

not recognized.

I[l'S - deferral accounts that do not satisfy the criteria

for recogniúon as an asset or liability under IFRS are

not recognized. Impact of rate regulation disclosed in

the notes to the financial statements.

US GAAP-regulatory assets and liabilities may

continue to be recognized.

IFRS - deferr¿l accor¡nts that do not satisS the criteria

for recognition as an asset or liability under IFRS are

not recoenized. Some previous regulatory assets and

liabilities under CGAAP meet the criteria for

recognition as financial assets and liabilities under

IFRS.

External hrrposes

MH is proposing that upon transition to

IFRS, financial and regulatory reporting

will be aligned.

The OEB will continue to use defenal

and variance accounts for rate making in

tbe appropriate circumstances.

Rate regulated accounting not practiced

for ¡ate setting purposes.

SeeATCO Elechic

See ATCO Electric

Treatment of Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory Purposes

See ATCO Electric

ON

SK

MB

AB

AB

AB

Jurisdiction

Hydro One

SaskPower

Manitoba Hydro

Altal.ink

ATCO Ga¡;

Fortis Alberta

Utility Name

20l2ll3 &.2013/74 Electric General Rate Application

I
(o
(,l

20t2 09 26 Page 3 of5
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2012/13 &,2013/14 Electric General Rate Application

External Purposes

US GAAP-regulatory assets and liabilities may

continue to be recognized-

ff'nS - deferral accounts that do not satisff the criteria

for recognition as an asset or liability under IFRS are

not recognized.

US GAAP - regulatory assets and liabilities may

continue to be recognized-

IFRS - deferral accounts that do not satisfu the criteria

for recognition as an asset or liability under IFRS are

not recognized.

US GAAP-regulatory assets and liabilities may

continue to be recognized.

See Hydro Quebec

MH was not able to obtain infcrrmation

with respect to how regulatory assets and

liabilities will be treated for ra1;e setting

purposes.

MH was not able to obtain information

with respect to how regulatory assets and

liabilities will be treated for rate setting

purPoses.

Trealment of Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory Purposes

The OEB has granted Hydro One

permission to use US GAAP a; the

accormting standard for regula1ory

purposes and thus, regulatory assets and

liabilities may be used for rate setting.

See Hydro One

MH was not able to obtain infcrnnation

with respect to how regulatory assets and

liabilities will be treated for rate setting

pu4)oses.

Jurisdiction

ON

PQ

PQ

NB

NSNova Scotia Power

Utility Name

Enbridge Gas Distribution

Hydro Québec

Gaz Métro

NB Power

20t209 26 Page 4 of5
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2Ol2/13 &2013114 Electric General Rate Application

US GAAP - regulatory assets and liabilities may

continue to be recognized.

External hrrposes

II¡RS- deferral accounts that do not satisfy the criteria

for recognition as an asset or liability under IFRS are

not recognized.

Regulatory assets and liabìlities are used

for rate setting purposes.

Treatment of Regulatory Assets and Liabilities

Regulatory Purposes

Certain regulatory accounts are to be

maintained for rate setting purposes
NL

NL

Juúsdiction

Newfoundland Power

Utility Name

Newfoundland and

Labrador I{ydro

I
(o{

201209 26 Page 5 of5
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Manitoba Hydro
20l2ll3 S{,20131 14 General Rate APPlication

Appendix 5.6

Júy 19,2012

I
)

The following table provides a swnmary of the accounting changes by fiscal year:

SUMMARY OF ACCOT]NTIN G CHÄNGES' ELECTRIC OPERATIONS

(in thousands of dollars)

Reduction to Costs CaPitalized

Stores Overhead

Execr.ûive Costs

Proper'lry Taxes on Facilities

Interest on Connrpn Assets (Facilities & Equprnent)

General & Administrative Deparnrrntal Costs

Interest on Motor Vehicbs

IT Intastructwe & Related SuPPort

Building Depreciation & Operating Costs

Technical & Soflskills Training

Service Areas $4anagernent Accounting IlR" Safety, etc')

Adrninistative & Clerical Support St¿ff

Division & DeParfnent Manager

F þet & Stores Administration

Intangible Assets

Lrelþble for Capializtion

Rate Reeulated Accounts

Power Snør1 Program

Sfe Renrdiation

Regulatory Costs

Pension & Benefi6
Clnnge in Discourt Rate

Unarnortized Past Servbe Anrendnæne for Retiree

Heafth Spending

Past Sewice Pension Costs

Reclassifications

Wire & Teþcom Services

Furding Paynrnts (Town of Gillam & Frontbr School

Divisbn)
Operating ExPense Recoveries

t62 4,245 4,330 16

2009110

Acilal

$ 5,100

2,000
2,000

20t0l1r
Acn¡al

20r1l12
Ach¡al

20r2l13

Forecast

20t3ll4
Forecast

5,202
2,040
2,040

I 1,165

4,500

3,780

5,306

2,081

2,081

1 1,388

4,590
3,856

5,412
2,122

2,722

I 1,616

4,682

3,933
17,100

9,500

5,520

2,165

2,165

I1,848
4,775

4,OTL

77,442

9,690

10,450

8,550

8,550

6,650

1.900

100 727 93,71'l

31,713

4,586

r344
37,643

3,445

(1,647)
(521)

3,060 3,121 3,184 3,24'.1

(5,000) (5,100) (s,202) (5,306)

8.300

3,372

(5,412)

8.466

18 6

34.973 $ 67.059 $ 139,974

3

4

f l, .

Total $1 r.240 $ 30.910 S

Page 5 of l3
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2012113 &,2013II4 Electric General Rate Application

PUB/MH I.42

Reference: 2011 Annual Report Page 78, Accounting Changes/ 2012 Annual Report

Please re.file IFF11.2 Pages 31 and 33 including an additional line items quantifying the

net impact of accounting changes reflected in the IFF. Please provide a further detailed

schedule on the net amount, including narrative descriptions of each of the accountÍng

changes and cite specific handbook sections.

ANSWER:

Please see the following schedules:

Schedule A presents the net impacts of accounting changes by operating statement line item

under CGAAP and IFRS. Narratives referencing the changes are provided following the

schedules.

Schedule B presonts tho net impacts of the accounting changes to Retained Earnings'

Schedules C & D reflect the impact of the accounting changes in the income statement and

balance sheet of IFFl l-2 respectively.

I9a

2012 09 26 Page 1 ofll
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8

9

4

1

2

737T70

156152149747143L44743!36146735311113

19

5

2

9

f0)

42

1l¡

5

2

7

(1)

4
(6)

10

4
(6)

10

19

5

2

6
(1)

40

4

(6)

9

21

5

1

5

(1)

4
(6)

4
(6)

9

3
(6)

9

29

5

1

1

(2)

3
(6)

9

29

5

1

(3)

l2l
37

3

(s)

8

32

5

1

(1)

(2)

3
(s)

3
(s)(s)

3

(sl

4

10

74T27272

3

22

5

1

4

(1)

39

69

26

5

1

3

(2)

38

77

3

6

60

6

58

6

55

6

54

6

53

6

52

5

24

5

4

66655

Actual Actual Actud Actual Forcõt ->

Êlectric only (in milìions of S's)

OM&A

change ¡n Discount Rate on Pension & Other

Benefits

Employee Benef¡G (amort¡zal¡on of RHSA)

Reclæ¡fiøt¡ons
W¡ru & T€l?com SeNices

FundlnB A8reements

Op€r¡tlng ErPente Re6veries

Reclassifiations

OM&A

Adm¡n & Genefel

IFRS changes

chan8es

CGAAP Changes

changes

& Admin General

DSM

site Remed¡et¡on

Regulatory Costs

Pension

DSM

Plenning studies

lT Appl¡@tion

Other

Stores

Admin& Geneml

20I2lI3 &.2}l3ll4 Electric General Rate Application

N)o
I

2012 09 26 Page2ofl1
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2:Î12113 &.2013114 Electric General Rate Application

8ef

7

5

x2

13

3

11

T4

14

1

0

r
(11

L

(1)

1

0

1
(1)

1

0

I
1

1

(1)

1

L

1

2

1

(2)

0

(2)

0

2

t1t

0

2

0

(2)

0

7

0

f2)

0

11

(01

lÐt

1

l0l

It¡5,

2

1

tÞt t

z

lrl

tut

z

l1l

z

l1l

t114)ITD)

3

l1ì

0

n

o

oo

0

0

(1)

f1l

Bs! l3e)

(6)(s)(4)(4)(2)(1)(0) (zI (3)

17l
(33)

51

(6,

(34)

4

(s)

(36)

43

(4)

(3e)

39

(3)

(40)

36

(2)

(40)

35

(1)

(3e)

33

(0)

(37)

32 53

Actual Actual Actual AcüJal FoG6t -->Electric only (in m¡llions of 5's)

CGAåP Orantes
Admin¡stÊtive & @neEl overhead capitalized

Average Seruice Life

Subto1-ðl CGAAP changes

IFRS chenges

Admin¡str¿tive & Generål overhead cãpitalized

Reduction in Amortizet¡on of Rate Regul,3ted Assets

chânge to Equal L¡fe Group DePrecietion method

Removal of NetSalvage from depreciation Btes

Subtôtäl ¡Ffls changes

Totãl Deprec¡at¡on Accounti ng changes

FINANCË ÐOENSE
CGAAP Ghanges

ltFns ch"ne",

l-o*, on.n* oo"nse Ac@unt¡ng chang:s

I

lclprrnlrnx ptpgr,rse

lcG*P.r"-
lrrns.h-s"t

lr.t.t c.rtt"l rr* Êrænse Acountinr ch¿rnæs

20t2 09 26 Page3ofll
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f¡ts¡l

(rßl
f36l
(201

(21

(361

53

(31
f22l

1236,

1644l
6n

t0
lTsel

91

lf)xt115f0l(4)(4(2881

(721

60

(1)

(183)

(361

(20)

(2)

(36)

53

(31¡

æ
1

174l
85

1

lnl
81

1

(r¿l

80

o

(6e)

75

0

(74
71-

(0)

(721

68

0

(6¿

65

(o)

{1,116l (r3l llol (31(21 (231 t21l (2o) (2ol ltsl(1ol (48, (3)

Actual Actual Actual Achral ForeGt ->

(71)

m
(70)

62

(68)

57

(67)

52

(66)

49

(6s)

6
(63)

4
(62)

41

(61)

39

(34

35

(3s)

(131(10)
74

(33)

Iotal

lolã1 Annml lmpæt to Retained Eam¡r¡ts

IFRS Changes

Annual dlenge to OM&A

Annuâl change to Deprec¡etion & Amofi¡zet¡on

Annual chânge to F¡nance & cåpital Tax Changes

Wr¡te Offsto:
PowerSmart ProBEms

S¡te Remed¡ation

Ac4uisit¡on (Centrå & tt/bnitoba Hydro)

Regulàtory €osts

AdministEtive Overhead

Removal of Net Salvage Depreciation

change to Equal L¡fe GrouP Deprec¡ation

Emolovee Benef¡ts

fotal

only (in millions of 5's)

CGAAP Changes

Retrcspective adjustment for ¡ntang¡ ble Assets

Annual chaoge to ONI&A

Annual change to Deprec¡at¡on & Amort¡zat¡on

Annual chan¡e to Finance & Capìtal Tax changes

2012113 &.2013/14 Electric General Rate Application

N)o
G)

2012 09 26 Page4of11
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2t072113 e.20l3lI4 Electric General Rate Application

CGAAP - Section 3061 Property, plant & equipment:

-20 The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment includes

direct construction or development costs (such as materials and

labour), and overhead costs directly atfübutable to the construction
or development actirrity.

CGAAP -Siection 3031 Inventories
-16 ExanLples of costs excluded from the cost of inventories and

recogni2sd as expenses in the period in which they are incurred are:

(") abnormal amounts of wasted materials, labour or other

production ,costs;

(b) storafJe costs, unLless those costs are necessary in the

production process be ore a further production stage;

(c) administative overheads that do not contribute to bringing
inventories to their present location and condition; and

Ilandbook Reference

CGAAP - Siection 3064 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

.37 No inurngible asset arising from research (or from the research

phase ofan internal project) should be recognized. Expenditure on

resea¡ch (or on the research phase ofan internal project) should be

recoenized ¿ìs an expense when it is incu¡red. [OCT. 2008]

-52 ln sorne cases, expencliture is incu¡red to provide future

economic br:nefits to an entit¡1, but no intangible asset or other asset

is acquired or created that can be recoguized,. . .,Other examples of
expenditure that is recog¡ized as an expense when it is incu¡red

include expr:nditure on;
(a) start-urp activities (i-e., start-up costs),
(b) trainingactivities.
(c) advef.ising and promotional activities.

The reduction in administrative and

capitalized reflects adjustnents made under CGAAP to

become more, consistent with other Canadian utilities-
The adjustme;nts result in the following:

. an armual increase in operating and

general overhead

administrative

The OM&A zrdjustments for stores reflect a

accounting st¡mdards for costs eligible to be included in
the cost of in¡entories. The CGAAP section 3031

Inventories is converged with IFRS and was effective for
MH April l,:¿007. As per Section 3031, storage related

overhead cha.rges are no longer permitted in the cost of
material in inventory-

change in the

CGAAP reflect a change (new section 3064 Goodwill
and IntangiblerAssets) in the Canadian accounting

standards for lGoodwill and Intangible assets that was

effective for N{II April l, 2009. The new standard was

harmonized with IFRS and required resea¡ch and

promotional costs to be expensed as incrured with
retrospective irpplication. Approximately $35 million
was adjusted 1.o retained eamings in fiscal 2009/10 for

research and promotional costs included in opening

intangible as s'et balances-

Effective April 1, 2009 and forwar{ research and

promotional c,osts associated with intangible assets are

expensed as i:rcurred

intangible assets underThe OM&A adjustments for

3

2

Reference
I

201209 26 Page5ofll
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Unlike CGAAP andUS GAAP, there is no speciñc IFRS standard

that permits rate-regulated accounting. Generally, the application of
the existing IFRS framework has not resulted in the recognition of
regulatory assets and liabilities.

CGAAP - Section 3461 Employee Future Benefits:

.50 " For a defined benefit plan, the discount rate used to
determine the accrued benefit obligaúon should be an interest rate

determined by reference to:

(a) market interest rates at the measurement date on high-quallty
debt instuments with cash flows that match the timing and amount

of expected benefit payments; or

(b) the interest rate inherent in the amou¡tt at which the accrued

benefit obligation could be settled. UAN- 20001

.054 The discount rate is re-evaluated at each measu¡ement date.

When long-terrn interest rates rise or decline, the discount rate

changes in a similar manner.

These changes were identified through discussions with other
Canadian utilities.

IFF l1-2 assumes rate-regulated accounting is not
permitted under IFRS and thus, rate-regulated accounting
will be eliminated upon transition. The impacts of this

assumption are as follows
. upon transition to IFRS, a one-time adjustment to

retained earnings will be made for unamortized rate-

regulated account balances;
. futwe expenditures on these items will be expensed

as incurred resulting in an annual increase to
operating and administrative expense; and

. a reduction to depreciatiou and amortization for
previously deferred regulatory accounts-

The increase in the pension and employee benefits cost is

a result of a reduction in the 20ll/l2 discount rate and

the corresponding increase in cu¡rent service cost for
employee benefits.

reductions in plant asset values for amounts no
longer capitalized; and

reductions in depreciation expense as a result of
reduced asset values.

a

a

5

4

2Ol2/13 &2013114 Electric General Rate Application

N)o(¡
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2012/13 &.2013114 Electric General Rate Application

IFRS - IASi 16 Property,plant & equipment:

-19 Examples of costs that are not costs of an item of property, plant

IFRS - IAS 19 Emploryee Benefits:

-120 An errtity shall rccognise the components of defined benefit
cost, except to the extent that another IFRS requires or perrnits their
inclusion in the cost of an asset as follows:

(a) sen'ice cost in profit or loss;- . .,

(") re-measurements of the net defined benefit liability (asset) in
othr:r comprehensive income.

.125 Interest income on plan assets is a component of the return on

plan assets, and is determined by multipþing the fair value of the

plan assets by the discount rate specified in paragraph 83, both as

determined at the start of the annual reporting period, øking account

of any chan;ges in the plan assets held during the period as a result of
contributiorrs and benefit payments-

.103 An entity shall recognise past service cost as an expense at

the earlier of the following dates:

(") when the plan annendment or curtailment occurs; and

(b) when the entity recognises related restructwing costs or
termination benefits (see paragraph 165).

Employee lìenefrts:

.15 Accurnulating paid absences are those that are carried forwa¡d
and can be used in future periods if the current period's entitlement
is not used im full. ,-.-, An obligation arises as employees render

service that increases thei¡ entitlement to futu¡e paid absences. The

obligation e,xists, and is recognised, even if the paid absences are

non-vesting,, although the possibility that employees may leave

before they use an accumulated non-vesting entitlement affects the

measureme.nt of that obligation.

The reduction in administrative and general overhead
capitalized reflects adjustments to comply with IFRS
upon transition. IFRS does not permit the

7

6 Overall, changes to the accounting for pension and

benefits results in an increase in pension and benefit
costs upon transition to IFRS- The primary pension

accounting changes include:
. upon transition, unamortized pension gains and

losses will be adjusted to accumulated other

comprehr:nsive income;
. the elimi'nation of "corridor" determined

amortization for unrealized pension experience gains

and losse,s as IFRS requires annual gains and losses

to be recognized in Other Comprehensive Income;
and

. the use ofthe pension discount rate for recording
expected returns on plan assets as opposed to the

expected market interest rate of return as per

CGAAP.

Employee benefrts:
The primary employee benefrt related changes include:
. upon transition, unamortized past service

adjustme:nts will be adjusted to retained eamings;

and
. friture armual benefits expense will be higher for the

recognition ofbenefits atlributed to unvested

employees for benefrts zuch as sick leave and

severance. Such unvested benefits were not
recognized under CGAAP, but are required to be

recognized under IFRS.

2012 09 26 PageT ofII



IFRS - IAS 1Presentation of Financial Statements:
- 32 - Anentity shall not offset assets and liabilities or income and

expenses, unless required or permitted by an IFRS.

CGAAP - 3061 Property, plant & equipment:

.28 Amorlizztion should be recognized in a rational and systematic

manner appropriate to the nature of a¡ item of property, plant and

equipment with a limited life and its use by the enterprise-

CGAAP - Section 10fi) Financial Statement Concepts
2l For the information provided in financial statements to be

usefrrl, it must be reliable. Information is reliable when it is in
agreement with the actual underlying transactions and events, -. -

(a) ...Thus, transactions and events are accotmted for and presented

in a manner that conveys thei¡ substance rather than necessarily their
legal or other form-

No accounting standard reference applies

and equipment are:,...

(d) administralion and other general overhead costs-

The net result of the depreciation study under CGAAP
and the average service life approach is an overall
reduction in annual depreciation expense for MH due to
changes in the service lives for certain asset groups- This
change is required to be implemented under Canadian

The adjusbnents for operating expense lecoveries are to
comply with the financial reporting requirements of
IFRS- Revenues that \vere once netted against operating
costs for financial reportrng will be reported as revenue

in the funue as IFRS generally does not permit netting of
revenues and expenses,

The increase to OM&A resulting from Wire and Telecom
services reflects a change in MH's financial reporting
where the operations pertaining to Wire and Telecom
services ¿re now reported under Manitoba Hydro
International.

The reduction to OM&A resulting from Funding
payments (Tonvo of Gillam & Frontier School Division)
reflect the re-classification of these expenditures from
OM&A to Capital & Other tæres as this more
appropriately reflects the natu¡e ofthese expenditures-

of general administative and overhead costs. The

adjustments result in the following:
. an annual increase in operating and administrative

expense;
o reductions in plant asset values for amounts no

longer capitalized; and
o reductions in depreciation expense as a result of

reduced asset values.

1l

10

I

9

20l2ll3 &.2013114 Electric General Rate Application
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Please see descriptions as provided in 1- 12.

-The Incluslion of net salvage in depreciation rates is a regulatory
practice applied under CGAAP by Canadian utilities. Given that
IFRS does not recognize rate regulated activities, the practice of
including;negative salvage in depreciation rates will be

discontinued upon transition to IFRS. No IFRS standard reference

is available for rate-regulated accormting.

-33 The arnortization method and estimates of the life and useful
life of an itr:m of property, plant and equipment should be reviewed
on a regular basis. [DEC. 1990 *]

IFRS - IAS 16 Propentyrplant & equipment:
The key IFIIS reference supporting the move to the ELG method is:

68 The gain or loss aLrising from the de-recognition of an item of
properly, plant and equipment shall be included in profrt or loss

when the item is de-re,cognised. Gains shall not be classified as

revenue.

The changes to finance expense and capital and other

taxes reflect the cumulative impacts of changes 1 - 12 as

identified in lhis chart.

Upon adoptio'n of IFRS, MH will be removing the

impact of net salvage from depreciation rates; decreasing

annual depreciation expense

GAAP

Upon adoption of IFRS, MH will be moving from the

Average Service Life method of depreciation to the

Equal Life Goup method; increasing annual depreciation
expense.

14

13

12

2012 09 26 Page9ofll
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2012113 &2013114 Electric General Rate Application

(MH1LEC-

Forthe yearenêd llardt 31

REVENUES

Gereral Consumers
atâpproved rates
additionaF

bcrapnovircial
Other
CGAAP Accounting Changes:

Operali ng and Admiristrative
CGAAP Accounting Changes:
Reclassifications:
IFRS Accounting Changes:
Finar¡ce E¡perse
CGAAP Accounting Changes:
IFRS Accounting Ghanges:
Deprec¡ation and Amortization
CGAAP Accounting Changes:
IFRS Accounting Changes:
Water Rentab and Assessmenb
Fr¡el and Porrver Puchased
Capital and OtlprTaxes
CGAAP Account¡ng Changes:
ReclassÍfications:
IFRS Accounting Changes:
Corporate Allocalion

Norrcontolli rtg lnlerest

lncome

tî1

ELECTR
PRqJ ECTED OPERATING STATEMENT

PUB-MH 142 - Net lmpact of Account¡ng Changes
(ln Millbns of Dollars)

,nlß 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 20222 2013 m14

I 4ÃA 1 Aq? a7e

1,186
0

363
7

1,306
156
394

I
I

I,330
265
502

I
I

1.361
387
5U

8
I

1,403
527
821

I
10

1,422
603
913

I
10

1,294
106
363

a

8

,290
45

341

446
70

7

72
802

1

380
61

6

363

37

{2t

44;
(.r_)

106
182

81

1 1 382
455
611

9

.350
325
531

8

I

,313
204
469

I
a

R7q t ñ1t7 2 114

953 2101

? ?24 2.320
10

2 466 2769

2.823

2.957

466
73

7
76

1,108
1

385 440

388
(35)

119
146

77

392
62

f)

72
450

2
455
(41l
(60)

112
158

89

5

(2)
8

467

144)
(ô5)
113
187
94

433
68

7

72
761

1

I

605
(57')

(80)

113
236
126

1

6

(1)
8

626
(62)
(8r )

114
249
135

1

6
(1)
8

459
71

7

74
'f ,146

1

705
(70)
(8s)
123
256
12-

1

6
(1)
R

736
(t4)
(86)

128
257
128

1

6
(1)
R

(10)

113

428
67

7

69
638

1

¡

549
(s2)
(7s)
113
220
120

1

6
(1)
R

410
66

7
71

567
1

2

507
(4e)
(71)

113
204
112

1

6

12)

404
65

7

72
535

2

489
(46)
(68)

113
193
.t03

6

(2)
ß

406
63

6

67
502

2

5

1 ¿q2 'l F,71

5

oq

b

(2)
Â

Rlo

(1) (1) (1) (2\ (2',) (2)

709 881 2 300 2-393

(3) (3)

2 A?3

(3)

(57)

Page l0 ofll201209 26
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SCHEDULE D. ACCOUNTING C]IANGES - IMPACT ON IFF1l-2

Forilte yearen&d llarù 31

ASSETS

Plant in Service

CGAAP Accounting Ghanges pre2O12:.

CGAAP Accounting changes
IFRS Account¡ng Ghanges
Accumulated Depreciation
CGAAP Accounting Changes:
IFBS Accounting Changes:

Net Plant in Service

Corstuction in Progress
C wrer¡t and Other Assets
CGAAP Accountin g Chan ges ptè 2012:,

IFRS Account¡ng Changes:
Goodwill and lrrtargible Assets
Regubted Assets
IFBS Accountíng Changes:

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY

LorgrTerm Debt
Cuner¡t and Olher Liabilities
IFRS Accounting Changes:
Conüibrliors in Aid of Consûuction
Retained Eamirps
CGAAP Accounting Changes pre 2O'12:.

CGAAP Accounting Changes:
IFRS Accounting Changes:
Accumr-¡lated Other Comprehersivg lncome

IFBS Account¡ng Changes:

2012/13 &.2013114 Electric General Rate Application

ELECTRTC OPERATTONS (MH1 1-2)
PR(}IECTED BALANCE SHEET

PU|3-MH 142 - Net ¡mpact of Accounting Changes
(ln Millions of Dollars)

2012 20'13 2014 2015 2016 m17 ã¡18 2019 2020 m21 m22

13,880 15,353
(56) (56)
(2s) (85)

(4,e52) (5,340)

35 74

2,196
1,868

(3)

179
241

9,253
1,35'l

9,469
1,916

15,958
(56)

(143)
(36)

(5,756)
115

60

3,149
'1,697

(3)
(367)

162
241

(241)

10,909
1,386

20
341

2,628
(e1)
(46)

(288)

288
(367)

16,81(ì
(56)

(2o2)
(73)

(6,1sr;)
159
12!;

3,997
1,74?-

(3)
(367)
't49

23:J

(233)

12,169
1,50í2

1"7

348
2,7112

(e t)
(66)

(2s0)

15i3

(36 z)

17,838
(s6)

(262)
(1 10)

(6,670)
205
193

5,014
1,929

(3)

(367)
136
225

(22s)

13,789
1,560

14

355
2,860

(e1)
(86)

(2e4)
106

(s67)

22,O43
(56)

(385)
(1 87)

(7,710)
306
339

5,346
2,357

(3)
(367)
117
200
(200)

17,O25

2,031

376
3,168

(er )
(120)
(288)

61

(367)

22,636
(56)

(44e)
(227)

(8,321)
363
415

6,447
2,149

(3)

(367)
109
188

(188)

18,518
1,430

2

386
3..191

(sl )

(133)
(280)

45
(367)

26,358
(s6)

(5r4)
(267)

(8,s53)
425
500

4,558
2,321

(3)

(367)

103
175

(1 75)

19,480
1,812

(1)
396

3,261
(sl )

(143)
(270\

29
(367)

29,219
(s6)

(580)
(308)

(s,663)
495
585

19,692

3,595
2,540

(3)

(367)
97

163
(J 63)

29,690
(56)

(648)
(3s0)

(10,40s)
569
671

18,520
(56)

(323)
(148)

o,r56)
254
264

8,878 9,946 10,142 1O,57¿l 11,138 11,355 14,350 14,365 17,493 't9,471

2.443
1,909

,:)

181

317
2,485

(s1)
(2)

328
2,527

(s1)
(25)

6,410
2,110

(3)

(367)
126
214
(214)

't5,261

1,727
10

365
3,037

(er )

(1 04)
(2s4)

88
(367)

4,9&
?A18

(3)
(367)

93
1g

(1s4)

20,s90
1,807

7

407
3,194

(sr )
(146)
(2s7\

1t
(367)

13,648 14,426 14,780 l6,09iz 17,U6 19,631 21,800 22,701 24,105 25,555 26,576

335 302

22AU
1285

4
418

3,297
(sr )

(147)
(245)
(12)

(367)

13 648 14.426 14780 16,092 17,846 19 631 21 800 22,701 24 105
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20I2ll3 &.2013114 Electric Gencral Rate Application

PUB/MTI I.66

Ref'erence Tab 5 Page 18 of 36, Schedule 5.6.0 Finance Expense

211

Schcù¡lc 5f .0

(000's)

a) Please re-file schedule 5.6.0 including the years 2003/04 through 2008/09.

ANS\ryER

Please see tl'ìe attachecl schcdule.

MANTI'OII,\ HYDRO

llNANCti l'-\PblSlì

2007/081008/092009/1020|otl7207ltl220l.21112013114
Âctu¡rl Àclu¡rl ActuN 

^ctufìl 
Âctual l,þrgg4!_t lbrocrst

---
lnlcrùst or Shol & l¡¡nBil'cnn Dcbl

Goss lnlcn¡ut

Provincial Clrnrantoc Fcc

¿\rmni¡ation of (Prcniunrs). Discounls, nnd Trnnsaction Costs

lntcrconpany Inlsrcs I Rcccivoblc
'fotnl ln(c¡csl on Slrort &I-ong"l'cnn Dcbt

lntcrcst F¡n¡cd on Sinkirrg Fund

lntcrust Allocotcd lo Consf rxct¡on

Coqrorrtc À llocotion

Orhûr Anþfti,albn

'll¡tal l¡ln¡tnco ATlns c

s 448,106

69.865

(r r,054)

(19,7741

4147,t43

(30, | 8o)

(60,0r5)

( l7,4ll3)

2t,331

s 400,79ó

s 490,04ó

70,3ff
(4n)
(t 8.1 82)

529,')03

(24,e20)

(74,493)

( l 7,s43)

20.r I 6

-!-1i19!l-

$ 447,346 S 476,448 $ 492,561

n,274 16,697 82,182

(il,262) 2,872 2s5

05,737) t16,2241 (17,318)

492,621 539,?94 557,6tt0

(2!:1ú2) (17,068) (9,t128)

(98.12r) (l3s,5lÐ (167,3e8)

(r7,8t6) (19,1 12) (19,171)

20.365 19,U6 23,76s

s 3?3.267 S 388,043 $ 38s.044

s 5t3,478 $ 550,7ó6

90,9(ú w,723
196 410

1r5.072ì fls.404)
589,768 ó35,515

(10,551) (e,7 I l)
(t44,805)' (l7s,otls)

(19,l2tt) (t9,l2tl)
24.35q 23.051

s 439.úll s 451.643

-

?4"
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PUBÀ\,TH I.101

Reference: appendlx 62 Debt Management straûegy 2011 & 2012 GRA

Please reflle an updated response to PUB/IUH I.69 (¡) based on If,'F11-2

lncludlng an updated the graph of Net Flxed Assets & Net Debt for the years

1990 through 2032 tdentifylng the level of accumulaûed copitallzed lnterest in

each year. Please provlde a table of correspondlng daüa points'

The values for the years 1990 to 2012 are based on actuals, and 2013 to 2032 values are

based on the forecast IFF1 l-2 (Consolidated Operations).

lo'^

Manltoba Hydro
Net Flxed Assets & Net Debt

Mllllons of Dollars

ËËËHHRHËFHËËËHËÈËÊFHâHÈHHÈËHFFH

S3o,ooo

s2s,ooo

s20,000

$1s,000

910,000

ss,ooo

So

EãâäËääããfiFË

.rl

il¡ril¡llll- -. r,1ll

lNetAssets INètDebt IAccumulatedCapitallzed lnterest

20t209 2l Page I of2
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The chart illustrates the growth in net fixed assets and net long term debt that has occurred

over the past 20 years, as well as the projected growth to 2032. While net debt is expected to

grow to approximately 522.2 billion as at March 31,2032, the corresponding investment in

generation, transmission, distribution and other assets is expected to grow to a net book value

of approximately $28.9 billion at March 3I,2032.

A table of corresponding data points is as follows:
Accumulated
Capitalized

Interest

Net DebtNet Assets Capitalizæd
fnterest

Year
Ending

97971 990
207

219
4,1994,261

57

110

72
1991

r992
312 4,5334,983 32r993

1994 4,948l6
l5

328
3421 995

5,067

5,170
4.68519 3ó1t996 5,310
4,493l6 3771997 5,464
4.55920 396l 998 5,608

s,174 4;772

5,488
20
t5

416
4316,235

6,11416 447

1999

2000

2001 6,428
6,14626 4732002 6,626
6,12028 5012003 7,305

2004 6,67s
6,642

32

33

5J2
5652005

7,536
7,776

6,61434 6002006 8,010
6,59'7

6,870
8,415

8.912

47

60

64',7

707
2007

2008
't63

831

7,521

7,716
9,382

10.128

56

68
2009
2010

969 8,365r0,954 138201 1

11,797 I,139
I,280

9,010

9,984
t2

201 3 12,608

170
142

2014 I1,019
12,354

178

221

1,458

2015
13,771

1s,056
13.905280 1,96020t6 16,644

2,325
2.72'1

15,331

1',7,176

r 8,2ó3

20.204

365

403
2017

2018
3,1l4 18.3s82t,l3l 3872019
3.s61 19,61022,s81 4472020
3.846 21,t4623,830 2852021

2022 22,392
23,16r

291
378

4,r37
4,5152023

24,991

25.959
23.-115452 4,9672024 26,816
24,2s5403 5,3702025 27,816
24,12628.062 203 5,s732026

5,60428.1 r 3

5.650

23,850

23,56628,244

31

45I
s,7t7 23,270682029 28,531
5,812

5,857

22,966
22,s62

95

45I
28,'761

28,882
5.904 22,17228,920 472032

10
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PUB/I\{H I.101

Reference: Appendix 6.2 Debt Management Strategy 2011 & 2012 GRA

b) Please refile and updated response to PUB/MH I-ó9 (b) provide a corresponding

table of Net Assets, Net Debt, Retained Earnings, Debt to Equity ratio, Capital

Coverage ratio, and Interest Coverage ratio of the correspondíng year.

ANSWER:

Please see the attached schedule

o^

20t209 2r Page I of2
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uc Ratio

dollarsMillions dollarsMillions dollars

195:051173,8821 990
1.1394t06l6s4,199r99l 4,267
1.0494:061834,9724,857I
0.9595:051s94,5334,9831993
1.r693:072284,9485,0671994
1.13 r.0092:082844,5085,170r995
1.16 L0091:093544,6855,3101996

1.108S:l2i 1.234554,4935,464t997
1.13t.2586;1456ó4,5595,608I
1.2284:166664,1125,774t999
1.2883: l78186,2352000

80:201,0886,1146,4282001
1,18

1.6777:23

1.23

-" 135-

1.62

1.421.,3026,1466,6262002
1.1080:20i 1.141,1706,3207,305

87:1 3 0.177346,6757
t.2085:15 t.2s8706,642'1,7762005
2.288 1:19 L771,2856,6148,olo

1.23 1.1 080:201,4076,5978,415
1.69 t.62'73t271,8226,8708,9122008
1.49 t.7'l'17:232,0767,5219,3822009

1,30'13:27 1..322,2397,71610,128201
r.27 1,25'13:272,3898,36510,95420lt
l.l0 l.l374t262,4509,01011,7972012

Ll91.052,4839,98412,6082013
r.t2 1.1882:182,20311,01913,7'll20t4

1.2284:162,21712,35415,0562015
1.4785: l5

t.l0
t.l62,41413,90516,644201

1.5885:1 5 1.182,58715,33 I18,263201
1.5186:14 t.t22,722l'1,17620,204201
t.3287:132,7541E,35821,3312019
r.4987;132,83919,61022,5812020
1.4588:122,79621,14623,8302021
1.8588: l22,92422,39224,991
r.9288:123,15023,16125,9592023

1.03

1.07

0.91
1.09

1.15

l.l9 t.9't87:133,45523,11526,816
2.0286: l4 r.263,87224,25527 l62025
2.3284:1 I1262026

t.26 2.2882:13
1.33 2.s280:20

2.s41.3878:223l
2.601.4576761
3.2317372031

1.62 2.92172920

t /1.¿
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)

2.012113 &2013114 Electric General Rate Application
N)
I
o,

Pug\tnru ¡-- Â¡or

Financial History

Debt/Equity
Ratio

Capital

Coverage

Ratio

lnterest
Coverage

Rat¡o

Total

MH

Assets

MH

Net
lncome

MH

Retained

Earnings

DBRS Bond

Rating
*+

Total

MH

DeLrt

Total

Province of
MB Debt

TotalMH
Debt to Total

MB Debt

2012

20\t
2010

2W
2008

2æ7

2006

2005

2M
2003

2æ2
2æL
2000

L999

1998

\997

L996

1995

7994

1993',k

1992

74:'.L6

73:27

73:.27

77:L?

73:27

8O:20

81-:19

85:15

87:13

80:20

77:23

80l20

83'.:77

84:16

86:14

88:12

9L09

92:.08

93:O7

95:05

94.:06

t.13

L.25

L.30

7.77

r.52
1.L0

2.28

1.20

(0.32)

1.10

L.67

L.1_8

t.28
r.z2
1.13

7.r2

L.00

1.00

n/a

n/a

nla

1_.10

1..27

r.32

1..ß

1.69

7.23

7.77

1.25

o.t7
7.74

t.42
L.62

1_.35

t.z3
L.25

t.23

1.1_6

1.13

1.16

0.95

t.u

73,797

72,882

12,437

!1,547

71,766

to,922
10,482

9,952

9,903

LO,?34

10,405

9,966

8,692

7,866

7,617

7,133

6,737

6,449

6,543

6,O25

6,505

6L

150

163

266

346

L22

4L5

tì6
(436)

7T

2L4

270

152

100

777

101

70

56

70

(24l.

18

9,382

8,æ7

8,538

9,187

7,571.

7,227

7,169

7,2U
7394
7,268

7,66L

7,464

6,770

5,883

5,548

5,t75
5,2U

1034
5,446

4,9-lt
5,MI

2,450

2,389

2,239

2,O76

7,822

1-,Æ7

I,285
870

734

\,170

L30.z
1,088

818

666

s66

455

354

2U
228

ls9
183

A (hieh)

A (hieh)

A (high)

A (h¡eh)

A (high)

A (high)

A (high)

A (h¡eh)

A (hieh)

A (hieh)

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

A

28,698

25,617

24,431

22,727

22,056

20,476

\9,828
79,4LO

18,206

L7,870

20,682

20,459

79,878

18,278

L7,378

16,886

L6,763

L6,Æ7

75,670

t4,t27
72,776

32.7%

33.8%

34.9%

36.U/o

34.3%

35.3%

36.2%

37.7%

40.6%

40.8%

37.O%

36.5%

34.1%

32.2%

3r.9%

30.6%

3t-s%

30.5%

34.5%

35.2%

42.6%

* The first unit of the Limestone Generation station went into service in September 1990 and alt ten units were operational by September 1992'

** The DBRS long term credit rating for the period from 1992-2012 is the same for both the Manitoba Hydro-Electric Board and the Province of Manitoba'

2012 10 26
Page2 of 2
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20l2ll3 &.2013/14 Electric General Rate Application

ruBl{\}\ tl- 1e

lFF11-2+1% INTEREST RATE SENSITIVITY COMPARED TO BASE GASE
(ln Millions of Dollars)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
1O-Year

Total
For the year en&;d Mardt 31

New Lorg-Term Debt bsued:
IFF,11

lnterest +1%

New Long-Term Debt lnterest Rate:
IFF11

lnterest +1 %

Change in Net Finance Expense:
Gross ffierest on New Long-Term Debt
Gross lnterest on Short-Term Debt
Gross lnterest on Existing Floating Rate Debt
Provincial Guarantee Fee
lnterest on Assets Under Corstuction
lr¡terest lncome

Total Change in Net Finance Epense
Gumulatirre Change in Net Finance E¡,eense

Depreciation and Amortization
Capital and OtherTaxes

Net lncome

Retained Earnings

200
200

1,000 1,600
'1,000 1,600

1,400
1,600

5_40%
6.40%

2,000
2,000

2,000
2,000

2,600
2,800

1,800
2,000

1,800
2,000

18,200
19,200

1,800 2,000
1,800 2,200

3-75o/"

3.75%
3.7Oo/o

4.70%
4.O5%
5.05%

s.90%
6.90%

6.20%
7.20%

6.40%
7.40%

6.4Ùo/o

7.40%
6.40o/o

7.40%
6.40olo

7.4OTo

6.40%
7.4Ùo/o

0
0

0
0
0
0

11485
0
I
I

(64)
t0)

3
1

10
0

(21)
fi

18
1

14
0

(30)
lol

36
2

12
0

(38)
loì

58
0

11

1

(4s)
t0ì

(0)
b
2

(71)
('t )

51

145
2
4
4

(68)
(1)

179
0
4
5

(7s)
t1)

227
(0)
4
7

(45)
llt

1,108
7

76
29

(521)
fi)

21
10

243
1

4
9

(s5)
Q\

6
2

n 3112129 RÊ1 08 191 199 693

o (7) (4) 8 28 57 108 194 302 494 6e3

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

1

I
1

1

3
2

2
1

6
1

3
2

lol 7 ø\ n2\ Q2\ l31t t54) t90) t113) 1198) (206) U24\

(0) 7 3 (e) (30) (61 ) (1 15) (205) (31 s) (s17) (724)

N)

{

20t2 t026 Page 2 of5
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20l2ll3 812013/14 Electric General Rate Application

Þ"s\iuu 1- Tz

IFF1 1 -2 -1 % INTER EST RA TE SENSITIVITY C OMPAB E D TO B AS E CASE
(ln Millions of Dollars)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
1ù.Year

Total
For the year en&d Mardr 31

New Long-Term Debt lssued:
IFF11

lnterest -1 %

New Long-Term Debt lr¡terest Rate:
IFF1l
lnterest -1%

Change in Net Finance E;çense:
Gross lnterest on New Long-Term Debt
Gross lntereston Short-'lþrm Debt
Gross lnterest on Eisting Floating Rate Debt
Provincial Gm ra ntee Fee
lr¡terest on Assets Under Corstn-ction
lnterest hcome

Total Change ín Net Finance Eperse
Cumulatir¡e Change in Net Finarrce Expense

Depreciation and Amoidzation
Capital ard Other Taxer;

Net Income

Retained Earnings

200 1,000 1,600 1,400 2,ooo
200 1,000 1,600 1,400 1,800

2,600 1,800 '1,800 2,000 1,800 18,200
2,600 1,600 1,400 2,000 '1,400 17,000

2,000
2,000

3.75%
3.75%

3.70V"
2.70%

4.05%
3.05%

5.40%
4.40%

5.90%
4.90o/"

6.20%
5.20%

6.40%
s.40%

6.40%
5.40%

6.4lo/o

5.40%
6.40%
5.40%

6.40%
5.40%

0
0
0

0
(0)
0

(4)
(1)

(10)
0

21

1

(18)
(1)

(14)
(0)

29
0

(3s)
(1)

(12)
(0)

37
0

(57)
(0)

(11)
(1)

47
0

(80)
(1)
(8)
(1)

62
0

(104)
(2)
(6)
(2)

68
I

(2)
(1)

(138)
(0)
(4)
(3)

63
1

(1 66)
(1)
(4)
(5)

74
1

(208)
(1)
(4)
(6)

42
1

(218)
(1)
(4)
(8)
52

1

(6)
(1)

(1,02e)
(10)

t/6)
Q7)

495
7

(0) 6 (4) (121 (22t (27) (471 (81) (100) (176) (178) (641)
(0) 6 2 (e) (32) (5e) (105) (187) (287) (463) (641)

0
0

(0)
(0)

(0)
(0)

(0)
(0)

(1

(1

(1)
(1)

(3)
(1)

(5)
(1)

(21)
(s)

(3)

Q)

0 (6) 4 13 23 29 49 86 105 183 '185

0 (6) (2) 11 U 63 112 1s8 303 486 671

671

2012 l0 26 Page 3 of5
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219
20I2l13 &,2013114 Electric General Rate Application

PUB/MH I.23

Reference: If,'F11-2 - Capital Coverage Ratio

Please file an updated IFFll-2 scenario to meet a capital coverage ratio of 1.0 in each

year throughout the 20 year forecast with financial ratios and annual impact on rate

increase requests assuming all major capital costs are fÌnanced by debt' Any reduced

reyenue requirement should be reflected in the additional revenue line. Please provide

all assumptions.

AITISWER:

Please see the following projected financial statements for the requested rate scenario.

.rñ
20t2 09 21 Page I of7



,
0 N)

2AI2/13 &2013114 Electric General Rate Applica---rr. ts

ELECTRrc OPERATTONS (MH 1 I -2)
PROJ ECTED OPERATING STATEMENT

Rates Required From 2013/14 And On To Maintain 1.0 Gapital Coverage Ratio
(ln Millions of Dollars)

2012 2013 20'14 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
For the year ended March 31

REVENUES

General Consumers
at approved rates
additional*

Extraprovincial
Other

EXPENSES

Operati ng and Admi nisfatir¡e
Finance Epen-.e
Depreci ation and Amortization
Water Rentals and Assessment;
Fuel and Power Purchased
Capital and Other Ta¡<es

Corporate Allocation

Nort-controlling lnterest

Net lncome

* Additional General Consumers lìevenue
Percent lncrease
C umulative P ercent lncrease

Financial Ratios
Equity
lnterest Coverage
Capital Coverage

398
385
353
119
146

82
I

532
452
354
112
158
92
I

548
547
375
113
'193

107
I

1 186
0

363
7

't 294
60

363
16

I 306
97

394
16

1 313
6ô

469
17

1 330
83

so2
'17

1 350
176
531

17

1 382
325
611

18

1 403
440
821
l8

1 290
45

341
16

447
440
401
106
182
87

-g

3.57%
4.50o/o

24Yo

1.03
1.O7

542
509
358
't 13
187
99
I

(1 ),

(2)t

I 361
316
554

18

8.97Yo
23.1gyo

1 422
348
913

19

622
1 196

576
128
257
134

I

571
676
422
113
220
126

I

(2)

(65)

6.40%
13.03%

611
1 219

550
123
256
128

8

6.33%
31.35%

1 556 1 693 1 732 1 814 1 865 1 932 2074 2248 2 336 2681 2702

(1) (1)

554
593
387
113
204
116

I

(2) (21

(2s) (45)

(3) (3) (3)

595
862
483
1',14

249
139

I

580
812
468
113
236
132

8
't492 1672 17rJ9 1815 1891 1S75 2137 2349 2452 2895 2921

O.29o/o

23.53"/o

(10)

(229\

-5.22%
24.50%

o.oo%
0.00o/o

260/o

1.12
1.O4

0.10%
4.60%

18%
1.03
1.00

2-69o/a.

7.42o/o

16%
1.00
1.00

-2.23yo
5-O2o/o

14"/o

0.97
'1.00

1.16yo
6-24%

12o/o

0.95
1.00

64 20 22 (103) (11e) (216\

11%
0.94
1.00

10%
0.91
1.00

8%
0.91
1.00

7%
0.86
1.00

6%
0.85
1.00

2012 09 2I Page2 of7
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2}t2ll3 &,20L31I4 Electric General Rate Application

Reta¡ned Eamlnç
oebt Equ¡ty

12,0

10.0

-2olE
90

85

80

75

70

65

60

55

50

4s

40

t

t

DIE

\
,

.-ç\ |
.-a-a- ' rMHog-l D/E

TaEetD/E '\
t

I s.o

t^
à0
.Ec
È 6.0
t¡¡
Et
.Et!
Ë 4,0
É,

\

àR

r
t¡lI
¡oô,

a
Eap¡n¡s

'ê' MH11-2 Retâ¡ned
Earnings

\-
--20

0.0 -_1--T---f--l

ot"..û+Û^9f çüÑçv"r"$çttçÉ9vo,.ot.ü',t'pÉ"9t.¡É"vou$Ot""f .P9oooÊ

)
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222
2012/13 &,20t31l4 Electric General Rate Application

PUB/IUH I.34

Reference: Debt to Equity Targets IFF09-1,IFF10-2 and IFF11.2

Please provide a revised lFf'll that includes higher annual equal rate increases

(>3.57o) to achieve D/E ratios as follows:
c)

2014n5
2020t21

2025t26

2030131

80:20

80t20

80:20

75225

ANSWER:

Please see the attached projected financial statements for the requested rate scenario.

,i (t \,

2012 09 2L Page 1 of7



2012113 &.2013Il4 Electric General Rate Application

ELECTRIC OPERATIoNS (MHl 1 -2)

PROJECTED OPERATING STATEMENT
puB/MH l-34 (c) - Ach¡eve 8o:20 DE ,n2014115,2O2Or21,20125126., and 75:25 in 2O3Ol31

(ln Millions of DollarÐ

2013 2014 2015 2016 2fJ17 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022Forthe year ended March 37

REVENUES

Generâl Cor¡sumers
at approved rates
additional*

Ertraprovincial
Other

EXPENSES

Operating and Admi nist'ative
F¡nance Elpense
Depreciation and Amortiation
Water Rentals and Assessments
Fuel and Power Purchased
Capital ar¡d Other Taxes
Corporate Allocation

No n-co r¡trolli ng lnterest

Net lncome

Other Comprehensive lncome

Comprehensive lncome

t Additional General Consumers Revenue
Percent lncrease
C umulatir¡e Percent lncrease

Financial Rat¡os
Equity
lnterest Coverage
Capital Coverage

1 290
45

341

1 306
493
394

1 422
523
913

1g
7 2776 2476

2012

1 186
0

363
7

1

1 294
254
363

(1)

225

(15)

210

14.aOYo
19.97Yo

I 313
496
469

17
t 244

1 350
512
531

1-Ì
ln

I 361
517
554
l8

2 AF.O

1 330
503
502

17

554
51 1

347
113
204
116

I

(2)

457

(18)

438

O-OíV"
37.A6Yo

253

595
693
483
114
249
139

B

(3)

251

(16)

235

0.o5%
38.O6%

AO?

(1 4

3.57o/o
4.50o/o

24yo
1.03
1-O7

1 342
526
611
l8

1 403
535
a21

18

1

l^
o?l 2 210

532
448
354
112
158

92
8

1 7rJ5 1 794

2353 24

447
440
401
106
142
a7
I

1 672

(1)

20

(18) (33)

398
385
353
119
146
82

542
488
358
113
147
99

a

(1)

415

(142)

272

14.aOYo
37.73o/o

548
499
375
113
't93
107

8

571
561
422
113
220
126

8

580
668
468
'113

236
132

I

611
1 026

550
123
256
124

I

622
98.2
576
124
257
134

I

(10)

160

(22)

137

{_99%
36,.76Y"

1843 1893 2

(2)

450

(s3)

397

o.o5%
37.79Vo

(2)

386

(27)

359

0-05%
37.93o/o

2205

(3)

243

(1s)

227

o.05%
37.99Yo

O.O5o/o

38.13%

22A3 2702 2706
1

o.00%
o.00%

26%
1.12
1.04

(3)

71

(18)

53

64

2Ùo/o

1.36
'1.51

2OYo

1.58
2.06

21Yo
1.58
2.30

21Vo
1.52
2.33

21Vo
1.40
2.',t7

21V"
1.23
1-47

21Y"
1.22
1.93

2Oo/"
1.O5
1.78

20Y"
'1.1 3
2.OO

N)
N)
(J)20t209 2l Page2 of7



2"0I2II3 &.20l3IL4 Electric General Rate Application
N
NÀ

EILECTRIC IOPERATIONS (MH1 1 -2)
PRCUECTED OPERATIN G STATEMENT

pUB¡tH t-34 (C) - Achieve ltO:2O DE in 2fJ141115,2O2O121,20,25126' an,d75i25 in 2O3Ol31
(ln Míllions of Dollars)

2023 2024 2025 2026 20,27 202A 20.29 2030 20'31 2032Fort:he yearen&d Mardt 37

REVENUES

General Consumers
at appro\Æd rates
additional*

Extraprovincial
Other

EXPENSES

Operating and Admi nistative
Finarce E)eense
Depreciation and Amortiætiort
Water Rentals and Assessments
Fuel and Power Purchased
Cap¡tal and OtherTaxes
Coçorate Allocation

Non-controll¡ ng lnterest

Net lncome

Other Comprehensive lr¡come

Comprehensive lncome

* Additional Ger¡eral Consumers Revenue
Percent lr¡crease
Cumulative Percent lncrease

Financial Ratios
Equity
lnterest Coverage
Capital Coverage

lq
29r|1 2

1 441
510
931

634
963
579
129
269
140

8

(10)

168

(13)

155

-O.99o/"
35-4Oo/"

2Oo/"
1.13
1.81

1 479
484

1 124
2ñ

3 107

669
1 060

615
135
2A2
151

Ê,

2920,

(11)

176

o

176

4.99Yo
32-73Yo

1 498
471

1 404
20

:ì 397

676
1 301

6'A2
144
279
153

8
3 244

(1 1)

138

o

138

-O.99Y"
31 .42"/"

2Ùo/o
1.O9
1.73

't 521
554

't 526
21

684
1 471

733
153
301
154

a

(12)

101

101

3.A1yo
36,.420/0

1 6'02
936

1 565
?3

741
1 436

793
155
359
161

8

(14)

454

3.81y"
5A.42Vo

25V"
1.31
2-79

1 622
999

1 574
23

755
1 350

a14
155
372
162

a

(14)

588

2-OOo/"

61.59%

27Y"
1-42
2.50

1 460
497
946

1 541
641

1l,4
21

700
1 458

741
153
320
156

a

1 562
734

1 539
22

1 542
a32

1 544
2220

3621 374ü^ 3 857 3 980 4 124 4218

646
956
583
124
301
145

I

713
1 437

753
153
332
158

8

727
1 406

761
154
347
160

8

(13)

405

3.A1o/o
52_61yo

23y"
1.27
2.15

?722 2 3 soa 3 536 3 554 3 56.2 3 653 3 616

(11)

145

0

145

4-99o/"
34.O6Vo

(12)

199

3.81o/o
41 .620/0

(13)

290

3-81"/o
47-O1Vo

22yo
1-19
2.O4

199 290 405 458 588

2OVo
1 -10
1.69

2OV"
1.12
1.63

200h
1.O7
1_72

21Yo
1.13
't.97

2012 09 2l Page 3 of7



225
20t2ll3 812013/14 Electric General Rate Application

PUB/MH II.19

Reference: First Quarter RePort

The quarterly report states 6rthe rate increases will also provide sufficient revenues for

the Corporation to meet its ongoing costs of operations"'

What level of annual rate increases will be required to maintain a minimum 25Vo equity

throughout the forecast Period?

@:

The following scenario provides the minimum rate changes required to maintain a 25o/o

equity throughout the forecast period.

)
2012 l0 26
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N)
o)20|2ll3 &.2013114 Electric General Rate Application

ELECTRTC OP EFTATTONS (MH1 1 -2)
PR OJ ECTED OPERATING STATEMENT

MAINTAIN 75:25 DEBT TO EQUITY RATIO
(ln Millions of Dollars)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022
For t'he year en&d Mardt 31

REVENUES

General Comumers
atapproved rates
additional"

Extraprovincial
Otlær

EXPENSES

Operating and Administrative
Finance Erpense
Depreciation and Amortization
Water Rentals ard Assessments
Fuel and Power Purchased
Capitaland OtherTaxes
Coçorate Allocation

Norrcontrolling lnterest

Net lncome

* Additional General Corsumers Revenue
Percent lncrease
Cumulative Percent lncrease

Financial Rat¡os
Equity
lnterest Corerage
Capital Coverage

532
438
354
112
158
92

8

571
523
422
113
220
126

8

1,186
0

363
7

1,306
471
394
l6

1,313
438
469

17

1,330
420
5Q2

17

1,350
585
531

17

1,361
517
554

18

1,422
580
913

19

1,290
45

341
16

447
440
401
'106

182
87
I

3-57o/o

4.50%

1,294
939
363

1,382
568
611

18

1,403
734
821

18

611
966
550
123
256
128

8

8.00%
52.35o/o

't6

1.556 1.693 2.612 2.188 2.237 2.269 2.483 2.450 2.578 2.976 2.933

398
385
353
119
146
82
I

0.00%
0.00%

26%
1j2
1.04

65.18%
72.62%

542
451
358
113
187
oo

8

-21.17%
36.07%

548
461
375
113
193

107
I

-'1_99%

il3-36%
-1_32%

31.59%
8.94%

43.36%

580
623
468
113
236
132

I

-3.74%
37.99%

223%
41.07%

(10)

292

-7 -600/o

40.77%

5g
474
387
113
204
116

I

595
644
483
1'14
249
139

I

ozz
907
576
128
257
't34

I
1 ,492 1 .672 1 ,695 1 ,757 1,805 1 .856 r ,983 2,1 60 2,234 2,642 2.631

(1) (1) (1) (2) (2) (2) (3) (3) (3)

64 20 916 430 430 411 4S8 288 341 331

24%
1.03
1-07

25%
2.49
3_26

25Yo

1.64
2.09

2s%
1.58
2.26

25%
1,49
2.21

25%
1.54
2.46

25%
1.29
1.99

25%
1_31

2.15

25o/o

1.26
2.49

25%
1.24
2.32

20t2 t0 26 Page2 of7
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2012113 8L20l3ll4 Electric General Rate Application

ELECTRTC OPEBATIONS (MHrf -2)

PROJECTED OPERAT¡NG STATEMENT
MAINTAIN 75:25 DEBT TO EOUIÍY RATIO

(ln Millions of Dollars)

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032
For the year ended March 31

REVENUES

General Consumers
atapproved rates
additionat*

Extraprovincial
Other

EXPENSES

Operating and Administrative
Finance Epense
Depreciation and Amortizati on
Water Rentals and Assessments
Fuel and Power Purchased
Capital and OúerTaxes
Corporate Allocation

Norrco nbolli ng lnterest

Net lncome

* Additional General Consumers Revenue
Percent h¡crease
Cumulative Percent hcrease

Financial Ratios
Equity
lnterest Coverage
Capital Coverage

't,441
494
931

19

1,479
447

1,124
20

1,498
284

1,408
20

'1,521

360
1,526

21

1,541
379

1,544
21

1,562
435

1,539
22

't,582
421

1,544
22

1,602
461

1,565
23

1.622
417

1,574
23

,460
459
946

20
2,885 2,885 3.069 3,211 3,427 3,486 3.558 3,569 3,650 3,636

634
879
579
129
269
140

I

646
870
583
128
301
145

8
268'

(11)

't92

-2.12o/o

31-450/0

669
970
615
135
282
151

8

(11)

228

4.94%
30.21o/o

blb
1,211

682
148
279
't53

8

688
1,387

733
153
301

154
8

3.96%
23.68%

700
1,384

74',1

1s3
320
156

8

o.76%
24.62%

7'13
1378

753
153
332
158

I

727
1,366

761
154
347
100

8

741

1A21
793
155
359
161

I

755
1,369

814
155
372
162

I

(14)

(13)

2.639 2 A30 3_158 3.424 3.463 3.496 3.522 3.637 3.635

(10)

235

4.60%
34.30%

(11) (12) (12) (13) (13) (14)

42

-8.63%
'18-970/"

(9) 11 49 34 t1)

2.61%
27.87%

{.98%
26.62%

1.70%
28.78%

-2.39%
25.70%

25%
1.19
1.97

25%
1.15
1.79

25%
1.17
1:71

25%
1.03
1.54

25Y"
0.99
1.50

25To

1-01

1.60

25To

1.03
't -60

25%
1.02
1.50

25%
1.00
1.83

25%
0.99
1-48

N)
N{2012 r0 26 Page3 of7
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N
N)(o

205

230

7,771

1

302

166

3,280

n

1

298

cEF-r1

7,77L

20

1

223

39

1

29r

7

3280

cu'-10

205

198

318

190

93

w7s
3

cEF{9

4918

3,

86

76

224E

cE{8

1

4,97

61

81

9s

1

184

crn¡17

I

71

4

I
6t

834

103

cn¡46
1

4,51

61

692

54

103

20

cE45

4,050

288

101

t?l
6t

421

tzl

57

cE['{l3

IGeyask G.S.

500 KV DorseY U.S. Border

Pointe du Bois Rebuild

Slaw Falls G.S.

Conawapa G.S.

IþgradesPointe du Bois ImPnorcments antl

Pointe du Bois S¡ill*aY

Pointe du Bois Tr¡ns

Riel C.S.

IGlseyG.S.

IGttle G.S.

'Wuskw¿timTotal

HerHet Lake Transmìss ion

Bipole III

WuskwatimG.S.

\Yus knmti m Trans mis s ion

iou of ProjectCosts in $ MProgress

@ EE
EE

20t7 09 2t ?u,¡\N\ìì r.- f3(") Page2 of 2
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cAPrrAL È. -NDITURE FORECAST (CEFrl-2)
(in millions of dollars)

Jdy 20,2012

N
(r)o

1l Yor
Tolr¡20¿,2021mn2019201820152011201t2012 2016 2017Total Prolcct

C6t

ELEGTRIC

Malor I'lrw GenêBflon & T¡ansmisslon
Wuskkllm - GaneEüon
Wuslffi lim - Transmlss¡on
Hâólet LskE - The Pås 23O kV TEnslssion
Kæysak - GÉneElion
ConilspE - GêneElion
Kebey lmporements & UPgEdes
Kottle lmpÞvenents ¿ UPgEds
Po¡nte du Bols SPillEY REPIaæment
Polntê du Bols - TEnslssi¡ln
Polnt€ du Bols Pdlterhous€ Rebu¡ld

BlpolE lll -TÉnsmlslon Llne
Bipole lll - ConYerter StBtlms
Blpole lll - Colleclor unæ
Riel 230/ 500 kV Stslion
F¡m lmport UPgEdes
DoEey - US gordor New 500kV TEn$i$ion Llne

SL Jñph Wind TEnsm¡ss¡on
DÊmand Sid€ Menagement
GsnÊESng SÞtion lmPlmm€nts & UpgBd6
Slngle Cydo Gas Turblnæ
Addltionsl North south Trasmision
T€rqet Adiusùnent

662.9
'188-1

7.3
't 3-0

716.4
7æ.7

7.9

r*.u
235.4

r,o¿ì.0
296.8

786.3
322.6

189.2
12,s.5

45.4
1,U.9

1,374.6
297.4
74.9

5,636.9
7l7O.a

301.7
165-7
398.2

85.9
1,538.3
1,259.9
1,828.s

'191.4

267.6
19.9

204.8
11.2

NA
643.0

65.6
318,2

NA

181.1
3'l-6

I 15.6
1U.4
4.4
'13-7

4'1.1

14.5

31.0
50,7
oo

74.8
o-2
0-'1

2.3
3't.8

o.7
163.4
105.2
24.4
22.9

1 13.6
11.1

52.8
141.6
57.8
67.7
19.7

0.8

33.6

1982
66,1
20_2

20.4
100.¿l

1[t-2

401.1
67.2
04

20.7
n.1
16,4

ô5.3 Í.9

7-6 7.7

583

252.3
31.6

5215.1
4,603.0

79.7
f31.9
345.2

60.2
o-5

f :16.3
1,770.0

l9l-'l
190.0
ls.9

203.9

65.4
77.3

7.4 8.0 4,2

0.5

':'

l3tt.4
31;.4
46.9
4t.5

330.9
330.6

22-6
353-5
252

239-0
356.3

18.5

73.4
163.2

10.1

0.4 2.O 79.0840
1o

3.6

450
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cAPlrAL Ë"- -NDITURE FORECAST (CEF1r-2)
(in millìons of dollars)

Júy 20,2012

ll Yer
Totrl2018 202,,202120202019201720't62015?.0112013m12Total Projlct

Coat

PowÞr SupÞly
HVDC Aq¡llery PNBr SuPPIY UPgrsdes

DoEey Sya€JìÞnous Condsnsr Refurbishm€nt

HVDC Syst6m TEnstomor & R€actor F¡ß Prct€ction & Prevent¡on

HVDo Tr€nsfomer Replaæmênt Program

HVDC TEnslomer ReplEcemenl PDg€m ExtEndBd

Oorsey 230 kV Relsy Bullding Upgrsd6

IIVDC Statlons Ground Grld Reirrblshmnt
HVDC B¡polô 2 230 kV HLR ClEu¡t BEBker Replacement

HVDC Blpole 1 Pole Dilersntial PDtes{oo

HVDC B¡pols 1 By-Pa$ Vacuum Switch Romowl

HVOC Bipole 2 Rehigerant Condsnser Replaærent
HVDC Smoothlng R€actq Replacem€nts

HVOC - BP'l Convsrl€r Ststion, Pl 8 P2 Batl€ry Bank Separâtlon

HVDC B¡pole 1 DCCT T€nsductor Replaæmênt

HVDC Blpolô 1 & 2 Dc ConverterTEnsfomor Eushing Replacsmants

HVDG Bipole 2 Valvô Wall Bushlng RcplÊcerents

HVOC Bipole 2 UpgËdes & Repla€ments
HVDC B¡pole 1 CQ Disænnscl Rêplac8menl

HVDC Eipole 2 Thyristor Module Cooling Rsfurblshm€nt

HVDc B¡pole 1 Trsnsfomsr MaEhalliDg Klosk Repl8cerent

HVDC GEppèd Arestot R€Plaæment
Convsrler TBnslomsr Bush¡ng Replacsm€nl

Winnip€g Rirer Rlverbenk Pþtect¡on PþgEm
Power SuPPIY HYdraullc Controls
Slavo Fells GS CGek SPillwey Rehab

Slavs Fslls Rehabtlitation
Gr€at Falls Unll4 L4aþr Overhaul
Great Falls Unit 5 Discharge Rìng Roplscement end MaJo¡ Owñsul
GeneElion South Ov€rhauls & lmprovements

P¡ne F8lìs R€habllltation
GeneEtion South TEnsfomer Refurbish I SpêrÊs

Walor Llænses & Renewels
G€nerslion South PCB Regulation ComPllanæ

K€ttle TEnsfomr Overhaul Progrem
GeneEt¡on South Broaker ReplEcêments

Seven sisteF UPgEdes
GeneÉtìon South Exciletlon Upgrad€s

Gôneretlon Soulh Exc¡ls1¡on PDgram Extend€d

Laurte Rive¡/Chu¡chiìì Rlv€r Dlve;Eion (cRD) comm and Annuncistlon UpgEde

Notigl Marine Vesl Replac€m€nt snd lnfEstruclure lmp'ovements

Llmostone Stllling Basin Rehabllitstlon
Poinle Du Bois GS Rehsbllilstion
Kottls Wicket Gat€s Lsv€r R€furb¡shmonls
Llmestono Govemor ContEl RePl

Limsstone GSCADA RePlaæment
J€npeg Unit Overhauls
Porer supply Dam ssfety UPgEdes

BEndon Unlt 5 Liænso Reviow
Selkirk Enhanæments
Flre Potecüon Prcjocts - HVDC

Halon R€Þbæmont Project
oil conlelnm€nt - Powr SUPPIY

Gand Raplds Tomslte Hous Renovatlons

GEnd Rsplds Fish Hatchory
GEneßüon ToWsitê lnrrEstructuE
Slte Remediation of Conlsminstêd CorpoEte FãcìliÚes

H¡gh Voltage Te6ì Faclllty
Power Supply Sæudty lnstallstions ¡ UpgEdes

Power Supply Seær & Omællc Walor Syst€m lnstall and Upgrade

Power SUPPIY Domsüc
Tsrgel Adjustmant

53
78.3
10.4

171.7
449.7

82.2
4.3

'15,9

204
1 1.0
39.3

3.2
11.7
8.7

19.2

444.2
5,2
4.7
68

16.3
5.9

197
20.5
11.1

230.2
43.5
24.8

384.8
166.7

27.6
546

4-7
356
1 1.1

'14.4

18.3
14.0

4.8
4.6
2.0

50.0
2.3
2.5
5.3

12A.1

64.5
18.7
14.2
7.2

364
19.'l
5.2
2.2

52.1
328
40.6
43.2
37.9

NA
NA

0.5
4.6
0.5
4-6

1.6
0.4
2.1

0.4

20.6
0.4
o.2
0.6
0.1

0-3
'l-2
0,4

0.4
1.5
1,0
0.0
90

1 1.4

4.0
0.6

52
0.5
9.1

44
13

2.1
0.3
0.0
6.3

0.4

5.3

03
17.6

2.2
0.4
1.1

0.2

1,2
't.3

10

0.9

2.7
1.0
1.0

1.4
0.7
1.0
2-6

21.6

s.1

03
155

7-7

0.1
172

1 1.4

9.7

3.1

0.'1
0.4
1.0
11

11.1

2.7
o.7
¡.Þ

11
1.7

1.5

09

11 3

83

2-'l

2.4

4-2

o,

11.7

14.O

rz.s
0,5
0.5

i'
3.8
0.0
4.0

1-1

35.1
0.3
0.2

6.0
2.4

3.0
5.3
4.8

1-0

,,
3.4

1.3

8.1

31.7

177

3.9
0.5
1.3

1.3

43
0.8

7.0

13

40.6

17.1

0.1

0.8

45.8

0.9
54.2

1.2
78.5

5.2
72.2

2.1
5.2

19.S
11-0

32
1't.7
8.7

18.7
65.0

5.2
''l 2

15.7
1.9
7.5
8.6

1 t.1
187.3
33.8
24-8
14.4

153.0
26-6
40.2

4.1
24.8

8.5
6.6

'18.3

9-4
4.O
4-4
z.o

49.9
2.3
2.5
5-3

I 15.9
23.1
13.4

4.7
16.0

3.1

?-o
'10.9

2.7
14.1
27.4
19-9

240-3

0f 0.0

2.3

42.O

2.6

6-S o2

23.7

05 4.6

12.3 52.7

4-7 '1o.2

44 50

24.6 20.8

21.0
7.O

5.6
04
7.1

'1.6

15

1.9
4.1
o4

19.8
1.'r

0.3
0.4

10.6
0-2
0.9
o2
5.2

0.9
0.8
'|.9
1.1

0.4
7.9
2.9

20.'f

2.2

40-3
43
63
0.2
0.7
1.0

1.9

io
0.9
0.8

10.4
-z.g

3-5
0-4

:'

4.7
2.4

21.o

26-9
13.8
6.2
0.4
7.9
0.5
0_6

:'

1.6

19.5
1.2

1-3

s-o
2.6

1.2
2.6
0-7

:'

46.8
0.5
6.5
2.7

5.4

14.0
0,5
6.5

1.2

i.o

0-1

3-9

1.5
18-0

04

o7

0.4

0.9
0.3

,o

0.9

:'
2.2
0.6
0.0

t.t
2'1.4

242

0.2
0.4
0.4

0.7
1.1

1.2
9.0
'L6

13.7
5.6
6.4 0,1

t9(t
I

9.7
1.0

205
24

21.8 22.2 23.1 23.6 24.1
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GAPTTAL L -NDITURE FORECAST (CEF1r-2)
(in millions of dollars)

Jdry20,2012

N
o)
N)

ll Yär
Tot!l20?2m21202020t92018201r201620132012 zo14 2015Total Projccl

C6t

Transmiss¡on
Winn¡peg - BEndon TEnsmislon System lmPE\,€mênb
fÉnscone East 230 - 66 kV Station
BEndon Arês Transmiss¡on lmprowrents
Neepaw 230 - 66 kV Sr¿tbn
TEnsmislon Line Re-Rating

St Vltal-Stelnbsch 230 kV TBnsmls¡on
T€nscona Staüon 66 kV Bßaker Rôplaæm€nt
13-2kV Shunt Reacttr Repls€ments
Lake w¡nnip€g Eæt Syst€m lmp@vemsntg
canexus Lwd Addltim
D602F 500kV T/L Foollng R€PlâGmants
Stanley station 230€6 kV TÉnsfomêtAdd¡lion
Enbrldgê Pipôlines: Clipper PE¡ect Læd Add¡tioÍ Phas 2

Asbsm shlion Benk Addition
Ashem Slslon 230 kV Shunt Reaclor Rsplaæment
Tedoula Lake DGS Dlesl Tsnk Fem UPgEdô

Energy Managemenl sysfêm GMS) UpgEde
TEnsm¡ss¡on Lin. PÞteclion & T€leprctedion Rrtplaæment
Wlnnipeg cenlEl Prctection WlFline REpleæftît
Mobil€ Rad¡o Systgm Àrodemizâtion
slte Remed¡elion of Oíeæl GèneEting Statlons
Oll Cont8lnm8nt - TEnsmbsion
Stallon Batt8ry Bank Capac¡ty & qÆtom Rell€bllity lncr€ase

Waverley S6M@ C€ntß Oll Tank Fem Replacement
115 kV TEnsmlsslon Llnes
230 kV TBnsm¡sslon Lines
SUFT€nsmlsion
cmmuniÉtionE
S¡le Râmediauon
TEnsmÈsion Dom6t'E
Tergel Adjusùnônt

cúslomer Servlce & D¡str¡bution
Wlnnlpeg Dishibution lnfÈaÙuclue Rèqu¡Þmenls
Rowr Subsbtion Replace 4 kV Sw¡lchgær
Martin Nd OuùJoor StiBtìon

Frob¡sher station UpgEde
Burcm New 66 kV/ 12 kV Station
Wlnnlpeg Cqntr¿l 12&4kV Msnhole Oil Swltcfies

Will¡am New 66 kV/'12 kV Statìon
Wswrley W6t Sub Dlvls¡on SupPly - Stsgê I
St, Jam€s NBw Sbtim & 24 kV Convêßlon

Dislrlbutbn
York stration Bank & Switchgear Addltion

Dofscflve RINJ csble R€Plaæmnl
H€ãllh sc¡€nces CentE Sêil|æ Conslidatjon & Dlslributlon Upgrade

Wavsrley Sonth DSC lnstallBllon
Southdsle DK/32 cable Replaæmenl
StÊlnbåch Area 66kV Capeolty Upghd€
Une 27 66 kV Ext€nslon ãnd Arborg North Dislribution Supply centre

AECL StBtlon Sw¡tchgear Repla6rent
¡¡€lrose DSc
Starbuck DSC
EnbridgE Plpellnes Clipp€r-66kv Suppty I

Teulon East 66-12 kVStauon
waskeda New 6â25kV Dlstrlb'n Supply Ctr

Cromer Norlh Station & Reslon RE1 24 25kV Converdon

BEndon CFos Pla¡ns 'l lS25 kV Bank Addition

Blrtle Soulh - Rossbum 66kV Line

TCPL KoyEtone Project
Llne 98 Rebulld i¡ellte to Wækade

Customer S€Niæ & Oislribudon oomætic
Targol Adjustment

44.8
33.1
11.8
30.0
3l-8
32-2

6.0
330
66.9
(0.2)
4-4

2'1.1

7.5
10.6
2.7
't.1

6-6
21.1
10.5
30.7
13-3
7.1

46.5
3-0

298.9
171-1
124-8
425.8

NA
NA
NA

24.5
12.7
2A-2
14.4
28.6

9.8
IU.J
6-5

65.9
887.5

6.0
8.7

15.8

3.9
2.6
6.3
6.0
2-4

3-5

3.0
0.9
4.6
3-9

4.3
6.3
4.9
8.0
3-8

NA
NA

3.0
24.1

4.4
14.1

2.9

0.4
2-2
2.3
0.9
4.4
0.0
1.8
o.2
0.9

0.0)
2.8
3.1
0.4
1.9
2-3
0.4
4.8
0-5

30.6

2.3
0.0
'1.2

0.5
121

1.4
0.5
o-7
0.6

1,4

t.3
2.O

2.7
0.9
5.9
4.3
08

3.0

2.1

4.2
39
0.2
0.0

2.1

3.8

127-9
(30.3)

0.8

6.3
B-0

6.4

,o
4.9
5.7
0_'r

1.8
1.9
t.o
1.8
o.7
2.O

3.4

6.4
o.7
0.0

0.4

31-2

1.0
4.5

4.9
0.7

0.9

2.3
0.1

12-1

40.3
24.1
't1-6

26.6
9-3

32.2
6.0

33.0
66.8

1.0
4.4

2,1-1

10.6
2.7

(0.4)
4.8

17.5
0.4

30.5
3.0
0.4

25.O
16

26.4
15.1
I 1.0
37.6

372.3

lo.g
5.9
4.3

14.7

36.6
1.O

50

325

:u

2.2

6.3

t.J

5.0

1-2

0.3
1.2

28.7

1.1

0-8
29.2

7.9

7.0

41

2.5
2.2

t.t

o.o

:2.9

1-7

:r.1

2.9

3.9

.

3.6

1.5

0.9
1ri.4

0.0
.'5

t,,
.',..8

0.8
0.0
2.2

'142

4.0

0-2

26 6.1 9.7

17.5

35.1

2-A

11-6

2.9

7-9

5.2

33_1

1.t

21.8

24

3-8 33.8 34,5

,'i.t

6.7
23.0

37-3

2.3
o.l

11.9

1.0
6.7

1_2

0-0

39.3 41.6 44,'l

:'::::,iti
- 1.5

18.9
1-4

- 10'0

t.u - -
30.5 47-9 78.4

1.4
2-7

152
2.7
2.1

6.2
5.4
0-8

- 3.5
3.0
2'1
4.2
3.9
1'3
6.2
4.9

- 4.5

,oì, ,in,, ,ir.u ',r0., ,å.u ',uu.u r,*lå
(14.8) (s.6) (9_8) (10.0) (ro.2) (r0.4) (153.61

28

0.0
0_t 45

62
03

2-4

130.5
(6.8)

123.2
(1't.z't

136.3
(21-6)

'139.0

(18.7)
'rs9.0 166.8 '1¿5,1 142.5 151.1 151.2 135-0 137.7 140.5 173-8 194.0 1,696.6
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tùÃ.8e.

CAPITAL L :{DITURE FORECAST (CEFlr-2)
(in millbns of dollars)

ETECÍRT

malor il.u Gongr.tlon & Tæ[ù8in

wGlffilF¡-TltmùB¡on
H.riler Lst3 -'¡fÉ Pss 230 kV Trâmnisbn
l(æld(-Èn.Btlon
Cffip3-Ggffitlq
K¡hsy hFqm¡ t UPgr¿dæ
l(gfü hrprffiFaÈE l-Þgr¿dæ
Polnb du Boitr sdlhßy R6pb€ffit
Pohb du Bdr-TrarH[kdon
PoÉ rtu Bob Pos€rtþw fubuU
Blpob I -TEnstl*bfl LiF
Bþoþ lll - Corìrüi8r StuüoE
Bþoþ lll-CdodorL¡Ë
R¡el ã0r50o ltv stsüür
Frm hpdlJmr¿d6
DoGey- US Bddrt{fl sookvTE¡ElisúÐ liE
St Josptr tMndTElgìlGdon
DüErd sS.lfdEgeíßnt
Gflerdng sle¡h¡ líFæl,3rHts¿ LþErådos

Shgþ Cl'de GGTuùhE
Addtron¡l l{otü So.Jlh T¡ËíÈltim
TaEstÁ4ßÛrilt

I,37¡t.6
æ7-4

71.9
5,636.9
7,77ùB

301.7
165,7
3982

85-9
r59E.3
r¿re.g
1,82&s

't91.4

â7-6
'1S3

æ4.8
112
l'lA

649.0
65.6

3't82
NA

I (x2-6

É23
31.6
72

527s.1
7.5æ-1

?9.7
t*r.6
3452
6f!2

l,$a3
12163
1.7¡0.0

r91.1
lgt¡
199

ãt39
23

85..1
649.0
65.6

31a.2

372.72.45-0.8t5¡

691.tì

r6.0

qp.5

37.$

9¡ 1¡l-it

æ13

90.7

152

4t.O

s.6Á62

793äa dL7 171.5 12ß
8¡ 512

2l Vxfoalña2ß1ãBOMñâæø2ti¡ôñÊñ2/lfrETol¡l Fr9¡3t
Coe¡



Jdy 20,2012

&dllbmllnloru[ñ-l

CAPTTAL E .¡lO¡rURe FORECAST (CEF11-2)
(in millions of dollars)

2f Ycü20322031203020292024202r2026202320242023Total Prclest
C6t

Powèr Supply
HVDC Auxll¡8ry Power Supply I'JpgBd8s

DoEey Synchrcnous Condenser Rofurb¡6hmBnl

HVOC Syst€m TEnsfomer & Reactor F¡Þ Protectìon & Pr€vention

HVDC TEnstomsr Replacement ProgrBm

HVDC Trensfomsr Replacemônt PPgEm Extendsd

DoEey 230 kV Relay Bullding UPgEde

HVDC Statlons Ground Grid Rqfurblshmenl
HVOC Blpole 2 230 kV HLR Cid¡t B€8ker R€pleæment

HVDC Blpole 1 Pol€ Differentlel PÞtection

HVDC Bipole 1 gy'Pas Vacuum Switch RÊmoval

HVDC Blpol€ 2 RefrlgsEnl Cond€nser Repleærent
HVDC Smoolh¡ng Reacto¡ Replaæmenls
HVDC - BPl Convsrter Station, P1 & P2 Battery Bank Separation

HVDC Bipols 'l DCCT TEnsductor RePlacôment

l-lvDc BiÞole 1 & 2 Dc conv6rterTEnsfomÊr Bushlng Rêplaæmenls

I-IVDC B¡polo 2 Valve Wall Bush¡ng Replscôments

HVDC Bipol8 2 Upg€dâs & R€plaæm€nts

HVDC B¡pole 1 CO Dlsconnecì Replacement
HVDC Blpole 2 Thyristor Module cool¡ng Refurblshmant

HVDC Bipole 1 Tßnsfmer Msrshalling Kiosk Replacement

HVDC GaPP€d Arestqr ReÞlacemenl
ConverterTËnsfomer Bush¡ng RBplaæment
Wlnnipeg Riv6r Rìverbank Polection ProgEm

Pwer SupPly HYdreul¡c contrcls

Slave Fslls Gs creek SPìllwy Rehab

Slãve Falls REhebilitsüon
Grsat Falls Uo¡l 4 Maìor Oveñaul
Gr€at Falìs Unit 5 Discherga Ring ReplscemBnt and Maþr Overhaul

GeneÊlion South Ovsrhåuìs & lmpravementrs

Plne Fslls Rehabil¡tation

GêneBtlon South TÉnsfomer Refurbish I Spares

Waler L¡censes & Rqnsmls
Gener8tion South PCB R6gulstlon compllanæ

KqttlB TEnstomer Overhaul Prcgram
GeneÉtion Soulh Break€r R€placements
SeYen S¡steÉ llPgEd€s
Ganeßtion South Exc¡tal¡on Up9€d6
Gensratlon South Excllat¡on Prcg.am Extended

Leurlo River/churchill River Dlversion (cRD) comm and Annunclatlon UpgEde

Notig¡ Marine Vesel Rsplaæment and lnfEstructuÉ lmprowments

LimEstone SUlling Bas¡n Rehab¡l¡tBt¡on

Po¡nte Du Bois GS R€håbllitalion
Ketlls Wlckol Gatês Lov€r Refurblshmsnts
Limêstong Govemor contrcl RePl

Limestone GSCADA R€Placemênt
J€nÞæ Unìt Overheuls
Powsr Suppv D8m SBfetY UPgrades

BÉndon Unlt 5 Ll€nso Revièw
Ss¡klr* Enhancaments
Flre PÍolsclion Ppjects - HVDC

Hslon ReÞlaæment Proj€ct
O¡l Contelnmont - PorersuPPlY
GEnd Râpids Tomsite Hous Renowuons
GEnd Rsplds F¡sh Hatchery
G€neBt¡on ToMslte lnflastructuE
S¡te Remedìatìon ol Contsmlnated Cotporate Facllìl¡es

H¡gh Voltags Test Faclllv
Power supply Securlty lnsta¡lations,/ Upgrsdas
Powar Supply SMr & Domastlc water System lnstall and LJpgradê

Porer SupplY Doñ€sllc
Tergot Adlustment

5.3

10.4
171 7
449-7

42.2
4.3

15.9

20.4
11.0
3S3

3.2
117

4.7
19.2

444.2
5.2
4-7
6.8

16.3

't9.7

20.5
11.1

230 2
43.5
248

384.8
'166.7

27.6
546
47

35.6
1 1.1

14.4

183
14.0
4.8
4.6
2.O

50.0

2.5

'128.1

64.5

7.2
36.4
'19.1

5.2
2.2

52'l
32.8
40.6
43.2
37.9

NA
NA

ô.4 32.9

57.4 64,1

40.3 29-4

34 1.2

98.1

48.6

6-7

103.5

28.5

50.3

56.2

22.5

82.8

77.8

53.3

88-t

53.7

0.9
54.2

1t
78.5

449.7
722

2.1
5-2

19.8
1 1.0
23.1

3.2
11.7

18.7
444-2

1.2
5-5

15.7
1-9
7.5
E6

11.1
187.3
33.8
24-8

38,1.8
'153.0

zþ.Þ
40.2
4.1

24.8
8.5
6.6

18-3
.t4.0

4.O
4.4
2.O

49.9
2.3
2.5

115I
23.1
13.4

1.3
4-7

16.0
3-1

3-9
2-0

10.9

14.1
27.e
'19.9

509.2

39.3 113.5

N)
(J)(¡

24.6 25-0 25.5 26-1 26.6 27 -1 27.7 24.2 24.8 29.3



tudltMlffillôn-

GAP|TAL L- -NDITURE FOFiECAST (CEF11-21
(in millions of dollars)

JtN 2o,2012

N)(,)
O)

21 Ylar 1oãl203220312tt302029m2am27202820252021Totel PÞlæt
Co¡t

franshiEslon
Winn¡peg - BEndon T€nsm¡$¡on system lmprcvements

Transcona East 230 - 66 kV Slation
BEndon AßB fEnsmlslon lmpþvêments
Næpsw€ 230 - 66 kV SEfon
TEnsm¡ssion Line Re€€ting
St Vital-Ste¡nbsch 230 kV TÉnsmission
TEnsna Station 66 kV BEaker Rêplåæmont
'l3.2kV Shunt Ræclor RePlaæm€nts
Lakê Winnip€g Eãsl System lmpÞv€ments
Canêxus Load Addition
D602F 500kV T/L Fætlng RBp|Eæments

stenl€y Stalion 23G66 kV Tßnsfomer Addlt¡m

Enbrldge Plællnas: Cllpper Projæt Læd Addition Phas 2

Ash€m Station Bank Addlüon
Ashem Station 230 kV Shunl Reaclor Replaæment
Tadoule Lske DGs Dl€sl Tank Fsm UpgÉdo

Ênergy À¡Enagement System (EMS) UPgrsde

TEnsmlsslon Llne PEtec'tlon & T€låÞÞtection Fl€plaæment

Wlnnlpeg CsntEl PrctecUon W¡€l¡ne Replaæmsnl
Mobll€ Radlo System lrlodem¡zauon

Slte RÊmed¡8t¡on of D¡esel G€neÉllng Stal¡ons

Oll Containment - TEnsmlsìon
stallon B€ttery B€nk capãdty & system R€l¡abil¡ty lrcrease

Wsveriey Serui€ C€nl¡e oilTank Fam Replao:ment

1 15 lÀy' TEnsm¡ssion Llnes
230 kV TEnsmìsion L¡nes

Sub-TBnsmlsion
Commun¡€llons
SLle Rom€diation
TBnsmlsslon Domestic
Target AdJustm€nt

Cuslomer Servlce & Dìltibution
W¡nnlpeg Distribution hfrãsìructuß RequiBmsnLs
Rover Substetlon Replaæ 4 kV Swltchgear
Msrïn Nw outd@r Slsdon
Frcblshgr Statlon UPgÉd€
Burcre New 66 kV/ 12 kV Sbtlon
Wnnipeg C€ntral l2&4kV Msnhole Oil Swllchei
Wlllsm New 66 kV, 12 kV Statlon
W8v€rley Wsst Sub Dlvision Supply - Stege 1

St. Jamss New Statlon & 24 kV ConveFlon
Dislribut¡on

York Sladon Bank & SwitÇhgêålAddition
D€fectire RINJ c8bl€ ReplaæmÊnl
Hèâlth sc¡enæs centre Ssrvlæ Consolidatlon ,t DisbìbuÙon UpgEde

Waverley South DSC lnstallation

Soulhdal€ DK732 CablE Redaæment
Ste¡nhâch Area 66kV Capac¡ty UÞgEds

L¡ne 27 66 kV Extenslon snd Arborg Norlh Distlbution Supply Centre

AECL St8üon Swilchgear Rsplacêmenl

À,lelros DSc
StBóuck OSC

Enbrldg€ Plpellnes Clipper-66kV Supply I

Teulon Easl 6Ê12 kV St€tion

Waskada New 66-25kV Olstrlb'n Supply Ctr

Cpmer Norü¡ Stailon & Reston RE'12'4 25kV conveFlon

BÉndon Crccus Phlns 1 1t25 kV Bank Addìtlon

B¡rtle South - Rossbum 66kV Llne

TGPL Keystone Project

Llne 98 Robuild Melils lo Wssksda

cuslomar SgNics & Dlldbutlon DorÞstic
Tarqet Adjustment

19.8
¡ t.o
8.3

28.2

21.1
12.1

8.8
300

23-7
13.6
9.9

33.8

40.4

25.5
14.6
'10 6
36.3

2Ê.9
16.5
't2.'l
4't.2

31,5
18.0
13.'1

44.8

18.8
13.7
46.9

¿14.641.2 47.0

70.5 75.7 844 85.8

'169.5

( 1 r-:.1

172.9 176 3 179.9 183.5

44.8
33.1
118
30-0
31.8
32-2

6.0
33-0
66-9
(o.21

4.4
21.1

10.6

1.'r

6.6
21 1

10.5
30.7
13.3
7.4

46.5
3.0

298-9
171-1
124.4
425.A

NA
NA
NA

24,5
127
24.2
'14,4

28.6
9.8

10.3
6.5

65-9

887.5

6.0

e.7
15-8

39
2.6

6.3
6-0

2.4
35
3.0
0.9
4.6
3.9

4.3
63
4.9
8.0

NA
NA

25.9
14-8
l0-8
368

28.4
16.3
11.9
40.5

34-8
19.9
14.5
49.6

45.5

40-3
24.1

11.6

9.3
32.2

6-0
33-0
66.8

'1.0

4.4
21,1

3.7
10.6

2-7
(0.4)
4,5

17.5
o.4

30.5
3.0
0-4

25.O
't.6

298-9
171-1
124.4
425.4

788-9

2,144.2

7-5

1.5
18.9

1-4
10.0
o.7

65.7
887.5

1.4
2.7

15.2
2-7

2.1

6.2
5.4
0.8
3.5
3.0

2.1

4.2

1.3

6,2
4.9
4.5
3-8

3.310 3

38.0

58.8

38.8 33.6

62.6 7ti.7

42-A 43.7

159.7

ri0.6)
f62.9
(r0 9)

16ô.2
(1 1.1 I (il.sì t11.81 (12.0) (f2.2) (12S) - t2575)

97.8

147.1

'r03.4

190.9

207.8 21.¡.7 231.8 224-7 237.0 243.0 25i.6 2Ê .7 272-4 æ4.2 4,1 50-6
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c)

20l2ll3 &2013114 Electric General Rate Application

PUBINTIJI.22

Reference: IFFll-2 - Electric Operations

Please provide a schedule that indicates the amount of cash flow from electric

operations, forecast electric base capital spending and net cash flow available to

finance Major Generation & Transmission Projects in each of the forecast years

and provide the (electric) capital coverage ratio.

Y2toY20t Y1

Cash Flow from Operations
( IFF11-2 Cash Flow Statement)

l

2Base Capital Spenrling (

cEFl1)
Net Cash Flow 3 3 =2-l
Capital Coverage Ratio 4 4=ll2

The following analysis should agree with the figures presented in IFF1L-2 and
/lr;!Ìl I I f4 -^¿ -t^^^^ -^^^-^:l^rrl/.[ II. ll ¡luf PrtA¡tt lË\;UrrUrrt.

ANS\ryER

Please see the following table.

7lf
20t2 09 2L Page 1 of2



^
20I2lI3 &.20L3114 Electric General Rate Application

A6fuals

528.O

4L4.O

114.0

L2a

679.O

565.0

2021 2022

514.1

359.8

1313

L43

L4É's.8

729L.5

Fore@st

2008 2010 1 201 2013 2014 201 2016 2017 I 2019
Forthe yearen&d Matdt 31

r Cash Flow from OPeratbns

z Base Capila! Spending

3 Excess Cash Flow after Base Capilal Spending (1-2)

4 cap¡tal Coverage Raüo (f/2)

5 Ma¡or N4 Generation & Transmission

e Cash Flow rcquired to Finance MNG&T

For the yearen&d îúatdr 31

1 Cash Flow from Operations

z Base Capital Spending

3 Excess Cash Flow after Base Cap'rtal Spending (1-2)

+ Capital Coverage Ratb (112)

5 Ma¡or Nfl Generatbn & Transmission

o Cash Flow required to F¡nance MNG&T

599.O

363.0

236.O

1-65

477-4

24L4

653.0

359.O

æ4.0

1.82

543.5

249.5

434--2

4L7.4

16.8

1.04

655.1

639.4

4Æ.9

3A7.3

59.6

t-15

11??.4

1163.8

51&9

363.8

15s.0

1.43

1566.9

14LL9

s50.0

450.O

1CD.O

r.22

657.5

557.5

tîta

518.O

472.O

It6.0

110

!ú7.4

52LA

438.5

411-5

27.7

1.07

762.6

735.5

444.2

394.4

49.8

1.Lt

1060.0

1010.1

574.2

372.4

mLa

1.54

1610.5

7Æ.7

1501.2

ß7.5

933.7

2.65

374-9

0.0

s63.7

380.4

183.3

lrA

1953.0

1769.7

499.2

*7.6

111.6

r:9

LTTI.L

1065.5

L7ß.2

583.7

1164.6

3.æ

?25-S

o_o

580.4

396.4

19L0

r.6

1412.0

7.O

7].6.6

385.9

330.7

1.86
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0.0
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202G 2027 2024

t1sL2
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2.32

224.L

o.o

2029 2030 2fx¡1 2032
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0.0
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MANITOBA HYDRO 2OIIII2 POWER RESOURCE PLAN

Date: August 3I,20lI

The purpose of the 201 lll2 Power Resource Plan is to provide plans for the long-term

po*.. rËroo.." development for Manitoba Hydro which include:

o a recommended development plan for use in the 2011 Integrated Financial

Forecast and the Capital Expenditure Forecast, and

e altemative development plans, which recognize the uncertainties associated with

the recommended Plan.

major infrastructure

and resources to pursue a new 500 kv US interconnection and facilitate the Minnesota

power (MP) and'W.isconsin Public service sales as follows:
o Keeyask G.S. with a 20l9l20ISD'
. Conawapa G.S. with a 2024125ISD,
¡ A new US interconnection capable of meeting the MP and WPS sales

requirements with an earliest ISD of 2019/20,

o The MH-MP Sale Agreements dated May 19, 20tl'
o The WPS Sale Agreements dated May 19, 20II,
o A proPosed 500 MW Sale to WPS

o A transmission allowance for additional north-south transmission beyond

a 2000 MW Bipole III, as required for the combined Conawapa and

Keeyask generation with a 2024125I9D'

2011/12 Alternative Power Resource Development Plans

Alternative Development Plan 1 - the 250 VtW Interconnection Package

The alternative rec-ommended power resource development plan which- includes the

major infrastructure and reso.rrcès to pursue a new US interconnection and facilitate the

MP sales as follows:
. Keeyask G-S with a 20I9l20ISD,
. Conawapa G'S. with a 2024125ISD'
o A new us interconnection capable of 250 Mw export and 250 MW

imPort with a 2020l2IISD,
o The MH-MP Sale Agreements datedMay 19, 20lI'
o The WPS Sale Agreements dated May 19, 20L1,

o A transmission allowance to account for additional north-south

transmission beyond a 2000 MW Bipole III, as required for the combined

ConawapaandKeeyaskgenerationwitha2024l25ISD.

1

r¡ À.

Manitoba Hydro - 20tlll2 Power Resource Plan
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Alternative l)evelopment Plan 2 - No New Interconnection
In the event that a new US interconnection and/or the Keeyask Project becomes
unachievable, the alternative porwer resource development plan for major infrastructure
and resources to meet Manitoba requirements without a new interconnection is as

follows:
o Combined Cycle Gas Turbine with a202Ll22ISD,
o Conawapa G.S. with a 2027128I5D

Inherent in these plans are the base resource assumptions, which can be found in Section
3 - Supply of Power. The Supply and Demand Tables for Dependable Energy and
Capacity can be found in Appendix A. Supply and Demand Tables for Average Energy
for both the recommended and alternative development plans can be found in
Appendix B.

a
/¿

4^1?

Manitoba Hydro - 20IIll2 Power Resource Plan
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Flow Rolated Energy (GW.h)
Nomlnal

Gapacltv {MW) Dependable AvorageResource Option
585 750Notigi GS 100

I 070 1670Manasan GS (High Head) 265

890 1400First Rapids GS 210

120 N/A 425Kelsoy GS Extension

320 2100 2100Birthday GS

4430695 2900Keeyask GS

4550 7000Conawapâ GS 1485
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250 N/A N/ARed Rock GS (Low Head)
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o
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ot
oEg
o
to()

Granville GS

1to50 5 to 230 5 to 230Runof-Riler Hydro

I to 790 I to 790

o
1t
¿
LoE
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!
tr

=
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0 to 265
L3
o
at
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o
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ø(t
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oo
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E
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E
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Table 3: to Balances in the Last Three Years
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247

a)

2OL2ll3 &,20t3114 Electric General Rate Application

PTIB/MH I.49

Reference: Tab 5 25 & 31 of 36 Payments to Governments

please provide a schedule that details all payments to municipalities and the

Province by year for the fiscal years 2004 through2032

ANSWER:

please see the following schedule for all payments to municipalities and the Province for

2008 through2032.

lz, N

2012 09 2l Page I of 2
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20|2ll3 &,2013/14 Electric General Rate Application
N)À
@

Paymentsto the Province and Municipalities (ilfillions)

Fiscal
Year

Ended

Water
Rentals

Proürrcial
Guararntee

Fer:

Sinking
Fund

Admin.
Fee

Capital
Taxes

Payroll
Taxes

Provincial
Mitigation Municipal

or GILT and
Settlement Busiiness
Obligations Taxes

(1)

$

Gross
Electricity
Operations

Rer,enue

Gross
Export

Rerenue

Total
Proüncial
Payments
(crLT&

Business Tax
Not lncluded)

Provincial
Payments

asa
Percentage

of Gross
Rer,enue

2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024
2025
2026
2027
2028
2029
2030
2031
2032

$70
70
72
77
82
91

100

109

122

138

1g
'175

184
197

211
219
228
235
244
240
240
240
240
237
230

$ 117 $
115
114
114
111

98
103

103

103

103

102
101

103

111
116

116
116
122
'135

139
139
't39

139

140

140

1$
1

1

236
240
242
249
256
262
271

286
306
331

356
381

399
426
451

465
478
496
520
521
522
524
524
523
516

39
44
46
48
52
g
58
æ
71

79
88
93

100

106
112
117
121

126
127

127
'128

129
130
130

130

$
$
$
$
$

$

$

$

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

$
$
$
$
$

$

$
$
$

11

11

20
20
21

22
23
25
25
26
26
27
27
28

28
29
30
30

31

31

32
33
34
u
35

2
0

0
0
1

9
0

0
0

0
0
0

0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

0

0

0

0
0

8$
9

I
10

10

$ $ 1,712 $
1,771

1,583
1,616
1,573
1,677
1,762
1,857
1,990
2,O97

2,206
2,302
2,48
2,751
2,938
3,054
3,173
3,425
3,786
3,988
4,089
4,170
4,261
4,371
4,474

625
623
427
398
363
u1
363
394
469
502
531

554
611

821
913
931

946
1,124
1,408
1,526
1,U4
1,539
1,U4
1,565
1,574

14o/o

14%
15%
15%
16%
16%
15%
15To

15%
160/o

16%
17o/o

16%
16%
15%
15%
15%
14%
14o/o

13%
13o/o

13Yo

12%

12o/o

12Yo

10

11

11

11

11

12

12

12

12

13

13

13

13

14

14

14
15

15

15

15

1

1

1

1

(1) Hydro entered into an agreement with the Pror,ince whereby the Corporation assumed obligations of the Pror,ince with respect to certain

northem dereloprnent projects. Obligations totaling $143 million were asrìumed, wilh respect to which water rental charges had been fixed

until March 31,2001. Of these obligations, $9 million remain to be paid in fiscal 2O13 and frfure years-

20t2 09 2t Page2 of7



249
20l2l13 &,2013/14 Electric General Rate Applicatiotr

PUB/MH I.49

Reference: Tab 5 25 &,31 of 36 Payments to Governments

please provide a schedule that details the calculation of the debt guarantee fee

for the fiscat years 2004 through2lt} and forecast for 2013 and 2014'
b)

ANSWER:

Please see the following table:

Provlncial Debt Guarantee Fee (PGF) Calculations

($ millions CAD)

Actual Actual
2009

Actual
201 0

Actual
2011

Actual
2012

Forecast
2013

Forecast
2014

Long Term Debt Balance for PGF

Short Term Debt Balance for PGF

Trust lnvestment from Pre'Financing

Debt Balance for PGF PurPoses

PGF Rate

Amount PGF Paid to Province

PGF Portion Allocated to Centra

Net Hydro PGF

Notesi

7,160

148

7,486 8,132

'f 00

í 66)

9,434

48

10,274

55

8,538 8,528

fi22\ t5541

7,308 7,364

1,00%

8,066

1.O0%

7,984 8,528

1.00%

9,482

1,00%

10,330

1.00%.00%

73 74 76 80 oÃ 95 103

ølt3) (3) (3) t3) (3 ø\

70 72 77 B2 91 10070

(1)ThefeecalculationisbasedonendingdebtbalancesatMarch3lofthepriorfiscal year, ManitobaHydrolsnotassessedtheprovincial

debt guarantee fes on þonds issued fõr mitìgation purposes. The fiscal year debt baiances presented ìn PUB/MH l-49(b) represent lhat

urnouit of dubt upon which the PGF was paid or ls payable for that fiscal year'

(2) The PGF on US debt GF on purposes' US d

canadian equlvalont pre long term dobi bal

translated at lhe year the ment wâs made et

FX forward contracts. the Province for 2010

yearendexchangeratesfor2ol2'2o1gand2014we¡e0.98.0'99and0.99respectively.

??_ c

2012 09 2r Page I of 1
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c)

20121 13 &, 20 1 3 I t 4 Electric General Rate Appli cation

PUB/MH I.49

Reference: Tab 5 25 & 31 of 36 Payments to Governments

Please provide a schedule that details the calculation of water rental payments

for the fiscal years 2004 throughàùt2 and forecast for 20l3ranù2014.

ANSWER:

Please see the following schedule for the water rental payment calculation for the years 2008

tlrrough 2014.

?2 i\

20t2 09 2l Page I of2



20l2ll3 &2013114 Electric General Rate Application

Water Rental Calculation

Megawatt-Hours Gene rated

(billion kWh)

Converted to Horse Powe r-Years

(million HP-YR)

Rental Rate per HorsePower-Year

Cal culated Water Annual Rental

(5 million)

Mini mum Rental Adjustment

OtherAdjustment

Total Water Rentals

Actual

2m8

Actual

2fxls

Actual

2010

Actual

2011

Actual

m12

Forecad
2013

Foreca$
m14

34.9 34.2 33.8 34.0 33.2 29.3 30_7

5.7 5.6 5.5 4.8 s.1 (1)

q 20.32 q 20-32 S 20.32 S zo.zz s 20.32 S zo.az s 20.32 (2)

5 LL6.7 s 114.3 5 r.13.0 s 113.8 s 1_10.8 s e7.8 s to2.7

5.6s.6

o.2 L.0 0.3 (3)

(4)
0.3

S rrz.o S n¿.s s L1_4.0 s 114.1 s 110.8 s s7,8 5 to2.7

(1) The water Power Act defines "Horsepower-year" as kw.h/6s35 X 1-.075.

(2) Thewaterrentalfeewascalculatedatarateof g.goperHorsepower-yeargenerateduptoMarch3l"20ol' Effective

April ! 2001the rate was increased to its current level of 520.32 per Horsepower-year'

(3) The water power Act of Manitoba provides that the water rentals charged for each generation site be the greater of

(a) afixed rate multiplied bythe installed capacity of thatsite and (b) afixed rate multiplied bythe electricaloutputfor

theyearofthatsite. Generally,thecalculationunder(b)basedonactualoutputresultsinthegreatestamountfor
each generation site. ln some years, such as 20og ¡t is necessary to adjust the amounts calculated under the (b)

calculation forsome specificsites to bringthe total up to the amount calculated underthe (a) installed capacity

calculation method.

2012 09 2l

(4) Due to a rounding difference
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201 2l 13 8. 20 I 3 I 1 4 Electri c General Rate Application

r-49

Reference: Tab 5 25 & 31 of 36 Payments to Governments

d) Please provide a schedule that details all forecast payments to all Government

by year from 2013 to 2032,

ANSWER:

please see the responso to PIIB/MH l-a9(a) for the forecast payments to municipalities and

tlre Province for the years 2013 to 2032.

The only significant payments to the federal governlnent are in the form of the employer

premiums for Canada Pension Plan (CPP) and Ernployment Insurance (EI)' For forecasting

purposes these payrnents are included in the general employee beneflrt amount applied to

salaries and are not forecasted as separate amounts'

Tlre actual pa¡rments made for fiseal 2012 werc 514.2 million for CPP premiums and

$6.5 million for EI Premiums

2012 09 2l Page I of 1
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20I21t3 &,2013It4 Electric General Rate Application

PUB/IVIH I-49

Reference: Tab 5 25 & 31 of 36 Payments to Governments

e) Please provide an update to the table in PUB/IVIH II-14 (a) ailding the years 2025

anù2032,

ANSlVER:

Please see Manitoba Hydro's lesponse to PUB/NÍH I-49(a).

20t2 09 2l Page 1 of1
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2012113 &,20I3I14 Electric General Rate Application

PUB/MH I-71

Reference: Tab 5 Section 5.1o Page 31 of 36Capital Taxes

Please provide the details of the taxable paid up capital balance for Manitoba capital

tax purposes for the fiscal years 20llrand2012 and the projected taxable capital for the

fiscal years 2013 through2014.

ANSWER:

Please see the following table for capital tax information for the years 2011 through2014.

Taxable Paid Up Capital Calculation:
($ Biltions¡

Actual
201L

Actu¿l
2012

Forecast

2013

Forecast

20L4

Total Debt

Retained Eamings

AOCT

Total Paid Up Capital (A)

Terrporary Invesünents

Sinking Fund Assets

Pension Investnents

Investment in Sub sidiaries

Loans to Subsidiaries

Total Eligible Assets (B)

TotalAssets (C)

TotalPaid Up Capital

Less Investment Allowance

(B/c xA)

Taxable Paid Up Capiøl

Capital Tax Calculation
($ millions¡
CaprølTax at 05%XD

11.6 t2.4 13.3 13.7

8.9

2.4

0.4

9.6

2,s

0.3

10.6

2.4

0,3

IT.4

2.2

0.1

0.1

0.3

0.8

0,3

0.9

0.0

0.3

0.8

0.3

1,0

0.0

0.3

0.8

0.2

1.3

0,0

0.1

0.5

0.2

1.3

2.3 2.5 2.7 2.2

14.0 15.0 t4.4 14.4

1 1.6 t2.4 13.3 13.7

1.9 2.0 2,5 2.1

9.1 10.4 10.9 tt.6

,2 -

20t2 09 2r

48 52 54 58
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2012ll3 &,zlL3ll4Electric General Rate Application 255

PUB/MH I.134

Reference: 2010 GRA - wpl,p Agreementt2}ll GRA - PUBiI\{H Ir-38/PUBilvrH r-

42 Wuslrwatim PartnershiP $ryPLP)

ptease re_Iile puB/MH rr-3g and puB/MH r -142 updated and provide a detailed

illustration of WpLp revenue calculation process including 20l3lt4 components of:

a) Contract sales and prices (if applicable)

b) Opportunity peak sales and príces

c) Opportunity off-peak sales and prices

d) I)omestic sales and prices (if appticable)

ANSWER:

please see the attached schedules for updates to PUB/MH II-38 and PUB/TvfHr-42 from the

2010|ll &,20lIM General Rate Application

'Wuskwatim's revenue related to energy generated during the on-peak hours is determined

based on the average price Manitoba Hydro rcalizes for long-term export sales and import

fransactions. Wusk¡roatim's revenue related to energy generated during the ofÊpeak hours is

deterrnined from the average price Manitoba Hydro realizes for all on-peak and off-peak

opportunity export and import transactions, excluding the on-peak long-term transactions'

The total of gross revenue related to on-peak and ofÊpeak energy is reduced by transmission

and related market participation charges and Manitoba Hydro's 3Yo matketing risk fee'

The WpLp revenue calculation sannot be broken down further as requested as contract and

opportunity sales and prices are commercially sensitive infonnation. Domestic sales are not

included inthe determination of the WPLP revenue'

please note that the wpl-p projected financial statements ,trere prepared assuming a March

20L2 it-service date for the first generating unit and the electric operations forecast was

subsequently adjusted to reflect the deferral to June 2012 for the fiialization of IFFll-2'

l,-.1 tr

201209 2r Page 1 of12
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20t2/13 &2013114 Electric General Rate Appliu -¡D

wu s KWATIM POWER LIMITED PARTN ERSHIP (lFFl 1 -2)

PRq'EGTED OPERAT¡N G STATEMENT
(ln Mill'rons of Dollars)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

c7 57 cn ee 108 117 124 125 133
133

l\)(tl
O)

For lhe year ended Mardt 31

REVENUES

Revenue

EXPENSES

Operati ng a nd Admi rústatiw
Finance Epeme
Depreciation and Amortization
Water Rentals and Assessmenþ

Netlncome

Financial Ratios
Debt

1

1 117 1

1

3
1

0

10
74
25

5

5 110 113 115 114 113 ',112 110 109 106

(3) (42) (u\ ø4) (25) (15)

75f,/0 78f,/o 820/o 85% 85% 8570 85% 840/o 830/o 810/o 75%

11

66
25

5

2717145

11

68
25

5

10
70
25

5

10
72
25

5

10
73
25

5

(5)

10r

75
25

5

10
73
25

5

57

10
71

25
5

57

10
62
23

5

99

201209 2r
Page2 of 12
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I 20l2ll3 &2013114 Electric General Rate Appli' tn

wu s KWATIM POWER LIM¡TED PARTN ERSH lP (lF F 1 l'2)
PRo.'ECTED OPERATING STATEMENT

(ln Millions of Dollars)

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

146 151 159 164
1

Forthe year endrud Mardt 31

REVENUES

Revenue

EXPENSES

Operati ng and Ad mi nistative
Finance Eperse
Depreciation and Amortizatjon
Water Rentals and Assessments

Net lncome

Financial Ratios
Debt

'141 147

141 '147 143 1 151 155 1 164

11

61

25
5

102 101

12
52
25

7469

11

54
25

5
96

M

11

55
25

5

12
58
25

5

1

12
59
25

11

60
25

12
57
25

5

11

56
25

5

12
53
25

5

1 99 98 95

Page3 of12 
U
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75o/o75%75%75%75o/o75%75o/o75"/o75%75o/"
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7 20l2ll3 &,2013114 Electric General Rate Appliu vll

wusKwATtM PowER LlMlrED PARTNERSH|P 0FFIr-2)
PRq'ECTED BALANCE SHEET

(ln lliillions of Ðollars)

20,12 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021
For the year ended Marú 31

ASSETS

Plant in Service
Accumulated Deprecialion

Net Plant in Service

Gonsfuction in Progress
Cunentand OüerAssets

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

Lor¡g-Term Debt
Gunent and Other Lia bi lities

Parhers Capital

445 1,319 1,300 1,282 1,263 1,244 1,225 1,207 1,188 1'169

M6
t1ì

821
257 299 303

563 1.612 1.604

1,337
(93

308
0

315 321

1.590 1.577 1,566

329 336 345 353

1.554 1.543 1,532 1,522

1,337
n7\

1,337
136)

1,337
155l

1.102
297
191

1,337
{l74\

1,102
285
190

1,337
t111)

1,337
1130)

1,337
t149)

1,337
t1681

0000000(6)

1

800
450
314

998
327
287

1,052
316
235

1,102
278
185

1,102
272
180

1,102
255
185

1,102
231
199

1,102
204
216

563 1.612 1.604 1.590 1.577 1,566 1.5s4 1.543 1.532 1.522

2012 09 2l Page 4 of 12
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1

For Íhe year endpid Mardt 31

ASSETS

Plar¡tin Sewice
Accumulated DePrecialion

Net Plant in Service

Consûuction in Progress
Cunent and Other Assets

LT,ABILITIES AND EQUITY

Long-Term Debt
Curent and O'ürer Liabilities
Parkrers CaPital

20121 13 &. 2013 I 14 Electric General Rate Appliu vIl

wusKWATlM POWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (|FFrr-2)

PR(NECTED BALANGE SHEET
(ln Millions of Dollars)

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

1,340 1,340 1,340 1,340 1,340 1,340 1,340 1,340 1,340 1,340

1,134 1,116 1,097 1,078 1,059 1,040 1,021 1,003 984 965

0 0 0 0 0

373 395 407 420 463
00000

1

1,1O2
151

254

1,102
141

1

1102
143
246

1

1,102
140
243

1,102
141
235

1

1,102
144
228

1J02
146
221

1,102
149
214

1

1,102
153
208

1

1

1,102
158
201

1 1 1 79 1 74 1

74 1
1

Page5 of12 I(o20t209 2l
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o,o2:"0t2113 e,20l3ll4 Electric General Rate Appli. L'll

wusKwATlM POWER LIM¡TED PARTN ERSHIP (lFFl 1 -2)

PROJECTED CASFil FLOW STATEMENT
(n Millions of Dollars)

2012 2013 2014 2015 20lti 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022For the year ended ilarclt 31

OPERATINGACT¡V]T¡ES
Cash Receipts ftom Customes
Gash Paid to Suppliers and Employees

hterest Paid
lnterest Received

FINANCING ACTIV]T¡ES
Proceeds from Long-Term Debt
Oüpr

¡NVESTINGACT¡VITIES
Property, Plant and Equipment, net of contributiors

Sinking Fund PaYment

Otter

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Cash

Gash at Beginning of Year

Gash at End ofYear

I
(1)

(3e)

57
(15)
(66)

69
(15)
(7tI\

1

90
(15)
(76)

I

99
(16)
(76)

2

(0)
(13)
23

108
(16)

r/5)
2

Iil
(1)

117
(15)
(75)

3

124
(16)
(74)

4

125
(16)
(t2)

4

50
0

200
42

57
(15)

c/1)
0

04\ l2sl n 0 10

11'r t1t
(1) (r)50

9l

50
t1)

4rl

52

e\

42

(2\

39

e\

30

2\
(2\

133
(16)
(t1)

5

(0)
(15)

15

242 15

(133) (60)
(8)

198
l1 33r 130

122
1152\

t152) (31)

n2t f 11)

(6)

(10)
4

10
t31ì

(11) (12)

n2\ 1'l n4l

18 (13) le 15
18

t5
Q1 l3l 116l 3

18 33

(?\ 2\ (?l

It 
ol (14) (15)

ß4t 115ì fl6ì

34
81

11s

i13
10
f3'l

71 25
56
81

23
33

Q1t (3) (16) 3 56

2012 09 2l Pzge 6 of 12
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Þ 20l2lt3 &.2013114 Electric General Rate Appli.' .:fr.

wu sKwATlM POWER LlMlrED PARTN ERSH lP (lFFr r -2)

PRqIEGTED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(ln Millions of Dollarc)

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032For the year ended March 31

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Gash ReceiPß ftom Customers

Cash Paid to Sçpliers and Emplo¡Bes

lr¡terest Paid
lnterest Receired

FINANCING AGTIVITIES
Proceeds from Lorrg-Term Debt

Other

INVESTING AGTIVITIES
Properly, Plant and Equipment, net of contibúions

Sinking Fund PaYment

Oûter

Net lncrease (Decrease) in Gash

Gash at Beginning of Year
Cash at End ofYear

139
(16)
(67)

6

141
(16)
(66)

6

147
(17)
(66)

143
(17)
(66)

146
(17\
(66)

I

151
(16)
(66)

I

2
't84

155
(16)
(66)

186

159
(16)
(66)
11

164
('17)
(66)
12

168
(17)
(66)

1

61 65 71

(3)
(16) (17) (17) (18)

84
115

(23)

199

14
176

71 94

(0)
(1e) (20) (20) (21\ (22)

1

(0) (1)
186

(2)
185

(0)
(23)

1

(s) 4

189 181

(3)
184

189 181 184 186 186 185 184 181199 176

2012 09 21
PageT of L2 B
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2012113 8.2013114 Electric General Rate Appliu -:Il
N)
O)
N)

For the year en*,d Mardt 31

Operati ng ar¡d Admi ni sûative

Gererating Station O&A
Transmission Related O&l
Development Fund

For the year ended March 311

Operati rg a nd Ad minisfatiw¡
Gerrerating Station O&A
Transmission Related O&l\
Development Fund

wusKwATrM POWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (WPLP)

FORECAST OrÍ&A CqSTS
(ln Millions of Dollars)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 ?:017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

10 10 10

wusKWATlM POWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP WPLP)
FORECAST OM&A COSTS

(ln Millions of Dollars)

2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 ?;028 2029 2030 2031 2032

9
1

1

1

0

I
0
1

I
0
1

101010

9
0
I

I
0
1

I
1

1

10
1

1

9
1

1

10
1

1

9
1

I

I
1

1

11
1111100

10
1

1

10
1

'l

10
1

1

10
1

1

10
1

1

10
1

1

12

10
1

1

11

1

1

10
1

1

11 12 1111 12 12 11 11 12

20t2 09 2l Page 8 of 12



'O 20l2ll3 &,Z0l3ll4 Electric General Rate Appliu -rlL

wusKwATIM POWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP WPLP)
FINANCE EXPENSE FOREGAST

(ln Millions of Dollars)

2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019For the year endc,d March 31

Finance Epense
ffierest on Long Term Debt
herest on Short Term Debt
lnterest on lnterconnection Credit Facility

Sinkirg Fund Admin Fee

hterest lncome
Capitalized herest

2012 2013

1

17

60
(s)
16

0
(5)

60
(3)
16
0
(4)

60
(z',)

16
0

(3)

60
(1)

16
0

(r_)

60
(0)
16

0
(2)

4836
2
1

53
1

17
0

(0)

56
1

17
0

(1)

59
0

16
0

(1)

2020 2021 2022

60
(4)
16

0
(4)

Forthe year endrud March 31

Finarre Epense
htereston Long Term Debt
lnterest on Short Term Debt
tr¡terest on lnterconnection Gredit Facility

Sinking Fund Admin Fee

lnterest hcome
Capitalized hterest

62 71 74 73

wusKWATlM POWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP WPLP)
FINANCE EXPENSE FORECAST

(ln Millions of Dollars)

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029

60
(e)
15

0
(e)

6668707275733

2023 2030 2031 2032

60
(e)
15
0

(12)

60
(e)
15
0

(13)

52

60
(e)
15
0

(11)

60
(e)
15

0
(to-)

60
(e)
15
0

(e)

60
(e)
15

0
(8)

60
(e)
16

0
(7)

60
(s)
16

0

9

60
(e)
16

0
(6)

N)
c')
G)20t2 09 2t

61 60 59 58 57 56 55 54 53

Page9 of 12
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{ 20I21I3 &,2013114 Electric General Rate Appliu tî-
N)
o)s

wus KWATIM P' OWER LllilllTED PARTN E RS H lP (WP LP)
FORECAST Iü{TEREST RATES

(ln Millions of Dollars)

For the year enú;d Mardt 31

ShortTerm Debt lnterest Rate w/ PGF

Long Term Debt lnterest Rate wf PGF

Equity Loan Credit Facility hterest Rate

For the year ended March 31

ShortTerm Debt ffierestRate r¡¡/PGF

Long Term Debt lnterest Rate vl/ PGF

Equity Loan Gredit Facility lnte¡est Rate

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

1.90o/o

4.75%
2.90To

2023

5.30%
7.40%

1O-40o/o

2.250Â
4.70%
3.25Yo

s.30%
7.40o/o

10.40%

3.20o/o

5.05%
6.05%

5.30%
7.40%

10.40o/o

4.80%
6.40%
7.40Yo

5.30%
7.40%

10.4oo/o

5.0s%
ô.90%
7 -90o/o

5.30%
7.40%

10.40%

5.25%
7.20%
8.2OYo

5.30%
7.40%

1O.4Oo/o

5.30%
7.40%
8-4OYo

5.30%
7.40%

10.40%

5.30%
7.40%
8.40Vo

5.30%
7.40%

1O.4oo/o

5.30%
7.40o/o

8.40olo

5.30%
7 -4O"/o

10.40%

5.30%
7.40"/o

8.40o/"

5_30%
7.40%

10.4OTo

wusKwAT¡M POWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP WPLP)
FOREGAST INTEREST RATES

(ln Millions of Dollars)

2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

5.30%
7.40%

1O.4Oo/o

20t209 2r Page 10 of 12
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20121 13 &, 2013 I 14 Electric General Rate Appliu. 'lî

wusKwATlM POWER LlMlrED PARTNERSHIP WPLP)
FORECAST REVENUE
(ln Millions of Dollars)

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

41 1,469 1,517 1,517 1,517 '.1,517 1,517 1,517 1,517 1,517 1,517

For fte year endrud March 31

Average Generation (GW.h)

Wr.¡skwatim Revenue
Maketirg Risk Fee
Wrskwatim Net Rerænue

Average Generation (GW-h)

Wuskwatim Rerent¡e
Marketing Risk Fee
Wuskwatim Net Revent¡e

59
I2\

1,517 1,517 1,517

102 112 121
t4)t3l

129
t4l

138
ø\

174
t5)

2
loì

71

Q\
58
0\

93
f3ì

1,517

128
ø\t3)

57 57 69 90 99 108 117 124 12s 133

Arerage price ($/MW.h) net of Risk Fee 35.98 38.79 37.2g 45.38 59.45 65'49 71'42 77 '22 81'95 82'71 87'99

wusKwATlM POWER LIM¡TED PARTNERSHIP (WPLP)

FORECAST REVENUE
(ln Millions of Dollars)

For ilte year ended Mardt 31
2023 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

1,517 1,517 1,517 '|,5'|'7

1

143
øl

146
(4)

151
(5)

1,517

147
(4

1s0
(5)

1,517

155
t5)

160 1il
t5l(s)

169
(s)

151 155 159 164 168

Average price ($/MW.h) netof Risk Fee 91.40 93.08 96.78 94-28 96.10 99'33 1o2'o4 104'98 107'98 110'97

139 '141 147 143 146

N)
o)(tl20t2 09 2t Page 11 of12



t-

2012113 &,2013II4 Electric General Rate Appliu -¡Il
N)
o)
O)

wusKWATlM POWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP (WPLP)

FORECAST WATER RENTALS
(ln Millions of Dollars)

Fortheyearen*;dMarú 31

Average Generation (GW-h)

Water Rer¡tal Rate ($iMW.n)

Water Rentals

For the year ended Ma¡ch 31

Arrerage Generation (GW.h)

Water Rer¡tal Rate ($/MW-hù

Water Rentals

2012 2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022

41 1,469

3.U1

5

3.34'1

2023 2024

0

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

:1.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

wusKwATlM POWER L¡MITED PARTNERSHIP WPLP)
FOREGAST WATE R. RENTALS

(ln Millions of Dollars)

2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 2030 2031 2032

1,517

3.U1

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

1,517

3.341

5

201209 2l Page 12 of 12
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2012/13 &,2OI3/L4 Electric General Rate Application

cÄ.cilvIH r-15

Subject:

Reference:

Integrated F'inancial Forecast

Tab 4,Page4

a) For each of MH09-1; MH10.2 and MH11'2 please indicate the annual impact of
'wuskwatim on the operating statement through to the yeat 2013114,

ANSWER:

Please see the attached schedule.

2012 09 26 Page I of2
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I

N)
c')
@

Projected capital cost ofWuslcwatim

(Inchding Transmft ; sion)

Fina¡ce eryense (net ofintemaþ

generated finds)

OM&Acosts
Depreciation

Capitalta,r and water rentals

Inconre staternnt :iryacts *

I Before non-controlling intelest

Estimated ftnpacts of Wuskwatim onNet Income
($Minions)

IFFO9 IFFlO

1,591 1,566

20t2/13 20r3ll4 2012,t13 20t3/r4

l0

62

6

27

10 l0
104 105 101 lOs

2Qtl2/13 8L2013/14 Electric General Rate Application

IFFII-2

1,672

2012/t3 20t3lt4

61

7

23

10

6l
8

26

6l
6

27

65

8

23

l0

7l
10

2s

11

106 lt7

20t209 26 Pzge2 of2



269

Exhibit # MH-115
Transcript Pages #4487 &

#4489-4490

Manitoba tlvdro Undertakins #93

Manitoba Hydro to provide calculation for the $4 million amount shown lor 2012, Update

the Income St"teme.tt ror the Wuskwatim Limited Partnership Agreement for IFF10. To

the extent we filed the balance sheet and cash flow statement, update those for IFF10 as

well.

The non-controlling interest in 201Il12 of $4 million represents Nisichawayasihk Cree Nation's

33% share of the Wuskwatirn power Limited Partnership's (WPLP) projected $13 million loss in

the year.

The WpLp projected financial statements corresponding to IFF10 are attached.

The Income Statement impacts of 
'Wuskwatim in 20l2lt3 (the first full year of operation) can be

calculated as follows:

Projected capital cost of Wuskwatim

lnternally generated funds (35%)

Long term borrowing require ments

First year long term financing cost @ 6% S

OM&A costs

Depreciation @ t.5%

Capital tax and water rentals

lncome statement impacts (f irst year)

lncome statement net cost Per kW'h

Stot/1515 GW.h =

Assumed revenue Per kW'h

Net loss per kW.h

$ r,seo million
(s48)

018

s 101

6.7 C/kW.h

5,5

L.2

61

7

23

10

First year loss: 1515 GW.h'* 1.2Ç/kW.h = S 18 million
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WUSKWATIM POWER LIMITED PARTN ERSHIP

PRo.'ECTED OP ERAT¡N G STATEMENT
IFFlO

(ln Millions of Dollars)

For flte year ended Ma¡clt 31

REVENUES

Revenue

EXPENSES

Operati ng and AdminÌsfaüve
Finance Eperse
Depreciation and Amoúization
Water Rentals and Ass,essments

Net lncome(Loss)

2011 2012 2013 2014 2015

27 88 94
27

4
24
10
2

40 106 105 104

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020

104 114 121 127 134 142

94 104 114 121 127 134 142

103 100 99

I
65
26

5

8
66
26

5

88

I
66
26

5

I
56
27

5

I
57
27

5

I
59
27

5

I
60
27

5

I
63
26

5
97 96

(13) (18) (11) (1) 12 20 29 37 46
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WUSKWATIM POWER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP

PRO'EGTED BAI.ANCE SHEET

IFFlO
(ln Millions of Dollars)

For the year ended ltrardt 31

ASSETS

Plant in Service
Accumulated Depreciation

Net Plant in Service

Constr.¡ction in Prog ress

Cunent ar¡d Other Assets

LIABIL]TIES AND EQUITY

Lorg-Term Debt
Cunent ard Other Liabilities
Equity

2011 2012

1,240
f6)

1,240
(¿5l

(16)
287

_50s 1.504 1

50s 1_504 1

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017 2018 2019 2024

n 7l1

1,2g41,2161,1971,1781,1601,1421,',1231'1051'086

1,240
143ì

1,240
t62)

1,240
180ì

1,240
(991

298

1.439

930
241
268

1,240

'1,424

1,240
(136)

305

1,409

930
227
252

1,240
11s4l

309

1,395

1,103
270 301295290289

1
"73

3

1 .487

292

1.471 1,455

930
272
268

.4A7 1.471 1.455 1 ¿39 1.424 1409 1,395

930
221
244

930
233
261

930
245
280

930
288
269

930
294
279

918
294
293

800
297
276

1 73 1

¡\)
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WUSIKWATIM POWER LIMITED PARTN ERS HIP

PIROJECTED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
IFFlO

(ln Millions of Dollars)

Forthe year ended March 37

OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Receipts from Customers

Cash Paid to Supplien; and Emplo¡ees
lnterest Paid
lnterest Receir,ed

FINANCING ACTTVITIES
Proceeds from Long--T-erm Debt
Proceeds from lssue crf Units

Other

INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Property, Plant and Ec¡uipment, net of contributiors
Sinkirg Fund Payment

Other

Net lncrcase (Decrea:;e) in Cash

Gash at Beginning of Year
Cash at End ofYear

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 201s 2016 2017 2018 2019

33

33

(400)
(73)

(182)

209
27

(88)
13
66

lql

(12)
(4)

1

(e4)
13
66
l0ì

116l

(104)
13
66
t1)

(127)
14
62
t3l

(134)
l3
61

øl

(142)
13
60
ts)

(27)
6

53

32

(118)
(30)

1

(114) (121)
14
63
t3)

13
65
2)

l-26\ 138) Ø7) (55) (64) (72)

(15)

t86ì
1) ø6) (86) (100) (113)

1 1 1 1

1

22
2

12
36

11

32

ø73\ t148) fi

258 92 16

258 92

1 1 1

0

I 10 10 10 11

25 10 l0 11 11

(5) (15) (26)

5)
(34)

ø1\
(10)
(76)

43

1

(0) (1

(1s)
í 00)

48

2

12
46
58

(24)
27

1

J

3 5
5
(0) (15) (4
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273
2}l2l 13 &, 20 | 3 I I 4 Electric General Rate Applicati on

PUB/IVIHII.5O

Reference: PUB/IVIH I.39 (a), PUBINIH I'134,C4C/MH I'15 (a)

b) Please indicate the total internally generatecl funds assumed to be used for this

project. Provide detailed calculations in support of the estimate.

Please see the attached schedule

2012 ll 15
Page I ofl



N{À2012fl3 &2013/14 Electric General Rate Application

Manitoba Hydro
Analysis of Wuskwatim Project Sources and Uses of Cash Flows

Based on actuats available to March 31 ,2011 and forecast based on lFF11-2

2003104
2OO4lo5 & Prev.Tota! 2012113 2011112 201U11 2009/10 2008/09 2007n8 2006107 2005/06

8,132 1,244 1,114 1,134 1,117 932 869 680 522 520I Total Capìtal Expenditures

2 Less Total Base Capital

3 Total MNG&T CaPitaÍ

¿ Total Wuskwatim Capital (Generation & Transmission)

s YololalWuskatim Capital/ Total MNG&T Gapital

6 Cash Flow from Operations

7 Less Total Base Capital

I Total Surplus Cash Flow fronr Operations for MNG&T Gapital

g Total surplus Gash Flow from operations Attributed to wuskwatim capital

1o Total Financing Activities Att¡ibuted to Wuskwatim Capital

11 Total Wusktvat¡m Capital (Ge,neration & Transmission)

(2 r)

1,672

(4/3) 3t%

5,O32

(6-7)

1

7er1

71

9%

537

84

I
64

213

32%

427

213

657

326

s0%

572

679

367

s%

589

82
285

254

47%

688

207

43Yo

633

297

TI

260/o

443

36

"3%
433

8536

17%

710

60 399

68

11

(5'8) 441

I 191 213
36

12 Total IGF Allocated to Wuskwatim/Total Wuskwatim Capital cost (9/10) 29% 2t9h 30"/a 34% 40% 50% 46 /o 43% 54"/" 13r" ov"

85
85

72

16
20
36

16

61

151

47
279
326

140

114
10s
102

254 æ7
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a)

20 12 I I 3 &, 20 | 3 I 1 4 Electric General Rate Appli catiott

t45

Reference t 20t2 Annual Report & 2011 Annual Report, Note 6, Page 80

With respect to the Construction in Progress balances outlined in note 6 to the fÏnancial

statements, please provide the following:

Describe MHrs policy for capitalizing Construction in Progress costs and how

the policy has changed as a result of IFRS.

ANSWER:

Manítoba Hydro capitalizes all project costs related to asset additions, including direct

labour, materials, contracted services, a proportionate share of overhead costs and intelest

applied at the average cost of debt. Capital project costs are charged to Construction Work in

Progress until the corresponding asset becomes available for use, at which time the transfel

to in-service property plant and equiprnent is made, interest expense allocated to construction

ceases, ancl depreciation and finance expense charged to operations commences.

Overall, MH's policy for capitalizing construction in progress costs is not expectecl to change

as a result of 1FRS. However some of the costs eligible for capitalization will change upon

theadoptionof IFRS. PleaseseeAppendix5.5pages 30-32 formoreinformationonMH

costs not eligible for capitalization under IFRS'

n_0

2012 09 2l Page I of I
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